
Page 1 of 2 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

Plainfield Community School Corporation 
May 9, 2019 

7:00 P.M. 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER  

II. PRESIDENT'S PREROGATIVE AND CORRESPONDENCE 

A. Welcome Guests 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

C. Retiring Teacher Recognition 

D. Special Student Recognition 

E. Recognize Value of the Month Nominees 

III. PATRON'S INPUT ON AGENDA ITEMS 

IV. CONSENT ITEMS 

A. Record of Work Session on April 11, 2019 

B. Minutes of the April 11, 2019, Regular Meeting 

C. Field Trips and Camps 

D. Donations 

E. 2019-2020 Transfer Students 

F. Student Handbook Changes for All Schools 

G. 2019-2020 Project Attend 

H. PHS Textbook Adoption 

I. LQA Policy Change for 2019-2020 

J. Teacher Evaluation Rubric 

K. Classified Staff Handbook 

V. FINANCIAL REPORT AND CLAIMS  

A. Financial Summary and Fund Transfers – Mr. Olinger 

B. Claims: 50628-50892 – Mr. Olinger  

VI. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Personnel – Mr. Olinger 

B. Accept Parking Lot Maintenance – Mr. Olinger 

 



Page 2 of 2 
 

VII. OLD BUSINESS 

A. Adopt Resolution for Amended and Restated Procedures – Mr. Olinger 

B. Approve Contract for Architectural Engineering Services for Guilford 

Elementary – Mr. Olinger 

C. Approve Construction Contract for PHS Security Camera Replacement Project 

– Mr. Olinger 

D. Approve Agreement for PCMS Construction Manager – Mr. Olinger 

VIII. BOARD POLICIES 

A. First Reading of Board Policy I-11:  Homeless Students 

B. Second Reading of Board Policy G-18:  Administrative Staff Contracts and 

Compensation Plans 

C. First and Second Reading of Board Policy J-5:  Entrance Age for Kindergarten 

IX. BOARD DISCUSSION 



Plainfield Community School Corporation 
985 Longfellow Lane 
Plainfield, IN  46168 

317-839-2578 

 
 
 

 
RECORD OF WORK SESSION 

Board of School Trustees 
Plainfield Community School Corporation 

 
 

April 11, 2019 
6:00 p.m. 

 
 
A work session was held on April 11, 2019, in accordance with the law. The purpose of 
the work session was to STEM projects. 
 
The following members of the Board of School Trustees were in attendance: 
 

Mr. Allen, Mrs. Chamness, Mr. DuBois, Mrs. Elston, and Mr. Flood 
 
The undersigned Board members who were present and participating in said work 
session do hereby certify that they discussed no subject matter in the session other than 
permitted in accordance with law. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
          Scott Flood, President   Katie Chamness, First Vice President 
 
 
 
______________________________  _______________________________ 
Michael Allen, Second Vice President       Jessica Elston, Secretary 
 
 
 
    ________________________________ 
       Brad DuBois, Parliamentarian 



Page 1 of 3 
 

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
Plainfield Community School Corporation 

April 11, 2019 
MINUTES 

 
A regular meeting of the Board of School Trustees of the Plainfield Community School 
Corporation, Hendricks County, Indiana, was held at the administration office at 985 
Longfellow Lane on April 11, 2019, at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Board of School Trustee members Michael Allen, Katie Chamness, Brad DuBois, 
Jessica Elston, and Scott Flood were present at the meeting.  Also, in attendance were 
the administrative staff and approximately 58 guests.  President Flood called the 
meeting to order and all in attendance recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
PRESIDENT’S  President Flood welcomed all in attendance.  
PREROGATIVE  
 Mr. Flood told the audience about the work session that was 

held prior to the meeting. They discussed professional 
development planned for the summer, keeping our staff up-
to-date and trained on new education practices and 
software. 

 
 This morning we started a new tradition, a breakfast for our 

retired teachers. It was great to catch up with all of them. 
 
 Recently, our Board members attended the National School 

Board conference held in Philadelphia during the month of 
March. 

 
We received a clean audit from the State Board of Accounts.  
The audit occurred during the month of March.  Mr. Flood 
thanked Stacey Smith and Jud Wolfe for their hard work. 

 
 The high school drumline and percussion groups are in Ohio 

competing for the semifinals.  During the meeting, we 
learned that the drumline and percussion groups will be 
moving on to semifinals. 

 
Home Bank was recognized for their $11,000 donation to the 
Imagination Lab.  Home Bank, through a gifting committee, 
made the selection for the Imagination Lab donation. The 
money will be used to purchase computers for the Lab. 
 
Mr. Olinger presented all of the schools with banners for 
being recognized by the State of Indiana as 4 Star Schools.  



Page 2 of 3 
 

We are one of three corporations in the State of Indiana to 
have all schools in the corporation receive 4 Star status. 
 
A student from each school was recognized for modeling the 

 value of the month for March.   
 
PATRON’S INPUT When President Flood asked the audience for input on the 
ON AGENDA agenda, no input was provided. 
 
CONSENT ITEMS Katie Chamness made a motion, Jessica Elston seconded, 

and the Board approved the agenda consent items:  Record 
of March 14, 2019, Work Session, Minutes of March 14, 
2019, Regular Meeting, Field Trips and Camps, Donations, 
STEM License Agreement with Defined Learning, 
Elementary Language Arts Textbook Adoption with Pearson 
for My View Textbook Series, and the 2018 Annual Financial 
Report. 

 
FINANCIAL SUMMARY Brad DuBois made a motion, Michael Allen seconded and the 
AND FUND TRANSFERS Board approved the Financial Summary and Fund Transfers 

for the month of April. 
 
APRIL CLAIMS  Mr. Wolfe presented the March claims 50372-50627. Brad 

DuBois made a motion, Michael Allen seconded and the 
Board approved payment of claims: 50372-50627. 

 
PERSONNEL On a motion by Katie Chamness and seconded by Michael 

Allen, the Board approved the personnel recommendations 
in Schedule A-1. 

 
DDoS MITIGATION & On a motion by Michael Allen and seconded by Jessica 
VOIP PHONE SERVICES Elston, the Board approved the DDoS Mitigation and VIOP 

Phone Services Agreement with LightBound, LLC. 
 
ACCEPT GUARANTEED This was tabled until the May meeting. 
MAXIMUM PRICE  
MIDDLE SCHOOL 
PROJECT  
 
CONTRACT FOR On a motion by Katie Chamness and seconded by Brad 
EXTERIOR LIGHTING DuBois, the Board approved the contract with KK Hall   
PROJECT-PHASE II for the Exterior Lighting Project – Phase II. 
 
 
 
 



Page 3 of 3 
 

CONTRACT FOR On a motion by Katie Chamness and seconded by Michael 
ELEMENTARY  Allen, the Board approved the contract with Verkler, Inc. for  
PLAYGROUND  the Elementary Playground Improvements.  
IMPROVEMENTS  
    
PROFESSIONAL Michael Allen made a motion, Jessica Elston seconded 
SERVICES and the Board approved the Professional Services   
AGREEMENT - FSG   Agreement with Financial Solutions Group. 
 
PROFESSIONAL Katie Elston made a motion, Brad DuBois seconded 
SERVICES and the Board approved the Professional Services   
AGREEMENT –    Agreement with Ice Miller. 
ICE MILLER 
 
PROFESSIONAL Jessica Elston made a motion, Katie Chamness seconded 
SERVICES and the Board approved the Professional Services   
AGREEMENT -  Agreement with Church, Church, Hittle & Antrim. 
CHURCH, CHURCH 
HITTLE & ANTRIM 
 
CHANGE ORDER On a motion by Brad DuBois and seconded by Jessica 
FOR PHASE I OF Elston, the Board approved the Change Order for Phase I 
EXTERIOR of the Exterior Lighting Project with R & M Electric, Inc.     
LIGHTING PROJECT for a credit of $861.62. 
 
BOARD POLICY Board Policy G-18:  Administrative Staff Contracts and 

Compensation Plans was presented for the first reading. 
 
BOARD No additional discussion. 
DISCUSSION  
  
 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.  
 
 
___________________________       ______________________________ 
        Scott Flood, President    Katie Chamness, First Vice President 
 
 
______________________________      _____________________________ 
Michael Allen, Second Vice President                 Jessica Elston, Secretary   
 

 
              __________________________________ 

       Brad DuBois, Parliamentarian  



Activity Group/Grade Level Dates Time Sponsor(s)

Contact

Number Location Fee

Projected

Participants

Boy's Basketball - St. Francis 

University, Ft. Wayne 9th - 12th June 21-23, 2019

Depart @ 8am 6/21/19

Return @ 4pm 6/23/19 Andy Weaver 317-775-7692 Ft Wayne, IN N/A TBD

Boys Soccer - Uindy Camp 9th - 12th July 15-17, 2019 TBD Drew Sheppard 217-508-0314

University of 

Indianapolis N/A TBD

Show Choir - Universal Studios, 

Orlando, FL 9th - 12th March 12-15, 2020

Depart @ 6pm 3/12/20

Return @ 6pm 3/15/20 Jonelle Heaton 317-839-7711

Universal Studios -

Orlando, FL N/A 135

2018-2019 Overnight and Out-of-State Field Trips



Donations 
May 9, 2019 

Plainfield Community School Corporation 

1. Food Services received a donation to the Hungry Jack/Jane account from Racemaker
Productions, LLC in the amount of $1500.

Plainfield High School 

1. Red Pride Booster Club donated $20,000 to athletics.

2. Indiana First donated $2,800 to robotics.

3. Hendricks County Community Foundation donated $202 to MOMH – Life Skills.

4. Sobia Khan donated $140 to Muslim Student Association.

5. Plainfield Quarterback Club donated $2,000 to the football team.

6. Hendricks County Community Foundation donated $3,000 to student assistance.

7. An anonymous donation of $55 was made to Quaker Brake.

8. Charm Inc. (Wingate) donated $600 to the football team.

9. Duke Energy donated $100 to the football team.

10. Steve and Alicia Berg donated $250 to the cross country team.

11. The Pool Shop, Inc. donated $100 to the student government dance marathon.

12. Daum Trucking, Inc. donated $200 to the student government dance marathon.

13. Devin & Kimberly Cheek donated $100 to the student government dance marathon.

14. Sterling Kids LLC donated $200 to the student government dance marathon.

15. York Chevrolet donated $200 to the student government dance marathon.

16. BGW Construction LLC donated $200 to the student government dance marathon.

17. Rhodes and Knisley LLP donated $200 to the student government dance marathon.

18. Crestpoint Real Estate donated $250 to the student government dance marathon.

19. Happy Snaps Photo donated $200 to the student government dance marathon.

20. Jenny Rice Homes donated $200 to the student government dance marathon.

21. Lydia Homeier donated $200 to the student government dance marathon.



 
Clarks Creek Elementary 
 

1. Clarks Creek PTO donated $3,520 to the 5th grade Flat Rock field trip. 
 

2. Duke Energy donated $2.00 to the student activities fund in honor of Amanda Mullinex. 
 

3. Delta Dental donated two water bottle filler stations and a water bottle for each student 
with an approximate value of $10,000. 

 



Elementary Handbook Changes for 2019-20, Part B 

Absences (pg. B2) 
● Excessive Absences - Changed language - If absences continue, one a third letter is 

reached… 
● PreArranged Absences - Removed “A prearranged absence form must be presented 

by the student to each of his teachers for signatures.”  This happens in HS but not 
elementary. A copy of the form is given to teachers after the principal signs it. On #8 
added, “Parents considering pre-arranged absences should consult the school calendar 
and the classroom teacher prior to making plans.” 

● Reporting an Absence - Reformatted phone info into a table 
● Returning to School After an Illness - Added, “Students experiencing vomiting or 

diarrhea as a result of illness should also be symptom-free for twenty-four hours before 
returning to school.” 

 
Academics (pg. B5) 

● ELL - English Language Learners - Added the whole section on the WIDA Access 
Test:  Students who are identified as ELL and have not yet reached English language 
proficiency will be assessed on the annual WIDA Access Test.  Students continue to 
take this test annually until they have become proficient, at which time their progress will 
continue to be monitored for two years. After two years of monitoring, students making 
expected progress will be exited from the ELL program. Students who need additional 
language support may be added back into the program at any time.  ELL Services and 
Declining Services were also flip-flopped.  

● Field Trips - #3 added, “with a parent chaperone.” #4 changed from “The chaperone 
must be a parent, legal guardian, or approved volunteer, with preference given to 
parents/guardians,” to “Chaperones are limited to parents and guardians unless there 
are not enough available to provide the minimum number required for the trip.  In that 
case, the opportunity to chaperone may be extended to other family members with 
approved background checks (i.e. grandparents); discretion will lie with the teacher.”  #5 
added, “...or concerns about student safety.” #8 is a new addition, “Parents attending a 
field trip as a chaperone may not take students home with them unless special 
circumstances arise.  In such cases, the principal must grant express permission in 
writing in order to make an exception to this rule.” 

● Grading - In the description of the standards-based reporting system, added, “with 
scores of 1, 2, and 3,” reformatted grading scale to a table 

● Promotion/Retention - In the second paragraph, added, “the consideration of” 
● Title I - Added an apostrophe in “Parents’ Right to Know” 

 
Behavior and Discipline (pg. B10) 

● Bullying - Added language to include the dean as a part of the investigative team 
 
 
 



Elementary Handbook Changes for 2019-20, Part B 

School Rules (pg. B18) 
● #4 added, “The school is not responsible for lost items.”   #9 added, “ ...any item that 

could be considered a weapon or other such items to school.  Lookalikes to these items 
will be treated in the same manner as the actual item.” 

 
Food Services (pg. B20) 

● Deleted Please send a note to your child’s teacher on the day you would like to eat with 
your child so that our lunch count can be accurate, as this practice is no longer followed. 

● Added, “If cafeteria space is limited, please be aware that you may need to sit in an 
alternate, designated space,” and, “If you are bringing lunch, please notify the teacher 
ahead of time so that your child does not go through the line.  Parents wishing to 
purchase a school lunch must bring cash to pay for their meal that day; credit and debit 
cards are not accepted in the cafeteria (they may only be used online to fund a student’s 
account), nor may a student’s lunch card be used to purchase an adult meal.”  

 
Playground and Weather Policy (pg. B25) 

● Added: In excessively hot weather, students will not go out if the real or “heat index” 
temperature is over 95 degrees.  In temperatures between 90 and 95 degrees, teachers 
will use their discretion to determine how long students will stay outside during the 
recess period. 

 
Parent & Community Involvement (pg. B29) 
 

● Visitors in the Building - Almost all of this section has been reworked and a few 
additions to it have been made:    “We are grateful to have so many involved parents 
and community members involved in our schools and welcome scheduled volunteers, 
lunchtime guests, and other visitors for a variety of reasons. The front doors closest to 
the office will be the only unlocked doors during school hours and are the way by which 
all visitors must enter the building. Due to our concern about the safety and protection of 
our children, all parents and visitors must check-in at the office and receive a visitor’s 
badge through our Safe Visitor system before going to any part of the building. Locations 
that each guest has been approved to visit (lunchroom, classroom, etc.) will be indicated 
on the badge. Please note that photo identification is required with the Safe Visitor 
system and must be presented in order to enter the school building beyond the office. 
Parents may request permission to visit classes while they are in session throughout the 
year and are welcome at many school assemblies and special programs. Parents will not 
be allowed to visit classrooms without an appointment for impromptu conferences but 
may call at any time to schedule a meeting with a teacher. When visiting for lunch 
(allowed after the first month of school), visitors will meet students in the cafeteria. 
When lunch is over, visitors should report immediately back to the office to check out, 



Elementary Handbook Changes for 2019-20, Part B 

unless other plans for volunteering or remaining in the building for another reason have 
been made with the classroom teacher ahead of time.” 

● Volunteer Background Checks - Changed, “available in the front office,” to “available 
online at our school website.”  
 
 
 

The new AUP (pg. B30) and the information from The Imagination Lab (pg. 
B34) were reformatted but no wording was changed on either of those 
documents.  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Plainfield Community Middle School 

 
**CHANGES/ADDITIONS FOR THE BOARD** 

2019-20 
  



BOOK RENTAL AND OTHER FEES 

Students and parents should understand they are financially responsible for book rental fees and any charges the school may assess for, but not 
limited to, school[DC1]-issued devices, lost books, cafeteria fees, library books, extracurricular activities, fundraising and tuition. Students and parents 
shall also be responsible for all reasonable costs of the collection of this account, which may include but not limited to, late fees, client collection 
fees, collection agency fees, reasonable attorney fees and court costs on any outstanding balance.  

 

 

 

CLASSROOM/ LUNCH[DC2] VISITATIONS 

Even though school administrators are receptive to having classroom visitations occur, they have a responsibility to provide a safe and orderly 
environment (Refer to Policy KGB: Public Conduct on School Property) and to make sure that a classroom visitation is not disruptive. For safety 
reasons and to protect the integrity of the instructional program, all visitors must report to the office and secure approval from the school 
administrator. School administrators may develop additional guidelines relating to classroom visitations to add consistency to the procedures and 
to protect the instructional program and the students in the classroom. (School Board Policy KK :) Parents who would like to bring lunch in and/or 
eat with their student should sign-in in the Main Office. Parents and students will eat in a conference room in the office area. 

 

 

 
STUDENT LUNCH/MEAL ACCOUNTS 

The National School Lunch Program (NSLP) requires school food service authorities to establish written administrative guidelines and procedures 
for meal charges. Plainfield Community School Corporation will adhere to the following meal charge procedure.  

• Student meal accounts are expected to be prepaid before meal service begins.   

o Debit or credit card Funds may be applied to a student’s lunch account by debit or credit card through E-funds or  
SendMoneyToSchool.com. These may be accessed thru the school’s website: http://www.plainfield.k12.in.us/food-services--4 

o Cash or checks  

i. Students may bring cash or checks to school in a sealed envelope marked lunch, with the child’s name and student ID number on 
the outside of the envelope. Envelopes[DC3] must be dropped in the mailboxes no later than 8:55 a.m. for money to be in their account 
that day.  Mailboxes are located throughout the school. 

ii. No change is given at any grade level. 

• We recognize that sometimes oversights occur. With that in mind, we have established a practice that allows students to charge their meals, 
as long as parents have established and maintained a good credit history of making payments on their food service accounts. 

o Students in grades K-8 may charge up to 2 breakfasts and 2 lunches  

o Students in grades 9-12 may charge up to 1 breakfast and 1 lunch 

o Students will not be allowed to charge extra main entrees, or items from the “a la carte” menu, at any time. 

o If payment has not been made when the charge allowances have been met, an alternate meal will be offered for a charge of $0.90. 

o Students will never be refused a meal for non-payment.  

• Schools will provide a meal consisting of a cheese sandwich, vegetable and milk to any student, regardless of whether they pay reduced or 
full price, when the student has reached their charge limit. However, if the student has enough money in hand for a meal that day, they will 
not be denied a meal.  

• The food service department will email letters each day to parents of students who carry negative balances of $5.00 and above, if an email 
address is on file. 

• All accounts must be paid at the end of each semester.  Negative balances of more than $25.00 at such time will require the Corporation to 
take action by means of a collection agency.  

• Students who graduate or withdraw from the corporation and have $5.00 or more left in their food service account will be notified by mail at 
the end of the school year, with the option to transfer the funds to another student’s account or to receive a refund. If no response is 
received within 30 days, the student’s account will be closed and the funds will no longer be available. Unclaimed remaining balances will 
be transferred to the Cafeteria fund.  Refund forms are available on the school website under Food Services: 
http://www.plainfield.k12.in.us/o/plainfield-community-school-corporation/page/food-services--4 

 

 
TRANSPORTATION 

Parents[DC4] providing transportation before and after school should drop-off/pick-up their children at Door #1 or Door #17 before 7:50 a.m. and after 
2:50 p.m.  Parents who need to pick up or drop off their child during the school day (7:50 a.m. – 2:50 p.m.) can do so at Door #1. 



 

 

 

EARLY STUDENT ARRIVAL 

The[DC5] PCMS office opens at 7:00 a.m. Students who arrive to school prior to 7:30 a.m. must enter Door #1 and remain in the lobby.   

 

 

GUIDANCE SERVICES 

Mrs[DC6]. Katee Schrage – 6th Grade Counselor 

Mr. Wes Woodson – 7th Grade Counselor 

Mrs. Stacy Mattern – 8th Grade Counselor, Director of Guidance 

The guidance staff is trained to assist students in their personal, social, and vocational development.   

Students are encouraged to drop by the guidance office to speak with their counselor before and after school. Except for emergency situations, 
however, students will be seen during class hours by appointments only. Forms to request an appointment are available in the guidance office. 
The guidance counselors urge students to bring their problems or concerns to them. 

 

 
 

STUDENT MISCONDUCT AND/OR SUBSTANTIAL DISOBEDIENCE 

Grounds for suspension or expulsion are student misconduct and/or substantial disobedience. The following include examples of student 
misconduct or substantial disobedience, but are not limited to:   

1. Using violence, force, noise, coercion, threat, intimidation, fear, passive resistance, pranks, or other conduct constituting an interference with 
school purposes, or urging other students to engage in such conduct. The following enumeration is only illustrative and not limited to the type 
of conduct prohibited by this rule: 

a. Occupying any school building, school grounds, or part thereof with intent to deprive others of its use. 

b. Blocking the entrance or exits of any school building or corridor or room therein with intent to deprive others of lawful access to or from, 
or use of the building, corridor, or room. 

c. Setting fire to or damaging any school building or property. 

d. Prevention of or attempting to prevent by physical act the convening or continued functioning of any school or education function, or of 
any meeting or assembly on school property. 

e. Intentionally making noise or acting in any manner so as to interfere with the ability of any teacher or any other person to conduct or 
participate in an educational function. 

f. Conspiring to violate any school rule or state law. 

2. Engaging in any kind of aggressive behavior that does physical or psychological harm to another person or urging of other students to engage 
in such conduct.  Prohibited conduct includes coercion, harassment, bullying, hazing, or other comparable conduct. 

3. Engaging in violence and/or threat of violence against any student, staff member, and/or other persons.  Prohibited violent or threatening 
conduct includes threatening, planning, or conspiring with others to engage in a violent activity. 

4. Causing or attempting to cause damage to school property, stealing or attempting to steal school property. 

5. Causing or attempting to cause damage to private property, stealing or attempting to steal private property. 

6.  Causing or attempting to cause physical injury or behaving in such a way as could reasonably cause physical injury to any person.  Self-
defense or reasonable action undertaken on the reasonable belief that it was necessary to protect some other person does not constitute a 
violation of this rule. 

7. Threatening or intimidating any person for any purpose, including obtaining money or anything of value from the student. 

8. Threatening or intimidating any person for any purpose, including obtaining money or anything of value. 

9. Failing to report the actions or plans of another person to a teacher or administrator where those actions or plans, if carried out, could result 
in harm to another person or persons or damage property when the student has information about such actions or plans. 

10. Possessing, handling, or transmitting a knife or any object that can reasonably be considered a weapon, is represented to be a weapon, or 
looks like a weapon.  

11. Possessing, using, transmitting, or being affected by any controlled substance, prescription drug, narcotic drug, hallucinogenic drug, 
amphetamine, barbiturate, marijuana, Spice/K2, alcoholic beverage, intoxicant or depressant of any kind, or any paraphernalia used in 
connection with the listed substances, including lighters and matches.  Also prohibited is the consumption of any of the stated substances 
immediately before attending school or a school function or event. 



 Exception to Rule 11: a student with a chronic disease or medical condition may possess and self-administer prescribed medication for the 
disease or condition if the student’s parent has filed a written authorization with the building principal.  The written authorization must be filed 
annually.  The written authorization must be done by a physician and must include the following information: 

a.) That the student has an acute or chronic disease or medical condition for which the physician had prescribed medication. 

b.) The nature of the disease or medical condition requires emergency administration of the prescribed medication. 

c.) The student has been instructed in how to self-administer the prescribed medication. 

d.) The student is authorized to possess and self-administer the prescribed medication. 

12. Possessing, using, or transmitting any substance which is represented to be or looks like a narcotic drug,hallucinogenic drug, amphetamine, 
barbiturate, marijuana, Spice/K2, alcoholic beverage, stimulant, depressant, or intoxicant of any kind. 

13. Possessing, using, transmitting, or being affected by caffeine-based substances, substances containing Phenylpropanolamine (PPA), or 
stimulants of any kind, be they available with or without a prescription. 

14. Possessing, using, distributing, purchasing, or selling tobacco or nicotine-containing products of any kind or in any form. 

15. Possessing, using, or transmitting an electronic cigarette (generally known as “e-cigarette”) is prohibited, which includes anything that looks 
like or is represented to be an electronic cigarette. 

16. Offering to sell or agreeing to purchase a controlled substance or alcoholic beverages. 

17. Failing in a number of instances to comply with directions of teachers or other school personnel during any period of time when the student 
is properly under their supervision, where the failure constitutes an interference with school purposes or an educational function. 

18. Failing to completely and truthfully respond to questions from a staff member regarding school-related matters including potential violations 
of the student conduct rules or state or federal law. 

19. Falsely accusing any person of sexual harassment, or of violating a school rule, and/or a state or federal law. 

20. Engaging in any activity forbidden by the laws of Indiana that constitutes an interference with school purposes or an educational function. 

21. Aiding, assisting, or conspiring with another person to violate these student conduct rules or state or federal law. 

22. Engaging in academic dishonesty, including cheating, intentionally plagiarizing, wrongfully giving or receiving help during an academic 
examination, and wrongfully obtaining test copies or scores. 

23. Taking, recording, displaying and/or distributing pictures (digital or otherwise), video or audio recordings without the consent of the student 
or staff member in a situation not related to a school purpose or educational function. 

24. Possessing sexually-related materials which include images displaying uncovered breasts, genitals, or buttocks. 

25. “Sexting” or using a cell phone or other personal communication device to possess or send text or email messages containing images 
reasonably interpreted as indecent or sexual in nature.  In addition to taking any disciplinary action, phones will be confiscated and students 
should be aware that any images suspected to violate criminal laws will be referred to law enforcement authorities. 

26. Engaging in pranks or other similar activity that could result in harm to another person, damage school corporation property, or disrupt the 
educational process. 

27. Using or possessing gunpowder, ammunition, or an inflammable substance. 

28 Violating any rules that are reasonably necessary in carrying out school purposes or an educational function, including, but not limited to: 

a. engaging in sexual behavior on school property; 

b. engaging in sexual harassment of a student or staff member; 

c. disobedience of administrative authority; 

d. willful absence or tardiness of students; 

e. engaging in speech or conduct, including clothing, jewelry, or hair style, which is profane, indecent, lewd, vulgar, or offensive to school 
purposes; 

f. failing to tell the truth about any matter under investigation by school personnel 

g. possessing or using a laser pointer or similar device; 

h. violation of the school corporation’s acceptable use of technology policy or rules; or 

i. violation of the school corporation’s administration of medication policy or rules. 

29. Possessing or using on school grounds during school hours an electronic paging device, a cellular telephone, or any other telecommunication 
device, including a look-a-like device, in a situation not related to a school purpose or educational function or using such device to engage in 
an activity that violates school rules.  This rule is not violated when the student has been given clear permission from a school administrator 
or a designated staff member to possess or use one of the devices listed in this rule. 

30. Any student conduct rule the school building principal establishes and gives notice to students and parents 

31. The acts of bullying of a student are prohibited by the Plainfield Community School Corporation.  A safe and civil environment in school is 
necessary for students to learn and achieve high academic standards.  Bullying, like other disruptive or violent behaviors, is conduct that 
disrupts both a student’s ability to learn and a school’s ability to educate its students in a safe and disciplined environment.  Since students 
learn by example, school administrators, faculty, staff and volunteers should be commended for demonstrating appropriate behavior; treating 
others with civility and respect; and refusing to tolerate harassment, intimidation or bullying. 



 Bullying is defined as: 

a. Aggressive behaviors that involve unwanted negative actions that are repeated over time and involve an imbalance of power. 

b. As defined by IC 20-33-8-.2, bullying means overt, unwanted, repeated acts or gestures, including verbal or written communications or 
images transmitted in any manner (including digitally or electronically), physical acts committed, aggression, or any other behaviors, that 
are committed by a student or group of students against another student with the intent to harass, ridicule, humiliate, intimidate, or harm 
the targeted student and create for the targeted student an objectively hostile school environment that:   

i. Places the targeted student in reasonable fear of harm to the targeted student’s person or property; 

ii. Has a substantially detrimental effect on the targeted student’s physical or mental health; 

iii. Has the effect of substantially interfering with the targeted student’s academic performance; or 

iv. Has the effect of substantially interfering with the targeted student’s ability to participate in or benefit from the services, activities, and 
privileges provided by the school. 

c. This term may not be interpreted to impose any burden or sanction on, or include the definition of the term, the following: 

i. Participating in a religious event. 

ii. Acting in an emergency involving the protection of a person or property from an imminent threat of serious bodily injury or substantial 
danger. 

iii. Participating in an activity consisting of the exercise of a student’s rights protected under the First Amendment to the United States 
Constitution or Article 1, Section 31 of the Constitution of the State of Indiana, or both. 

iv. Participating in an activity conducted by a nonprofit or governmental entity that provides recreation, education, training, or other care 
under the supervision of one or more adults. 

v. Participating in an activity undertaken at the prior written direction of the student’s parent. 

vi. Engaging in interstate or international travel from a location outside of Indiana to another location outside Indiana. 

 This rule may be applied regardless of the physical location of the bullying behavior when a student committing bullying behavior 
and the targeted student attend a school within the school corporation and disciplinary action is reasonably necessary to avoid 
substantial interference with school discipline or prevent an unreasonable threat to the rights of other students to a safe and 
peaceful learning environment. 

32. Possession of a Firearm or a Destructive Device: 

 (I.C. 20-8.1-5.1-10) 

a. No student shall possess, handle, or transmit any firearm or destructive device on school property. Doing so, regardless of whether the 
firearm is operational, is grounds for expulsion. 

b. The following devices are considered to be deadly weapons as defined in I.C. 35-41-1-8: 

1. A weapon, laser or electronic stun weapon, equipment, chemical substance, or other material that in the manner it is used, or could 
ordinarily be used, or is intended to be used, is readily capable of causing serious bodily injury. 

2. An animal readily capable of causing serious bodily injury and used in the commission or attempted commission of a crime. 

c. The following devices are considered to be a firearm under this rule: 

1. Any weapon which will, or is designed to, or may readily be converted to expel a projectile by the action of an explosive 

2. The frame or receiver of any weapon described above 

3. Any firearm muffler or firearm silencer 

4. An antique firearm 

5. A rifle or a shotgun which the owner intends to use solely for sporting, recreational, or cultural purposes 

d. For purposes of this rule, a destructive device is: 

1. An explosive, incendiary, or overpressure device that is configured as a bomb, a grenade, a rocket with a propellant charge of more 
than four ounces, a missile having an explosive or incendiary charge of more than one-quarter ounce, a mine, a Molotov cocktail or 
a device that is substantially similar to an item described above, 

2. A type of weapon that may be readily converted to expel a projectile by the action of an explosive or other propellant through a barrel 
that has a bore diameter of more than one-half inch, or 

3. A combination of parts designed or intended for use in the conversion of a device into a destructive device.  A destructive device is 
NOT a device that although originally designed for use as a weapon, is redesigned for use as a signaling, pyrotechnic, line throwing, 
safety, or similar device 

e. The penalty for possession of a firearm or a destructive device: suspension up to 10 days and expulsion from school for at least one calendar 
year with the return of the student to be at the beginning of the first semester after the one year period.  The superintendent may reduce the 
length of the expulsion if the circumstances warrant such reduction. 

f. The superintendent shall immediately notify the appropriate law enforcement agency when a student is expelled under this rule. 

33. Unlawful Activity  



 (I.C. 20-33-8-15) 

 A student may be suspended or expelled for engaging in unlawful activity on or off school grounds if the unlawful activity may reasonably be 
considered to be an interference with school purposes or an educational function, or the student’s removal is necessary to restore order or 
protect persons on school property.  This includes any unlawful activity meeting the above criteria that takes place during weekends, holidays, 
other school breaks, and the summer period when a student may not be attending classes or other school functions. 

34. Legal Settlement 

 A student may be expelled if it is determined that the student’s legal settlement is not in the attendance areas of the school where the student 
is enrolled. 

When[DC7] a student is considered to be a possible harm to oneself or others, a mental health evaluation and home visit from a police officer 
may be required prior to the student returning to school. 

 

 
DETENTION:  

 A[DC8] middle school teacher or school principal (or designee) may assign detention. Detentions are served in Room 810 from 7:00 a.m. to 7:30 
a.m. Students serving detention should enter the building at Door #1. 

 

 

STUDENT RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

1. The[DC9] student who possesses a personal electronic device shall be solely responsible for its care. 

2. Student possession of personal electronic devices on all school campuses, including athletic fields, and school buses, at school-sponsored 
activities and while the student is under the supervision and control of school district employees shall be permitted.  All students may use 
these devices on campus before school begins and after school ends.  

3. Personal electronic devices, including wireless headphones (i.e., Airpods and Bluetooth devices), shall be kept in the student’s locker and 

powered off or silenced during the instructional day and during any school-sponsored activity meeting or practice. The requirement that 

personal electronic devices be turned off may not apply in the following circumstances when the student obtains prior approval from the 

principal or his/her designee: 

A. The student has a special medical circumstance for self or family member. 

B. The student is using the device for an educational or instructional purpose with the teacher’s permission and supervision. 

C. School administrators may approve times during the instructional day that personal electronic devices may be used. 

4. Personal electronic devices shall be permitted on school buses, as authorized by the driver, unless use of the personal electronic device 
causes a disruption on the school bus.  

5. Student use of personal electronic devices shall be prohibited in areas including, but not limited to locker rooms, classrooms, bathrooms, 
and swimming pool areas. 

6. Students shall not use personal electronic devices on school property or at a school-sponsored activity to access and/or view internet 
websites that are otherwise blocked to students at school.  Blocked sites include, but are not limited to, social networking sites and You Tube.  

7. Student[DC10] use of personal electronic devices that disrupt the instructional day may result in disciplinary action and /or confiscation of the 
personal electronic device. When a personal electronic device is confiscated, it shall only be released and/or returned to the student’s 
parent/legal guardian. It is the student’s parent/legal guardian’s responsibility to retrieve the device according to school procedures. 

 

 
PRACTICES[DC11] AND PROCEDURES FOR SCHOOL-ISSUED LAPTOPS 

Laptop Information: 
Each student will be provided his or her own personal laptop for the school year and are for educational purposes only.  The device is the 
property of Plainfield Community Middle School, just like a textbook, and are expected to be treated that way.  All devices will be returned at 
the end of each school year.  Practices and procedures have been adopted for responsibility and handling of these devices. 
 

 Students are expected to bring a fully charged laptop to school every day. 

 Avoid the use of food and drink around your laptop. 

 Keep the computer secured or attended at all times. 

 Laptops must remain free of any writing, drawing, stickers, labels, etc. 

 Never swap or share your computer.  Never allow a classmate to use your device.  You are responsible for your assigned computer. 

 Devices will be distributed each year at the beginning of the year and will be collected before the last day of school.   



Transporting Laptops: 

 Use the issued protective case to transport the laptop correctly. 

 Do not place textbooks, folders, papers, or other items in the protective case. 

 Do not overstuff the protective case; extreme pressure on the computer can cause permanent damage to the screen and other 
components. 

 Always close the lid carefully. 

 Do not store anything between the screen and keyboard. 

 Students are NOT permitted to have their laptops in the cafeteria during breakfast and lunch. 

 Never leave the computer in your car.  Extreme hot and cold temperatures can damage the device. 
Repairing School-Issued Laptops: 

 All damaged devices must be reported to the technology department. 

 Do not attempt to remove or change the physical structure of the laptop, including keys, screen, casing, etc.  Doing so will void the 
warranty on normal wear & tear, and families will be responsible for the cost of repair or replacement. 

 Loaner laptops may be issued to students when they leave their school-issued laptops for repair. 

 A student borrowing a loaner laptop must sign a loaner agreement and will be responsible for any damage to or loss of the loaned 
device. 

 A member of the Technology Staff will contact the student when his or her laptop is repaired and available to be picked up. 
Sound: 

 Sound must be muted at all times unless permission is given by a teacher. 

 Headphones/earbuds may be used only at the discretion of the teacher, and one at a time. 
Printing: 

 Students will be able to print for educational purposes to the Media Center or building print stations if needed. 
Logging onto a Laptop: 

 Students will only login to their laptops using their school-issued usernames and passwords. 

 Students should never share their account passwords with others unless requested by an administrator. 
Acceptable Use: 

 Students are expected to follow all rules and expectations of the Acceptable Use Policy, including but not limited to: 
o Bypassing the network and content filters 
o Using another student’s username or password 
o Downloading and installing prohibited software 
o Tampering with the hardware 
o Inappropriate text, music, images, or videos 

 

 

PLAINFIELD[DC12] COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION 

ACCEPTABLE USE POLICY 

2019 - 2020 

Introduction 

The Plainfield Community School Corporation (PCSC) recognizes that access to technology in school gives students greater opportunities to 
learn, engage, communicate, and develop skills that will prepare them for work, life, and citizenship. We are committed to helping students 
develop 21st-century technology and communication skills. To that end, we provide access to technologies for student and staff use.  PCSC’s 
technology curriculum is aligned with ISTE NETS standards and includes an emphasis on on-line safety. 

This Acceptable Use Policy outlines the guidelines and behaviors that users are expected to follow when using school technologies or when 
using personally-owned devices on the school campus. 

 The PCSC network is intended for educational purposes. 

 All activity over the network or using district technologies may be monitored and retained. 

 All PCSC owned devices may use location tracking services. 

 Access to online content via the network may be restricted in accordance with our policies and federal regulations, such as the 

Children’s Internet Protection Act (CIPA). 



 Students are expected to follow the same rules for good behavior and respectful conduct online as offline. 

 Misuse of school resources can result in disciplinary action. 

 PCSC makes a reasonable effort to ensure students’ safety and security online, but will not be held accountable for any harm or 

damages that result from use of school technologies. 

 Users of the district network or other technologies are expected to alert IT staff immediately of any concerns for safety or security. 

 
Technologies Covered 

PCSC may provide Internet access, desktop computers, mobile computers or devices, videoconferencing capabilities, online collaboration 
capabilities, message boards, email, and more. This Acceptable Use Policy applies to corporation-owned technology equipment at any time 
and at any location.  The policy applies to personally-owned electronic devices any time they are on school property, utilizing corporation 
provided internet access, or any of the resources in the PCSC network. As new technologies emerge, PCSC will attempt to provide access to 
them. The policies outlined in this document are intended to cover all available technologies, not just those specifically listed. 

Usage Policies  
All technologies provided by the district are intended for education purposes. All users are expected to use good judgment and to follow the 
specifics of this document as well as the spirit of it: be safe, appropriate, careful and kind; don’t try to get around technological protection 
measures; use good common sense; and ask if you don’t know. 

Web Access  

PCSC provides its users with access to the Internet, including web sites, resources, content, and online tools. That access will be restricted in 
compliance with CIPA regulations and school policies. Web browsing may be monitored and web activity records may be retained indefinitely. 

Users are expected to respect that the web filter is a safety precaution, and should not try to circumvent it when browsing the Web. If a site is 
blocked and a user believes it shouldn’t be, the user may submit the site for review through the filtering system. 

Email  

PCSC may provide users with email accounts for the purpose of school-related communication. Availability and use may be restricted based on 
school policies. If users are provided with email accounts, they should be used with care. Users should not send personal information; should 
not attempt to open files or follow links from unknown or untrusted origin; should use appropriate language; and should only communicate with 
other people as allowed by the district policy or the teacher. Users are expected to communicate with the same appropriate, safe, mindful, 
courteous conduct online as offline. Email usage may be monitored and archived.  

Social/Web 2.0 / Collaborative Content  

Recognizing the benefits collaboration brings to education, PCSC may provide users with access to web sites or tools that allow 
communication, collaboration, sharing, and messaging among users. Users are expected to communicate with the same appropriate, safe, 
mindful, courteous conduct online as offline. Posts, chats, sharing, and messaging may be monitored. Users should be careful not to share 
personally-identifying information online.  

Mobile Devices Policy 

PCSC may provide users with mobile computers or other devices to promote learning outside of the classroom. Users should abide by the 
same acceptable use policies when using school devices off the school network as on the school network. Users are expected to treat these 
devices with extreme care and caution; these are expensive devices that the school is entrusting to your care. Users should report any loss, 
damage, or malfunction to IT staff immediately. Users may be financially accountable for any damage resulting from negligence or misuse. Use 
of school-issued mobile devices off the school network may be monitored. 

Personally-Owned Devices Policy 

Students should keep personally-owned devices (including laptops, tablets, smart phones, and cell phones) turned off and put away during 
school hours—unless in the event of an emergency or as instructed by a teacher or staff for educational purposes. Because of security 
concerns, when personally-owned mobile devices are used on campus, they should not be used over the school network without express 
permission from IT staff. In some cases, a separate network may be provided for personally-owned devices. 

Security 

Users are expected to take reasonable safeguards against the transmission of security threats over the school network. This includes not 
opening or distributing infected files or programs and not opening files or programs of unknown or untrusted origin. If you believe a computer or 



mobile device you are using might be infected with a virus, please alert IT. Do not attempt to remove the virus yourself or download any 
programs to help remove the virus. 

Downloads 

Users should not download or attempt to download or run .exe programs over the school network or onto school resources without express 
permission from IT staff.  You may be able to download other file types, such as images or videos. For the security of our network, download 
such files only from reputable sites, and only for education purposes. 

Netiquette 

Users should always use the Internet, network resources, and online sites in a courteous and respectful manner.  

Users should also recognize that among the valuable content online there is also unverified, incorrect, or inappropriate content. Users should 
use trusted sources when conducting research via the Internet. Users should also remember not to post anything online that they wouldn’t want 
parents, teachers, or future colleges or employers to see. Once something is online, it’s out there—and can sometimes be shared and spread 
in ways you never intended. 

Plagiarism 

Users should not plagiarize (or use as their own, without citing the original creator) content, including words or images, from the Internet. Users 
should not take credit for things they didn’t create themselves, or misrepresent themselves as an author or creator of something found online. 
Research conducted via the Internet should be appropriately cited, giving credit to the original author. 

Personal Safety 

Users should never share personal information, including phone number, address, social security number, birthday, or financial information, 
over the Internet without adult permission. Users should recognize that communicating over the Internet brings anonymity and associated risks, 
and should carefully safeguard the personal information of themselves and others. Users should never agree to meet someone they meet 
online in real life without parental permission. If you see a message, comment, image, or anything else online that makes you concerned for 
your personal safety, bring it to the attention of an adult (teacher or staff if you’re at school; parent if you’re using the device at home) 
immediately. 

Cyberbullying 

Cyberbullying will not be tolerated. Harassing, dissing, flaming, denigrating, impersonating, outing, tricking, excluding, and cyberstalking are all 
examples of cyberbullying. Don’t be mean. Don’t send emails or post comments with the intent of scaring, hurting, or intimidating someone 
else. Engaging in these behaviors, or any online activities intended to harm (physically or emotionally) another person, will result in severe 
disciplinary action and loss of privileges. In some cases, cyberbullying can be a crime. Remember that your activities are monitored and 
retained. 

Student Image Exclusion 

Plainfield Community School Corporation will occasionally photograph or videotape students in the school environment, for the purpose of 
communications and public relations. These photos, primarily, could be shared with the media, and placed online via web, email and social 
media. 

In general, Plainfield schools will not publish photos of individual students; in fact, the guideline states that at least three students must be 
present in published photographs. Students’ names will NOT be used without permission of the parent or guardian. 

This statement does NOT include annual Picture Day photos, or photos taken for class, athletic or extracurricular purposes, including the 
yearbook. 

If a parent or guardian does not want their child’s photo taken for the purpose of general communications/public relations, they must submit 
their signature on the Student Image Exclusion form.     

Examples of Acceptable Use 

I will: 

 Use school technologies for school-related activities. 

 Follow the same guidelines for respectful, responsible behavior online that I am expected to follow offline. 

 Treat school resources carefully, and alert staff if there is any problem with their operation. 



 Encourage positive, constructive discussion if allowed to use communicative or collaborative technologies. 

 Alert a teacher or other staff member if I see threatening, inappropriate, or harmful content (images, messages, posts) online. 

 Use school technologies at appropriate times, in approved places, for educational pursuits. 

 Cite sources when using online sites and resources for research. 

 Recognize that use of school technologies is a privilege and treat it as such. 

 Be cautious to protect the safety of myself and others. 

 Help to protect the security of school resources. 

This is not intended to be an exhaustive list. Users should use their own good judgment when using school technologies. 

Examples of Unacceptable Use 

I will not: 

 Use school technologies in a way that could be personally or physically harmful. 

 Attempt to find inappropriate images or content. 

 Engage in cyberbullying, harassment, or disrespectful conduct toward others. 

 Try to find ways to circumvent the school’s safety measures and filtering tools. 

 Use school technologies to send spam or chain mail. 

 Plagiarize content I find online.  

 Post personally-identifying information, about myself or others. 

 Agree to meet someone I meet online in real life. 

 Use language online that would be unacceptable in the classroom. 

 Use school technologies for illegal activities or to pursue information on such activities. 

 Attempt to hack or access sites, servers, or content that isn’t intended for my use. 

This is not intended to be an exhaustive list. Users should use their own good judgment when using school technologies. 

Limitation of Liability 

 
PCSC will not be responsible for damage or harm to persons, files, data, or hardware.  
 
While PCSC employs filtering and other safety and security mechanisms, and attempts to ensure their proper function, it makes no guarantees 
as to their effectiveness. 
 

PCSC will not be responsible, financially or otherwise, for unauthorized transactions conducted over the school network.  

 

PCSC will not be responsible for the loss, damage, or theft of personally owned electronic devices. 

 

Student Access 

 

All students enrolled in PCSC will be permitted to use the technology resources of PCSC.  If a parent/guarding does not want their student to 
have access to any or all of these resources they must notify the building principal in writing. 

 

Violations of this Acceptable Use Policy 



 
Violations of this policy may have disciplinary repercussions, including: 

 Suspension of network, technology, or computer privileges 

 Notification to parents 

 Detention or suspension from school and school-related activities 

 Legal action and/or prosecution 

 Employment disciplinary action, up to and including termination of employment 

 

 

 

 



Summary of Changes Plainfield High School Handbook 2019-2020 
 
 
Homework for extended absences- 
 
2018-19 Language, Page 16: 
 
To request homework, please call the Guidance Office at 317-838-3622 by 9:00                       
a.m. The homework will be available for pick-up in the Guidance Office                       
between 2:30 and 3:30 p.m.  
 
Changed to: 
 
To request missing work, students need to contact teachers via e-mail and utilize 
the PHS learning management system (Schoology/ Google Classroom). If further 
assistance is needed, please contact the Guidance Office at 317-838-3622. 
 
This change will allow students and parents to utilize technology resources to 
better communicate and to access academic work. 
 
 
Tardy Policy- 
 
2018-19 Language, page 20: 
 
*Students earning eight or more tardies may be suspended from school for                       
multiple days and may face expulsion. 
 
Added: 
 
*Administrators may implement student specific plans regarding tardies.” 
 
This will allow administrators flexibility to create specific plans for students in good 
academic standing to address tardy concerns.   
 
 
 
 
 



Grounds for Suspension or Expulsion- 
 
2018-19 Language, page 37: 
 
22. Use of any electronic device to take a picture or video of a staff member or                                 
student without consent. 
 
Changed to: 
 
22. Taking, recording, displaying and/or distributing pictures (digital or                 
otherwise), video or audio recordings without the consent of the students or staff                         
member in a situation not related to a school purpose or educational function. 
 
Added: 
 
23. Possessing, using, distributing, purchasing, or selling tobacco or                 
nicotine-containing products of any kind or in any form. These products include                       
e-cigarettes, vaping devices, any type of look-alike products or other related                     
products or devices associated with tobacco or nicotine use or electronic                     
nicotine delivery systems. 
 
24.  Engaging in violence and/or threat of violence against any student, staff 
member of Plainfield High School, and/or other persons. Prohibited violent or 
threatening conduct includes threatening, planning, or conspiring with others to 
engage in a violent activity.  
 
These rules were added to provide more clarification using the suggested ISBA 
language for school policy.  
 
 
 







Accounting Textbook Adoption for Plainfield High School 

Course Adopting Texts: Accounting 

Name of textbook being recommended: K12 MindTap: Century 21 Accounting: General Journal, 11th 
Edition and K12 MindTap for Century 21 Accounting: Advanced, 11th Edition. 

Summary of the textbook being recommended: 

This is the newest edition of a textbook that we have been using at Plainfield High School for many years.  This 11th 
edition provides students with content presented in a way to help them have success on the dual credit final exam at the 
end the course.  The online resources available with this edition are robust and give students new supports and visuals 
that we have not had access to before.   Students are able to receive immediate feedback on their practice work. 

What PHS Teachers say about this textbook? 

● The MindTap online material and Century 21 Accounting provide one of the best Accounting programs on the 
market, and it comes highly recommended by business teachers that have been teaching the course for years. 
The vast majority of the dual credit classes taught in the state are using this textbook. It offers the student a 
variety of options beyond the text itself to supplement learning.  

Additional Support through this Adoption: 

● Interactive eBook for all students 
● Students can have practice problems graded immediately to provide quick feedback 
● Automated accounting provides students with practice for potential future careers  
● Presentations provided for each lesson 
● Study tools and test preparation help 
● Additional Internet Resources: Additional online problems and Real life applicable examples 

Adoption Process 

● Spring 2018 
o Mr. Mackey began looking for new textbook options for Accounting textbooks that were in alignment 

for both the current Accounting curriculum 
● April 16, 2019 

o Textbook made public for review 
● April 2019 

o Parent review of materials led 

PARENT REVIEWERS: Lindsey Mackey, Vicki Westfall 

FACULTY REVIEWERS: Brent Schwanekamp, Jared Mackey, Jeff McKeon 

COSTS:  

Course Numbers Course Students Cost Cost Per Student (7 yrs.) 

4564ADF/4564ADS 
4524F/4524S 

Intro to Accounting 52 $20 $20 ($33.33 in years 2-7) 

4522DF/4522DS 
4522F/4522S 

Advanced 
Accounting 

8 $20 $20 ($33.33 in years 2-7) 

STATEMENT: We would like to ask the Board to approve the adoption of K12 MindTap: Century 21 Accounting: General 
Journal, 11th Edition and K12 MindTap for Century 21 Accounting: Advanced, 11th Edition. for the next 7 years 
beginning with the 2019-2020 academic year. 



Science Textbook Adoption for Plainfield High School 

Course Adopting Text: AP Biology 

Name of textbook being recommended:  Campbell: Biology in Focus, AP Edition 

ISBN 13: 978-0-13-521476-3 

Summary of the textbook being recommended: 

This is the top AP Biology book available and is specifically aligned to the AP Biology standards.  While it is typically a 
collegiate text (consistent with other AP courses), it is available for use at the high school level as well. 

What PHS Teachers say about this textbook? 

● The Campbell book is one of the best AP Biology books on the market, and it comes highly recommended by AP 
Biology teachers that have been teaching the course for years.  There are a number of high schools in the area 
using this textbook. It offers the student a variety of options beyond the text itself to supplement learning.  

Additional Support through this Adoption: 

● Textbook for all students 
● Mastering Biology 
● Pearson eText  

 

Adoption Process 

● Spring 2018 
o Mr. Johnson began looking for new textbook options for AP Biology textbooks that were aligned better 

to the current AP Biology curriculum 
● April 16, 2019 

o Textbook made public for review 
● April 2019 

o Parent review of materials led 

PARENT REVIEWERS: Kathy Mathews, Rochelle Naaman, Liza Payton 

FACULTY REVIEWERS: Brent Schwanekamp, Scott Johnson, Melissa Sedwick 

COSTS:  

Course Numbers Course Students Cost Cost Per Student (6 yrs.) 

3020F / 3020S AP Biology 60 $148.97 $37.25 

 

STATEMENT: We would like to ask the Board to approve the adoption of Cambell: Biology in Focus, AP Edition for the 
next 6 years beginning with the 2019-2020 academic year. 



Social Studies Textbook Adoption for Plainfield High School 

Courses Adopting Texts: AP World History 

Name of textbook being recommended: Ways of the World:  a Global History With Sources by Robert W. 
Strayer and Eric W. Nelson.  ISBN-10: 1-319-17349-7; ISBN-13: 978-1-319-17349-4 

Summary of the textbook being recommended: 

This is the newest edition of a textbook that we have been using at Plainfield High School since the inception of AP 
World History.  This 4th edition provides students with content presented in a way to help them have success on the AP 
test that is at the end the course.  

What PHS Teacher(s) say about this textbook? 

● There are only a handful of World History texts approved by the College Board.  The Strayer text exceeds all 
others. 

Additional Support through this Adoption: 

● A physical textbook for students to utilize if they prefer that 
● LaunchPad for access to the online text 
● Additional Internet Resources  

o AP Exam Test Prep 
o Updated Study Guides, Self-Tests, and Outlines 

Adoption Process 

● Spring 2018 
o Mr. Cavanaugh began looking for new textbook options for textbooks that were in alignment for both 

the  
current AP World History curriculum 

● April 16, 2019 
o Textbook made public for review 

● April 2019 
o Parent review of materials led 

PARENT REVIEWERS: Michelle Clark, Chad Dockery 

FACULTY REVIEWERS: Brent Schwanekamp, Pat Cavanaugh, Brian Pelkey 

COSTS:  

Course Numbers Course Students Cost Cost Per Student (6 yrs.) 

1612F/1612S 
AP World History 
Modern 

90 $145.94 $36.49 

 

STATEMENT: We would like to ask the Board to approve the adoption of Ways of the World:  a Global History With 
Sources for the next 6 years beginning with the 2019-2020 academic year. 



Plainfield Community School Corporation 

985 Longfellow Lane 

Plainfield, IN  46168 

317-839-2578 

 

 

 

 

 

IMPORTANT PROGRAM CHANGE:  NON-RESIDENT STUDENTS 

 

 
 

For the 2019-2020 school year, Plainfield Community School Corporation: 

 

 Will accept applications from non-resident students per the schedule below: 

 

Little Quakers Academy – Full Day Program 

 

This will allow the district to maintain reasonable class sizes and continue to provide the 

best education for all Plainfield students. Non-residents students may remain enrolled until 

kindergarten age eligible.  This program change applies only to LQA students.   

 

Enrollment for non-resident students for the 2019-2020 school year, meeting the above 

criteria, will begin May 13 and go through June 3, 2019 or until full day enrollment is at 

capacity. 



[Type here] 
 

14 
 

DOMAIN 4: Student Achievement 
Teacher fosters increased student achievement in his or her students.  All classrooms, no matter how high or low their current achievement levels, have room to get measurably better. 
 

Indicator  Highly Effective (4)  Effective (3)  Improvement Necessary (2)  Ineffective (1) 
4.1  Student growth 

on ISTEP+, End 
of Course 
assessments, 
and other 
performance 
indicators. 

Consistent record of improved student achievement on 
multiple indicators of student success; results meet or 
exceed other high performing classrooms 

Meets performance goals for student achievement.  
Overall performance improves.  Does not confuse 
efforts with results. 

Some evidence of improvement, but insufficient evidence that current 
steps will create the improvements necessary to achieve student 
performance goals. 

Little or no evidence of 
improvement; has not taken 
decisive action in order to 
improve student 
achievement. 

For employees who teach tested subjects:  

For employees with classes measured by statewide assessments with growth model data: 
 

A. The score for Domain 4 will be determined using student performance data from: 
 ISTEP+, and/or 
 Star 360 assessments, and/or 
 Locally‐developed common assessments and End‐of‐Course Assessments, 
 IGM. 
 

B. Individual student growth as measured by IGM, Star 360, PSAT, and or locally developed assessments. 
C. Individual Growth Measure (IGM) results will be utilized to determine negative impact on growth and achievement. 

For employees who teach non‐tested subject: 

For employees with classes that are not measured by statewide assessments and do not have growth model data: 
A. The score for Domain 4 will be determined using student performance data from: 

 Locally developed common assessments, end of course assessments, and/or student learning objectives. 
B. Teacher‐provided evidence derived from lesson plans and classroom observations verifying 

 direct support of the School improvement plan goals 
 and, integration of ELA and Math standards into their respective disciplines. 

C. Negative impact on student learning will be defined as a teacher who meets both of the following criteria. 
 The number of students indicated to achieve a rating of ineffective on assessments related to the student learning objective (SLO) and, 
 Less than 60% of the students achieve the minimum passing score. 



[Type here] 
 

15 
 

NOTE:  For additional information on final score determination, please see narrative on page 18 under section 5:  Determining the Final Summative Ratings. 

 The summative evaluation for a teacher can be reopened by the administrator if new data that is used to determine a teacher’s domain 4 score is received after the summative evaluation has been 
finalized. 

 A teacher who negatively affects student achievement and growth cannot receive a rating of effective or highly effective. 

 Indiana law contains a provision that a teacher who negatively affects student achievement and growth (negative impact) cannot receive a final rating of highly effective or effective.  Negative impact is 
characterized by a significant decrease in student achievement and notably low levels of student growth. 

 

 Teachers who receive a rating of improvement necessary or ineffective are not eligible to receive a raise or performance stipend. 

Core Professionalism Rubric 

These indicators illustrate the minimum competencies expected in any profession. These are separate from the other sections in the rubric because they have little to do with teaching and learning and more to 
do with basic employment practice.  Teachers are expected to meet these standards.  If they do not, it will affect their overall rating negatively.  
  

Indicator  Does Not Meet Standard   Meets Standard  
1  Attendance  Individual missed a combined total of more than ten (10) sick, personal or unpaid leave days.*   Individual has not demonstrated a pattern of unexcused 

absences (absences that are in violation of procedures set forth 
by local school policy and by the relevant collective bargaining 
agreement) 

2  On‐Time Arrival  Individual demonstrates a pattern of unexcused late arrivals (late arrivals that are in violation 
of procedures set forth by local school policy and by the relevant collective bargaining 
agreement) 

Individual has not demonstrated a pattern of unexcused late 
arrivals (late arrivals that are in violation of procedures set forth 
by local school policy and by the relevant collective bargaining 
agreement) 

3  Policies and Procedures  Individual violates local, state, or federal law or fails to follow School Board policies and/or 
school rules and procedures. 

Individual follows local, state, and federal law, School Board 
policies, and school rules and procedures. 

4  Respect  Individual demonstrates a pattern of failing to interact with students, colleagues, 
parents/guardians, and community members in a respectful manner 

Individual demonstrates a pattern of interacting with students, 
colleagues, parents/guardians, and community members in a 
respectful manner 

*In order to calculate the days that count towards the 10 day limit the following guidelines will be followed: 
o Certificated employees having an extended illness of more than 5 consecutive working days will only have to count the first 5 days toward the 10 day limit with proper documentation from a physician. 
o In the event of flu like epidemic or other pandemic causing an unusual rise in absences, the school corporation and PPEA will meet to determine if a waiver to the rule is needed. 
o Certificated employees exceeding the 10 days as listed may appeal to the superintendent.  The decision of the superintendent will be final. 

 
Compile ratings and notes from multiple observations, drop‐ins, and other sources of evidence. 1 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 
                             Page 
General Information ........................................................................... 1 

 
Fair Labor Standards Act .................................................................... 1 
 
Employee Service Records ................................................................. 3 
 
Evaluation ........................................................................................... 3 
 
Adjustments to Work Schedule  ......................................................... 4 
 
Employee Leave....... ……………………………………………………………………….6 
 Sick Leave .................................................................................... 7 
 Sick Leave Bank …………..……………………………………………………………8 
 Bereavement Leave ..................................................................... 8 
 Personal Leave ............................................................................ 9 
 Vacations ................................................................................... 10 
 Holidays ..................................................................................... 10 
 Jury Duty ................................................................................... 11 
 Medical Leave ........................................................................... 11 
 Other Leave ............................................................................... 12 
 Family and/or Medical Leave & Military Leave ......................... 12 
       
Group Insurance 
 Health and Dental Insurance ..................................................... 13 
 Term Life Insurance ................................................................... 14 
 Long Term Disability .................................................................. 15 
 Worker's Compensation Insurance ........................................... 15 
   
Retirement  ...................................................................................... 16 
 Public Employees Retirement Fund .......................................... 16 
   Health Insurance Benefits ......................................................... 17 
   Severance Pay ........................................................................... 17 
 
Disciplinary Procedure ..................................................................... 18 
 
Grievance Procedure ........................................................................ 20 
 
Appendix A ....................................................................................... 21 

 
 

i. 



1 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Classified personnel are those employees of the Plainfield Community 
School Corporation who are not required to have a license issued by the 
Indiana Department of Education to be hired to perform a specific duty.  
All classified personnel are at-will employees which means either party 
(Corporation or the employee) may terminate employment at any time, 
for any reason or no reason. This handbook is not to be construed as a 
contract. The only exception will be school bus drivers who are under 
contract as per Indiana Statute. New full-time classified hourly employees 
will serve a ninety (90) day probationary period.  
 
Employment Type 
Plainfield Community School Corporation defines the following non-
certified employment types: 
 
Full-Time Employees 
A full-time employee is defined as an employee working at least 37½ 
hours per week, full-time Bus Driver, and School Nurse. 
 
Part-Time Employees 
All part-time employees are represented in one of the three categories 
listed below: 
 

Part-Time Employees: Hired Prior to July 1, 1997 
These part-time employees were hired prior to July 1, 1997 and work 
less than 37½ hours per week. These employees are grandfathered and 
receive no change in existing benefits. 
 
Part-Time Employees: 30-37 Hours per Work Week 
These part-time employees are scheduled to work 30-37 hours per 
work week per the job description for their position.  
 
Part-Time Employees: Less Than 30 Hours per Work Week and Part-
Time Bus Drivers 
This category includes part-time employees who are scheduled to work 
less than 30 hours per week per the job description for their position, 
or part-time bus drivers. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



2 

 

FAIR LABOR STANDARDS ACT 
 
The Plainfield Community School Corporation will comply with the 
following guidelines as set forth in the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA). 
  
Defined 7-Day Work Week 
12:00 a.m. Sunday through 11:59 p.m. Saturday 
 
Exempt and Non-Covered Employees by Title 
For the purpose of administering provisions of the FLSA, the following 
positions are considered exempt and non-covered under FLSA and are 
not eligible for overtime wages:  
 
 -- School Board Member -- Superintendent of Schools 
 -- Assistant Superintendent -- Director of Special Education 
 -- Director of Technology -- Principal 
 -- Assistant Principal -- Director of Athletics  
 -- Treasurer/Benefits Coordinator -- Director of Food Services 
 -- Director of Transportation -- Teacher/Substitute Teacher 
 -- Technology Specialist -- Technology Technician 
 -- School Resource Officer -- High School Facility Manager 
 -- Home School Advisor -- Learning Specialist 
 -- Preschool Coordinator -- Network Administrator 
 -- Tier II Technician -- Tier II Data Technician 

 
Minimum Wage 
The minimum wage will be paid according to federal guidelines. 
 
Regular Work Schedule 
All hourly classified personnel and salaried custodians non-exempt 
employees are required to use the time clocks/cards keeping device 
provided in each building to record the time worked during each pay 
period.  Employees required to use the time clocks keeping device should 
ensure that the be aware that the time card is a legal document and care 
should be taken to insure that the time worked submitted is correct and 
reported only by the employee.   
 
The practice of "punching in” for another employee's time card is strictly 
forbidden. Falsification of records and may lead to immediate dismissal.   

 
Classified personnel are to notify their immediate supervisor or his/her 
designee at the earliest possible time in the event of not reporting for 
work. All personnel must have permission from their immediate 
supervisor to leave the job during the work day. 
 
The following disciplinary action may be taken when tardiness or 



3 

 

absences are not properly reported to the appropriate supervisor or 
when tardiness or absences are not for valid reasons. 
 
  1st time - conference and written warning 
  2nd time - job jeopardy written warning 
  3rd time - dismissal from the job 
 
Overtime Compensation 
Employees covered under the Fair Labor Standard Act (FLSA) must be 
paid one and one-half (1½) times their hourly rate, when they work more 
than forty (40) hours during the defined seven (7) day work week. 
Overtime rates apply to work performed voluntarily or at the request of 
his/her supervisor (suffered or permitted). Any time worked in excess of 
forty (40) hours per week the employee’s regular daily work schedule as 
per the employee’s job description must have prior approval of the 
employee's supervisor and the Assistant Superintendent. Employees 
must perform their assigned duties at their usual and customary work 
site. 
 
FLSA requires overtime only if the employee works more than forty (40) 
hours during the seven (7) day work week. If an employee works beyond 
his/her normal work day and receives comparable time off during that 
seven (7) day period, the law does not require overtime pay. For 
purposes of applying the FLSA, the forty (40) hour total does not include 
hours for which the employee is paid but did not work such as sick days, 
vacation days, etc. However, Plainfield Community School Corporation 
chooses to include those hours. Hours not worked and not paid, such as 
unpaid lunch, unpaid leave, unpaid vacation, etc. do not count in the 
forty (40) hours. If an employer provides a ten (10) to fifteen (15) minute 
work break, the employee must receive pay for the break, and the time 
counts in the forty (40) hour total.  If an employee receives pay for their 
lunch period (i.e., employees on call during lunch) the lunch period is part 
of the forty (40) hour total. 
 
Plainfield Community School Corporation will pay overtime wages to an 
employee who works on contracted Board-approved holidays (paid or 
unpaid) or more than eight (8) hours during their normal work day.  
Employees who work more than one job are eligible for overtime when 
their total time from all jobs exceeds forty (40) hours during the 
designated work week. Where applicable, Board policy or the Board 
approved personnel handbook will dictate practice. 

 
FLSA requires the employer to keep records of overtime worked and 
compensation for each employee. For bus drivers employed on a 



4 

 

contract, a record of exceptions to the normal work week is sufficient 
record.  
 
PLEASE DIRECT ALL QUESTIONS REGARDING IMPLEMENTATION OF FAIR 
LABOR STANDARDS TO THE ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF FINANCE 
AND OPERATIONS. 
 

EMPLOYEE SERVICE RECORDS 
 
All classified employees' hours of work, as determined by job category, 
will be reported each pay period (two weeks) to the Corporation's 
business office by the employee's immediate supervisor. As long as a 
paper documentation process is being used, this report will be made on 
an individual service record for each employee as provided by the 
business office.   
 
The record will contain the following information: 
1.  Personal data 
2.  Job classification 
3.  Hours worked on indicated days of pay periods 
4.  Vacation days 
5.  Overtime hours 
6.  Other leave days 
7.  Lost time 
 

EVALUATION 
 
Classified personnel will be evaluated by his/her immediate 
administrative supervisor a minimum of one time during the school year. 
The results of these evaluations are to be in written form, discussed with 
the employee by his/her supervisor, and signed by both parties. The 
supervisor will retain one copy of the signed evaluation; one copy of the 
signed evaluation is to be given to the employee; and one copy of the 
signed evaluation is to be sent to the Superintendent's Office to be placed 
in the employee's personnel file.  
 
The employee's signature on the evaluation does not indicate agreement 
with the evaluation but indicates his supervisor discussed the evaluation 
with him/her. The employee will have the right to respond in writing to 
an unfavorable evaluation. 
 

ADJUSTMENT TO WORK SCHEDULE 
 



5 

 

INCLEMENT WEATHER 
When it is necessary to cancel or curtail school activities due to adverse 
weather conditions these changes will be reported to the following 
media: 

 WXIN - Fox 59 TV WTHR - Channel 13 TV    
WRTV - Channel 6 TV WISH - Channel 8 TV 

 
As a rule, those employees whose work load and schedule is determined 
by students being present will not report to work when students are not 
in session. 
 
The following guidelines will be followed when work schedule changes 
are required due to inclement weather: 
 
1. School Cancellation 

 When school is canceled due to weather-related or emergency 
conditions the work schedule for classified personnel will be as 
follows: 
a. Custodial personnel will report to work at their regular schedule.  

Personal business days or vacation days may not be used on 
these days. If an employee is sick on a snow day, a doctor’s 
statement will be required. 

b. Elementary Secretary/Treasurers and Salaried secretaries 
(elementary, secondary, and administration building) report to 
work as usual. However, with their supervisor’s permission, 
these individuals may choose not to report to work and use one 
of the following options: personal business day (elementary, 
secondary or administrative office staff) or vacation day 
(secondary or administrative office staff). In all cases, the day 
used must be equal to the length of the absence (one-half or full 
day personal business or vacation). If no balance of days is 
available, the absence will be without pay. 

c. Mechanics, HVAC personnel, and technology department staff 
will report to work as usual. However, they may use a personal 
business day or vacation day if approved by their supervisor. 

d. Cafeteria managers may be required to report to work when 
school is canceled. 

e. Other classified employees will not report to work. 
 

Indiana Statute requires that any missed day due to inclement weather or 
an emergency be made up. 
 
2. School Delays 
 If school is delayed due to weather conditions or any other cause, all 



6 

 

classified personnel are to report at the regular time except clerical 
assistants, instructional assistants, bus drivers, and nurses, Learning 
Specialists and Home School Advisors. These employees Clerical 
assistants, instructional assistants, bus drivers, and nurses will adjust 
their schedule according to the student schedule in effect. 
Clerical/instructional assistants will be paid according to hours 
worked. Classroom Instructional assistants will work a 5-hour day, 
with a 30-minute unpaid lunch. 

 
 If a delay is then changed to a cancellation, custodians, HVAC, 

mechanics, and technology department staff will work regular shifts.  
Clerical and instructional assistants will not report to work and, 
therefore, no payment will be due. Secretaries will follow the 
guidelines for School Cancellation stated above. Hourly-paid food 
service employees may leave when their work has been completed 
and they will be paid for hours worked.  

 
3. Early Dismissal 
 From time to time weather conditions may deteriorate during a 

school day requiring early dismissal from school. Notification of early 
dismissal will be made through radio announcements and P.A. 
announcements in the schools. Classified personnel other than 
clerical/instructional assistants and bus drivers will work their regular 
schedule on early dismissal days. Clerical and instructional assistants 
will be dismissed when students are released and will be paid for 
hours worked. 

 
4.  Make-Up Days 
 If the School year is extended to make up a day canceled during the 

regular year, the superintendent of schools or his/her designee will 
determine which classified staff will report to work. 

 
SPECIAL DAYS 
On those days when changes to the work schedule are required (Records 
Day, Teacher Orientation, Staff Development, etc.) please refer to the 
Classified Staff – School Year Work Schedule Matrix available in the 
principal’s or administrator’s office. 
 
Exceptions to the above policies may be made by the superintendent or 
his/her designee. 

 
  



7 

 

EMPLOYEE LEAVE  
 
1. For hourly-paid employees, during the ninety (90) day probationary 

period, employees are not eligible for holidays, sick, personal 
business, or bereavement days. 
a. Upon completion of the probationary period, sick and personal 

business days will be prorated for the time between the end of  
the probationary period between the date of permanent 
employment and July 1. 

b. Each following year, a full complement of sick and personal 
business days if applicable will be credited on July 1. 

2. For salaried employees, sick and personal business days will be 
credited and prorated between the date of hire and July 1. Each 
following year, a full complement of sick and personal business days, 
will be credited on July 1. 

3. The maximum number of hours worked per week will be forty (40). 
Any time worked in excess of forty (40) hours per week the 
employee’s regular daily work schedule as per the employee’s job 
description must have prior approval of the employee's supervisor 
and the Assistant Superintendent.  Upon approval, compensation will 
be at one (1) time the employee’s regular hourly rate for time 
worked below forty (40) hours per week and one and one-half (1½) 
times the employee's regular hourly rate for time worked above 
forty (40) hours per week.  The exception will be bus drivers who will 
receive the field trip rate. 

4. Leave days charged the employee's account will be either one-half 
(½) day or one (1) full day.  The length of each employee's leave will 
correspond exactly with the length of their work day (i.e., a 4-hour 
employee will receive four (4) hours of pay for each sick day used). 

 
New classified employees are notified upon hiring as to the length of their 
work year (9, 10, 11 or 12 months). They are also provided a schedule of 
established and customary vacation periods or holiday recesses (i.e. Fall 
Break, Christmas Break, Winter Break, Spring Break, and Summer Break).  
Upon accepting employment with Plainfield Community School 
Corporation classified employees understand that they have reasonable 
assurance that their job will continue after the break/vacation/holiday. 
 
After an employee has exhausted all earned leave (sick leave, personal 
business leave, and vacation), the employee must make prior written 
request to the employee’s administrative, immediate supervisor to have 
be placed on unpaid leave time off.  See Other Leave on Page 12.   Any 
employee who fails to contact the School Corporation to request unpaid 
leave time off will be considered to have abandoned their job and subject 



8 

 

to termination. 
 
The official record of employee leave is maintained in the Central 
Administrative Offices. 
 
Sick Days 
 

➢ Twelve (12) month employees will receive nine (9) sick days each 
year. 

➢ Eleven (11) month employees will receive eight (8) sick days 
each year. 

➢ Employees who work less than eleven (11) months each year will 
receive seven (7) sick days.   

 
The maximum accumulation to be carried forward in each job category 
will be unlimited. 

 
Procedures to be followed in the use of accumulated sick days: 

a. Employees will notify their immediate supervisor as early as 
possible if unable to report for duty. 

b. Employees may use sick leave days for the following purposes: 
(1) Personal illness 
(2) Emergency Doctor appointments 
(3) Emergency Dental appointments 
(4)  Illness in the immediate family. For sick leave, immediate 

family will be defined as spouse, son, daughter, mother, 
father, brother, sister, grandparent, grandchild, mother-in-
law, father-in law, or a relative living in the home.  The 
employee may be asked to verify the nature of the illness to 
their supervisor. 

c. Employees must use sick leave days for leave taken for a serious 
health condition, either the employee's own or that of the 
employee's spouse, child, or parent. 

 
The Corporation reserves the right to request a physician’s statement to 
verify the nature of the illness.  The Corporation may also elect to obtain 
a second opinion, and in some circumstances, a third opinion of the 
medical necessity for this type of leave.   See Family and/or Medical Leave 
Policy in this handbook. 
 
Part-time employees hired after July 1, 1997 are not eligible for sick leave 
days. 
 



9 

 

Sick Leave Bank 
 
1. The Sick Leave Bank will continue to operate as established in 

September 1988. Classified staff participation is voluntary. To join 
the bank, employees must donate one (1) sick day and must join the 
bank within thirty (30) days of initial employment or during 
September each of any year. 

2. All contributions of sick leave days to the sick leave bank will be from 
the employees. No days will be contributed by the Board. 

3. If the sick leave bank falls below 15 days prior to June 30 in any 
school year, each member shall donate one additional day of his/her 
accumulated sick leave to the sick bank. Otherwise, members shall 
not be required to donate days after their initial donation. 

3. Any classified staff personnel may obtain a copy of the sick leave 
bank information from the Corporation payroll department. 

 
Effective July 1, 1997 enrollment in the Classified Sick Leave Bank will be 
limited to employees identified as full-time classified employees and full-
time bus drivers under the Employment Type section of this handbook 
(page 1). 
 

 
Bereavement Days 
 
In the event of death in the classified employee's immediate family, the 
employee will be entitled to be absent from work for no more than five 
(5) consecutive work days beyond the date of death with no loss in pay.  
Paid holidays count toward the five (5) days. For bereavement leave, 
immediate family will be defined as:  father, mother, brother, sister, 
spouse, son, daughter, grandparent, grandchild, father-in-law, mother-in-
law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, sister-in-law, brother-in-law, or a 
relative living in the employee's home. 
 
Each classified employee will be entitled to one (1) two (2) days 
bereavement leave each year with no loss in pay in case of the death of a 
relative not listed in the above paragraph. 
 
An obituary or memorial card may be required to be provided 
immediately upon the employee’s return to work from Bereavement 
Leave. 
 
Part-time employees hired after July 1, 1997 are not eligible for 
bereavement leave days. 
 



10 

 

Personal Business Days 
 
Classified personnel are entitled to personal business days per the 
following guidelines: 
 
1. Full-time, twelve (12) month employees will be entitled to three (3) 

days each year without loss of pay. 
2. Full-time employees who work less than twelve (12) months each 

year will be entitled to two (2) days each year without loss of pay. 
3.   Part-time employees hired after July 1, 1997 will receive two paid 

personal business days each school year.  Unused days will not carry 
over to the next year. These two personal business days must be 
used before unpaid time off is granted.  

4. A written request for using personal business days must be 
submitted to the proper supervisor* at least two (2) working days 
before the anticipated use of the day(s).  The supervisor may waive 
the two-day notice in case of emergency. 

5. Part-time employees may not use personal business days shall not be 
used immediately before or after Fall Break, Spring Break, Christmas 
Vacation, beginning of school or the end of school a break, holiday or 
vacation except in an emergency.  The building principal or 
immediate administrative supervisor will determine the existence of 
an emergency.  

6. Personal leave days shall not be used with days without pay 
immediately before or after Fall Break, Spring Break or Christmas 
Vacation, the beginning of school or at the end of the school year a 
break, holiday, or vacation except in an emergency.  The building 
principal or immediate administrative supervisor will determine the 
existence of an emergency. 

7. Classified personnel shall have the option of selling any or all his/her 
personal business days back to the Corporation at any time 
throughout their scheduled work year under the following 
conditions: 
a. Reimbursement will be at 50% 100% of the employee's daily 

rate. 
b. Reimbursement for days sold to the Corporation will be paid on 

the next pay date following the notice of the desire to sell any or 
all available personal business days provided the notice is 
submitted to the payroll department by Monday of any pay 
week. 

c. Personal business days may not be sold back to the Corporation 
before May 1 or after May 31 in any school year. The only 
exception to this is for employees who are eligible for retirement 
through the Corporation. Upcoming retirees may submit this 



11 

 

written request through their last work day. 
d. The sale of personal day(s) is final.  The employee may not under 

any circumstances purchase personal days back from the 
Corporation. 

8. Personal days that are not sold back to the Corporation or that are 
not used by the employee will be transferred on July 1 annually to 
the employee's accumulated sick leave.  This rate of transfer will be 
one (1) day of sick leave for each day of personal leave. 

 
*Proper supervisor will be the building principal or assistant principal except as follows: 

a. Transportation personnel shall submit requests to the Transportation Director. 
b. Cafeteria personnel shall submit requests to the Food Service Director. 
c. Technology personnel shall submit requests to the Technology Director. 
d. Personnel in the Superintendent's Office shall submit requests to their immediate 

supervisor. 

 
Vacation Days 
 
Employees who work full-time twelve-months per year in one job 
classification will be granted vacation time with pay based upon date of 
employment as follows: 
 
1. Employees completing their first year of service will be granted one 

(1) week (five working days) of paid vacation. 
2. Employees completing two (2) or more years of service will be 

granted two (2) weeks (ten working days) of paid vacation. 
3. Employees completing five (5) or more years of service will be 

entitled to three (3) weeks (fifteen working days) of paid vacation. 
 
Employees hired before July 1, 2004 will accrue vacation days on July 1 of 
each year.  Employees hired after July 1, 2004 will accrue vacation days 
on their anniversary date each year.  Vacation days will not accumulate 
from year to year.  Scheduling of vacation time will be arranged with the 
appropriate supervisor. 
 
If an employee is involuntarily terminated by the Corporation for 
unsatisfactory performance, gross misconduct, or violation of any rule, 
policy or procedure, the employee may not be eligible for payment of any 
“paid time off” (PTO), i.e., sick, personal business and/or vacation.  The 
employee may not use PTO during the time from notification of 
termination to the date of departure, nor may the employee accrue PTO. 

 
Employees hired before July 1, 2004 
Employees will continue to accrue vacation days on July 1 of each year. 
Vacation days will not accumulate from year to year.  Scheduling of 



12 

 

vacation time will be arranged with and approved by the employee’s 
immediate supervisor. 
 
 
Employees hired between July 1, 2004 and June 30, 2020 
Beginning July 1, 2019, employees will accrue a prorated share of granted 
vacation days on their anniversary date. These vacation days will not 
accumulate and must be used by June 30, 2020. 
 
 
Effective July 1, 2020 for All Employees Eligible for Vacation Days 
All eligible employees will be granted vacation days on July 1 of each 
year. Vacation days will not accumulate from year to year. Therefore, 
they must be used by June 30 of each year thereafter. Scheduling of 
vacation time will be arranged with the appropriate supervisor. 
 
Employees, who work full-time, twelve (12) months per year in one job 
classification, will be granted vacation time with pay based upon date of 
employment as follows: 

 
1. Employees will be granted a prorated share of five (5) vacation 

days after completing their 90-day probation. 

2. On July 1 following the employee’s 90-day probation, the 

employee will be granted five (5) vacation days. 

3. On July 1 following any eligible employee’s two (2) year 

anniversary, the employee will be granted ten (10) vacation 

days. 

4. On July 1 following any eligible employee’s three (3) year 

anniversary, the employee will be granted fifteen (15) vacation 

days. 

 
 
Holidays 
 
1. Twelve Month Employees 
 Full-time employees will be paid for holidays on the schedule as 

established annually by the Board of School Trustees. If the employee 
is directed by his/her supervisor to work on a holiday, pay will be at 
the rate of one and one-half (1½) times the employee’s regular hourly 
rate.  An exception will be bus drivers who will be paid field trip rate. 

 
2. Employees Working Less Than Twelve Months 
 Full-time employees and part-time employees hired before July 1, 



13 

 

1997, will be paid for the following holidays. 
 
 Labor Day Thanksgiving Day Day after Thanksgiving 
 Christmas Day  New Year’s Day Memorial Day 
 Great American’s Day 
 
To qualify for the holiday pay listed above an employee must be in pay 
status the full working day before and the full working day after the 
holiday unless school is canceled.  In the event an employee is ill the day 
before or the day after a paid holiday and is unable to work, a doctor's 
certification of illness may will be required. 
 
Part-time employees hired after July 1, 1997 are not eligible for paid 
holidays.  
 
Jury Duty 
 
Classified personnel serving on a court-appointed jury shall be paid 
his/her normal daily rate for each day of jury service provided the 
employee returns to the Corporation all pay received from the court for 
jury duty except the reimbursement for mileage and/or meal expenses. 
 
Medical Leave 
 
The Board of School Trustees of the Plainfield Community School 
Corporation may grant a medical leave of absence without pay upon the 
request of an employee.  The following steps must be taken if an 
employee wishes to be considered for and be granted a medical leave: 
 

 1.  A written request signed by the employee or his/her agent directed 
to the Superintendent of Schools and the Board of School Trustees 
indicating the reason for the leave.  This request should be submitted 
no later than the week before a regular Board meeting. 

 2. Medical substantiation signed by a doctor shall must be provided if 
requested by the Board. with the employee’s written request. 

 3. The length of the requested leave shall be defined in both the letter 
and physician’s statement. 

 4. A medical leave may be extended for a specific period of time upon 
written request and approval of the Board. 

 5. All decisions of the Board shall be considered final. 
 
While an employee is on medical leave granted by the Board, according 
to the above guidelines, the person will continue to be defined as an 
employee of the Corporation.  If the employee is eligible for group 



14 

 

insurance programs, he/she may continue his/her coverage by paying the 
premiums due.  However, no other employment benefits will be granted 
during the unpaid leave (i.e., sick leave, personal leave, paid vacations, 
etc.). 
 
The Corporation will comply with the requirements of the Family and 
Medical Leave Act of 1993.  Any employee who has a question concerning 
any family or medical leave should contact the Corporation's Benefits 
Coordinator.   
 
Other Leave 
 
The Corporation discourages the use of leave without pay except in case 
of an emergency.  Requests for leave without pay must be in writing and 
have prior written approval of the building principal and/or immediate 
supervisor.  The building principal or immediate supervisor will provide a 
copy of the all written requests for a full day or more and approval to the 
assistant superintendent for approval.   
 
The Superintendent and his/her designee have the authority to grant up 
to five (5) days off without pay during the school year or up to ten (10) 
days off without pay when students are not in session. All other types of 
applicable leave (sick, personal business and/or vacation) must be used 
before requesting leave without pay.  
 
Family and/or Medical Leave  
 
Classified personnel may find it necessary to take a leave of absence from 
work for certain family or medical reasons as provided in the Family and 
Medical Leave Act of 1993 (29 U.S.C. § 2601 et seq.).  If a classified 
employee qualifies for more than one type of leave under the above 
referenced Act, such leaves will run concurrently. 

 
Military Leave 
 
Classified personnel may find it necessary to take a leave of absence from 
work to care for a spouse, parent, child or next of kin who is a member of 
the Armed Forces and is undergoing medical treatment as an outpatient 
status as provided in the National Defense Authorization Act of 2008 
(NDAA).  The NDAA also permits employees FMLA leave for any exigency 
arising out of the fact that the spouse, son, daughter, or parent of the 
employee is on active duty or has been notified of an impending call. 
 
Family/Medical Leave or Military Leave applications and other 



15 

 

appropriate forms are available from the Corporation Benefits 
Coordinator.  
 
403(b) PLANS 
 
Salary Reduction Elections 
Each non-certified employee may elect to make tax deferred 
contributions (i.e., salary reduction contributions) to a plan described in 
section 403(b) of the Internal Revenue Code (the “Code”) to the 
maximum limits allowed by the Code. 

 
Vendors 
The School Corporation shall maintain a list of approved investment 
vendors for the salary reduction contributions made to a 403(b) Plan. 
 
 

GROUP INSURANCE BENEFITS  
 
Health, Dental, and Vision Insurance 
 
Full-time and eligible part-time employees may participate in health, 
dental, and vision programs provided offered by the Plainfield 
Community School Corporation.  Health, dental, and vision insurance, 
which require enrollment by the employee, begin on the first day of the 
month following thirty (30) days of employment. 

 
The School Corporation will pay a specific amount per year determined by 
the Board of School Trustees toward the cost of the annual premium of 
each health insurance plan available through the Corporation for full-time 
and eligible part-time employees. 
 
Classified employees hired and covered under the health or dental 
insurance plans before January 1, 1995 will continue to receive the same 
level of benefits. 

 
Classified employees hired and covered under the health or dental 
insurance plans on or after January 1, 1995 but before July 1, 1997 will 
receive benefits at the following levels: 
 

Employees working 17½ hours to less than 30 hours per week will 
receive applicable benefits at one-half the level provided to employees 
working 30 to 40 hours per week. 

 
Employees working 30 to 40 hours per week will receive the level of 



16 

 

benefits as determined by the Board. 
 

Effective January 1, 2015 health, dental, and vision insurance benefits will 
be limited to individuals employed 30 to 40 hours per week and those 
with grandfathered benefits. 
 
When a classified employee who is eligible for health insurance benefits 
reaches the month of his/her 65th birthday, he or she may decide to 
remain on the regular health insurance program or to convert to a 
Medicare Supplement plan.  In either case, the Corporation will pay a 
specific amount per year toward the cost of the premiums.  If the 
employee chooses to stay on the Corporation’s insurance, the 
Corporation will pay a specific amount per year toward the cost of the 
elected health insurance plan premium. If the employee chooses to 
convert to a Medicare Supplement plan, the Corporation will pay a 
specific amount per year toward the cost of a single health insurance plan 
premium. However, if the premium is less than the designated amount, 
the Corporation will pay the entire premium except ninety-six cents 
($0.96). 
 
The Corporation's contribution toward premium costs will cease when 
after the employee terminates employment with the Corporation.  
Insurance coverage would continue for a maximum of thirty (30) days 
beyond period of time through the last day of the month following 
termination of employment unless the employee exercises his/her option 
under COBRA (See Appendix A). Guidelines for health, dental, and vision 
insurance benefits for retirees may be found on page 17. 
 
The provisions of the Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act 
(COBRA) became effective July 1, 1986.  A copy of these provisions is 
attached in Appendix A.  This law provides the following: 
 
1. Employers must modify their group health plan to make available 

extended or continued coverage to their employees and covered 
dependents under certain circumstances. 

2. Changes TEFRA by removing the upper age limit for employees who 
choose to maintain their employer group health plan coverage. 

3. Imposes primary liability on private health plans for the "reasonable 
cost" of inpatient care at Veterans Administration facilities for non-
service connected conditions. 

 
Employees should review Appendix A carefully and completely.  
  
Term Life Insurance with Accidental Death & Dismemberment (AD&D) 



17 

 

 
Life and long-term disability insurance begin the first day of active 
employment.   

 
Full-time classified employees will be provided a term life insurance 
policy with a face value of $25,000 and accidental death and 
dismemberment benefits.  The cost per year to the employee will be 
ninety-six cents ($0.96).  The anniversary date of this policy is February 1 
of each year. 
 
Classified employees hired and covered under the Term Life Insurance 
program before January 1, 1996 will continue to receive the same level of 
benefits. 
 
Classified employees hired after January 1, 1996 and before July 1, 1997 
must be employed to work 37½ to 40 hours per week to qualify for Term 
Life Insurance. 
 
Long Term Disability 
 
The Board will provide full-time classified personnel with a Long Term 
Disability Insurance Program that provides a minimum benefit of sixty-six 
and two thirds (66-2/3) percent of base salary to age sixty-five (65) 
subject to eligibility.  The cost to each classified employee will be ninety-
six cents ($0.96) per year. 
 
Classified employees hired and covered under Long Term Disability 
Insurance program before January 1, 1996 will continue to receive the 
same level of benefits. 
 
Classified employees hired after January 1, 1996 and before July 1, 1997 
must be employed to work 37½ to 40 hours per week to qualify for the 
Long Term Disability program. 
 
Worker's Compensation Insurance 
 
All employees of the Plainfield Community School Corporation are 
covered by the provisions of the Worker's Compensation Insurance plan 
purchased by the Corporation each year.   
 
Those employees who suffer a job-related injury/illness must report 
that injury in the following manner within the indicated time frame: 
 
1.  Immediately notify the supervisor of injury.  If required, report for 



18 

 

immediate care to the health provider determined by the 
Corporation.  If an employee is injured on the job and seeks 
treatment and/or long-term care at a facility other than the one 
designated by the Corporation, the employee may be responsible for 
the payment of medical claims and treatment. 

2.  After notification to his/her immediate supervisor and obtaining 
treatment for the injury, the employee must notify the Corporation 
Benefits Coordinator Treasurer either in person or by telephone to 
ensure the proper forms are completed and sent to the insurance 
carrier.  This notification to the Corporation Benefits Coordinator 
Treasurer must be completed within two (2) working days 48 hours 
from the time of injury/illness.  Failure to comply with this timeframe 
may cause the claim to not be paid. 

3. An employee who must be absent from duty due to a work-related 
injury/illness may choose to collect compensation from the Worker's 
Compensation Insurance or from the use of his/her accumulated sick 
leave days with the Corporation.  If compensation by use of sick 
leave is chosen, then any payment sent to the employee by the 
Worker's Compensation Insurance Plan must be deposited with the 
Corporation.  Under no circumstances may the compensation for any 
given day of lost wages exceed the employee’s normal daily rate. 

4. Where necessary, employees are responsible for timely filing of 
extensions. 

 
 

RETIREMENT 
 
Employees eligible for retirement from Plainfield Community School 
Corporation must state their intention in writing.  A letter should be 
submitted to the Superintendent’s Office. 
 
Employees eligible for retirement from Public Employees Retirement 
Fund (PERF) are encouraged to contact Indiana Public Retirement System 
(INPRS) six (6) months in advance of their retirement date. 
 
Membership in Public Employees Retirement Fund 
 
Classified personnel who work a minimum of 17½ hours per week are 
required to participate in the Indiana Public Employees Retirement Fund 
(PERF).  Participation begins on the date of employment and continues 
until termination of that employment or retirement of the employee.  An 
employee must work a minimum of 600 hours per year to qualify for this 
retirement fund and full-time bus drivers are defined by the Corporation 
as qualified.  Substitutes, employees working less than the minimum 



19 

 

hours required, and part-time bus drivers do not qualify. 
 
Eligible employees are required to participate in the Public Employees 
Retirement Fund.  This is a retirement program sponsored by the State of 
Indiana designated to supplement Social Security benefits.  The School 
Corporation contributes three percent (3%) of his/her earnings (the 
employee share) and the employer contributes an amount, which is 
determined by the Indiana Public Employees’ Retirement Fund (PERF).  
Indiana Public Retirement System website:   http://www.in.gov/inprs. 
 
Employees who end their employment with the Corporation either 
voluntarily or otherwise may petition the fund for the return of their 
contributions or the employee's contribution made by the Corporation.  
  
However, they are not entitled to any refund from the employer’s 
matching share paid by the Corporation to the Fund. 
 
Health Insurance Benefits for Retirees -- Rule of 60 
 
Classified personnel who retire from Plainfield Community School 
Corporation may remain must notify the Benefits Coordinator regarding 
health, dental, and/or vision insurance coverage within 90 days after their 
retirement date. If the retiree elects coverage, they must pay the full 
monthly insurance premiums for a maximum of ten (10) years or until age 
sixty-five (65) whichever occurs first Medicare eligible if the retiree meets 
the following criteria: 

a. the employee's age in years plus their years of service is at least 
sixty (60), 

b. the employee has been employed by the Corporation for a 
minimum of ten (10) consecutive years immediately before 
retirement. 

a.  Who will have reached fifty-five (55) years of age on or before the 
employee’s retirement date but who will not be eligible on that 
date for Medicare coverage as prescribed by 42 U.S.C. 1395 et 
seq.; 

b. Who will have completed twenty (20) years of creditable 
employment with a public employer on or before the employee’s 
retirement date, ten (10) years of which must have been 
completed immediately preceding the retirement date; and 

c.  Who will have completed at least fifteen (15) years of 
participation in the retirement plan of which the employee is a 
member on or before the employee’s retirement date. 

 



20 

 

Health Insurance Benefits for Retirees -- Rule of 85 
 
Classified employees hired after July 1, 2003 are not eligible for this 
benefit. 
 
Classified personnel who were hired before July 1, 2003 and retire from 
Plainfield Community School Corporation may continue in the 
Corporation health, dental, and/or vision insurance programs outlined 
under this section.  The Corporation will pay the contribution amount for 
a single plan approved by the Board on an annual basis.  The retired 
employee will pay the balance of the premium to the Corporation 
Treasurer Benefits Coordinator by the eighteenth (18th) first day of each 
month.  Payments will continue through the month the retired employee 
reaches age sixty-five (65) or for a maximum of ten (10) years whichever 
occurs first Medicare eligibility. 
 
To be eligible for this retirement benefit an employee must meet the 
following criteria: 

a. The employee's age in years plus their years of service is at least 
eighty-five (85), 

b. The employee has been employed by the Corporation for a 
minimum of twenty (20) consecutive years immediately before 
retirement. 

 
Severance Pay 
 
Part-time employees hired after July 1, 1997 will not be eligible for 
severance pay.  Classified employees (part-time or full-time) hired after 
July 1, 2003 will not be eligible for severance pay. 
 
The Plainfield Community School Corporation will provide a one-time 
severance benefit to those classified personnel who qualify.   
 
1.    Requirement for Qualification 

a. The employee's age in years plus the employee's years of service 
is at least sixty (60). 

b. The employee must have a minimum of ten (10) consecutive 
years of service to the Corporation immediately preceding the 
intended retirement date. 

c. If an eligible employee dies, the death benefit will be paid to the 
employee’s estate. 

 
2. Benefit Amounts 

a. 10-15 Years of Service -- The employee will receive fifty (50) 



21 

 

percent of his/her remaining accumulated sick leave at the time 
of retirement times his/her daily rate of pay of his/her retirement 
year.  Number of days to be paid for is not to exceed one hundred 
(100) days. 

b. 16-20 Years of Service --The employee will receive seventy-five 
(75) percent of his/her remaining accumulated sick leave at the 
time of retirement times his/her daily rate of pay of his/her 
retirement year.  Number of days to be paid is not to exceed one 
hundred (100) days. 

c. More than 20 Years of Service -- The employees will receive one 
hundred (100) percent of his/her remaining accumulated sick 
leave at the time of his/her retirement times his/her daily rate of 
pay of his/her retirement year.  Number of days to be paid is not 
to exceed one hundred (100) days. 

d. The remaining balance of a retiring employee’s sick days may not 
be contributed to the Classified Sick Bank. 

 
DISCIPLINARY PROCEDURES - SUGGESTED GUIDELINES 
 
Classified personnel may be discharged from the Corporation for the 
following infractions: 
 
1. Immorality 
2. Direct disobedience to orders or instruction 
3. Substance abuse 
4. Poor attendance/tardiness 
5. Incompetency 
6. Breach of employment duties 
7. Unfaithfulness in performance of duties 
8. Failure to conform to the rules and regulations of the Corporation or 

the schools 
9. Physical inability to perform the duties* 
10. Workplace Harassment 
11. Other just cause 
*Physical inability will be determined by a competent physician to be selected by the 
Plainfield Community School Corporation. The Corporation will fully comply with provisions 
of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1991 as amended. 

 
Infractions that involve items 1, 2, or 3 listed above will result in 
immediate discharge.  For other infractions, may be dealt with in one or 
more of the following procedures the Corporation will exercise 
progressive discipline such as: 

 
➢ Conference and written warning 



22 

 

➢ Days off without pay 
➢ Dismissal from the job 
 

If an employee is involuntarily terminated by the Corporation for 
unsatisfactory performance, gross misconduct, or violation of any rule, 
policy, or procedure the employee will not be eligible for payment of any 
“paid time off” (PTO) i.e., sick, personal business, vacation.  The 
employee may not use PTO during the period of time from notification of 
termination to the date of departure, nor may the employee accrue or 
use PTO. 
 
Conferences will be held with the appropriate supervisor.  A written 
statement concerning the items discussed at the conference will be given 
to the employee.  
 
A copy of these documents (signed by the employee or witness 
acknowledging that the items were discussed) will be placed in the 
employee's personnel file. 
 
It is the policy of the Plainfield Community School Corporation to 
maintain a learning and working environment that is free from 
harassment.  It shall be a violation of this policy for any employee of the 
Plainfield Community School Corporation to harass another employee or 
students through conduct or communications.  
 
This policy affirms Plainfield Community School Corporation’s 
commitment to the principles of equal opportunity employment.  Internal 
inquiries regarding equal opportunity compliance should be directed to: 
Superintendent, Plainfield Community School Corporation, 985 
Longfellow Lane, Plainfield, Indiana 46168, Telephone (317)839-2578, Fax 
(317)838-3664. 

 
 
GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE 

 
Definitions  

A. A "Grievance" is a claim based upon an alleged event or condition 
that affects the condition of employment of classified personnel. 
Conditions of employment are as defined in this handbook.  

B. A "Grievant" is a member of the classified personnel having a 
grievance. 

C. A “Day” means a calendar day for purposes of this Grievance 
Procedure. 



23 

 

 
Purpose 
The purpose of a grievance procedure is to secure, at the lowest possible 
administrative level, an equitable solution to grievances, which may arise 
from time to time. 
 
Procedure 

A. If the grievance is not presented to the immediate supervisor at 
Level One (1) within ten (10) days after the alleged incident 
occurred the grievance shall be considered waived. 

B. A grievance may be withdrawn anytime by a written statement 
from the grievant to the immediate supervisor and to the 
Superintendent. 

 
Levels of Grievance 

A. Level One 
1. Within ten (10) days of the time a grievance arises, the 

grievant will present the grievance to his/her immediate 
supervisor during non-working hours.  

 
2. Within two (2) days after hearing the grievance, the 

immediate supervisor shall submit his/her oral response to 
the grievant. 

 
B. Level Two 

1. Within five (5) days after the oral response is made by the 
immediate supervisor, if the grievance is not resolved, the 
grievant shall submit the grievance, in writing and signed, to 
the immediate supervisor.  

2. Within five (5) days after receiving the grievance, the 
immediate supervisor shall submit his response in writing to 
the grievant. 

 
C. Level Three 

1. If the grievance is not settled at Level Two (2), it may be 
appealed to the Superintendent. Such appeal must be filed 
with the Superintendent within ten (10) days of receiving the 
Level Two (2) response. A meeting with the Superintendent 
shall be held within five (5) days following the receipt of such 
notice and the Superintendent shall promptly notify the 
grievant of the date, the time, and the place where such 
appeal shall be heard. 

2. The Superintendent's written decision shall be transmitted to 
the grievant within five (5) days after the hearing. 



24 

 

3. The decision of the Superintendent shall be final. 

 
APPENDIX A 

Notice of Rights to Coverage after Termination 
For Workers and Their Dependents 

 
If an employee is disqualified for health coverage under the Corporation 
plan for one of these reasons, he/she has the right to keep the coverage 
temporarily if the employee pays the Corporation for such coverage: 

 
1.  Former corporation employees, eligible for health insurance, may keep 

their coverage for up to eighteen (18) months after they resign, are 
laid-off, switched to part-time or are fired for a reason other than 
gross misconduct.  "Gross misconduct" is defined in the Corporation 
personnel policy. 

2.  Dependent spouses and children may keep their coverage for up to 
eighteen (18) months if they lose coverage because of one of the 
reasons given above for former employees.  If they lose their coverage 
because they cease to be qualified dependents of a former 
corporation employee because he/she dies or for some other reason, 
then they may keep their coverage for up to thirty-six (36) months 
beyond the date they cease to qualify.  Either the former employee or 
the dependent must notify the plan administrator within thirty (30) 
days of the date a dependent qualifies in circumstances in which a 
worker does not qualify. 

3. Those persons who are Medicare-eligible or are covered as employees 
under another employer's plan are not entitled to further coverage. 

 
This represents a change in benefits which was made as the result of The 
Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1985 (COBRA).   
 
The following information is provided pursuant to IC 20-26-5-32-.4 



25 

 

 

Plainfield Community School Corporation is an equal opportunity employer.  The 
Corporation does not discriminate, deny benefits to, nor exclude anyone from 
participation on the basis of sex, race, national origin, age, religion, disability, or 
color of skin.  The Plainfield Community School Corporation will fully comply with the 
provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1991 as amended. 



































hbender
Rectangle



hbender
Rectangle









hbender
Rectangle

















Name of Company Quote Quote

2019-01 2019-02

Reece Seal Coating 11,475.00$         48,324.00$         

Harding Group 26,992.00$         22,217.00$         

Ochs Site Services No Quote No Quote

Recommendations:

     Quote 2019-01:  Accept the quote from Reece Seal Coating for the crack filling at the elementary schools, middle school, and transportation.

     Quote 2019-02:  Reject the quote from the Harding Group as it did not include the scope of sealing the high school parking lot.

     Quote 2019-02:  Accept the quote from Reece Seal Coating to crack fill and seal the high school parking lots.

Plainfield Community School Corporation

Quotes Received / 2019 Summer Parking Lot Maintenance 

April 26, 2019















































































































 Plainfield Community 
School Corporation 

Memo 
To: PCSC Board of School Trusties 

From: John Crum 

Date: April 22, 2019 

Re: Recommendation for PHS Camera Upgrades 
  

PHS Camera Upgrades 

Plainfield Community School Corporation requested proposals to upgrade 128 cameras at 
Plainfield High School. The cameras being replaced are original to the building. These 

cameras are starting to fail and are of a lower quality resolution that most of the cameras in 
the district. Eight vendors attended the pre-bid meeting on April 4, 2019. On April 17th we 
received 5 proposals at the public bid opening. Johnson Controls bid of $107,993.00 was 

the lowest responsive bid. It is my recommendation that Plainfield Community School 
Corporation accepts their proposal. 

This project will be funded from the proceeds of the 2018 GO Bond.  
 



PHS Camera
Upgrade Dallman Systems Inc.

Energy
Systems

Group (ESG)
Fairchild

Johnson
Controls

Presidio

Total 122,844.00$                       140,831.00$                       189,340.00$                       107,993.00$                       147,122.51$                       

PHS Camera Upgrade Bid Results April 17, 2019
Plainfield Community School Corporation



������������	
��
�

�����
�
��������������������������  � ���! �"  ��#"� ������$�����%���

&'()*

+

,&,-./0123')-,4567-8-954:*-;<=>?@ABCDEDFGGHIDJKKLDMNODJKFLDP>DQBRDSTR?@UMNDVNWC@CXCRD<YDS?UB@CRUCW*-,ZZ-[(\])̂-[3̂3[_3̀*-a,bc&cde-f](̂-,&,g--./0123')-
(̂-h[/)30)3̀-ij-k*l*-m/hj[(\])-nop-o'̀-&')3['o)(/'oZ-f[3o)(3̂*-k'o1)]/[(q3̀-[3h[/̀10)(/'-/[-̀(̂)[(i1)(/'-/r-)](̂-,&,g--./0123')s-/[-o'j-h/[)(/'-/r-()s-2oj-
[3̂1Z)-('-̂3_3[3-0(_(Z-o'̀-0[(2('oZ-h3'oZ)(3̂s-o'̀-p(ZZ-i3-h[/̂301)3̀-)/-)]3-2ot(212-3t)3')-h/̂ (̂iZ3-1'̀3[-)]3-Zop*DQB@WDO<UXTRNCDuMWD=?<OXURODP>DSVSD
W<YCuM?RDMCDFKvwxvKGDyQD<NDKxzKFzJKFGDXNOR?D{?OR?D|<}KKJK~H�LLHDuB@UBDR�=@?RWD<NDFFzFFzJKFGIDMNOD@WDN<CDY<?D?RWM�R}
k̂ 3[-c/)3̂eD ��~J�KFJJw�

4

,..&f&�cl-,c.-.�n�f&�cle-

QBRDMXCB<?D<YDCB@WDO<UXTRNCDBMWD

MOOROD@NY<?TMC@<NDNRRORODY<?D@CWD

U<T=�RC@<N}DQBRDMXCB<?DTM>DM�W<D

BM�RD?R�@WRODCBRDCR�CD<YDCBRD<?@A@NM�D

SVSDWCMNOM?ODY<?T}DSND��������������

�����������������CBMCDN<CRWDMOOROD

@NY<?TMC@<NDMWDuR��DMWD?R�@W@<NWDC<DCBRD

WCMNOM?ODY<?TDCR�CD@WDM�M@�MP�RDY?<TD

CBRDMXCB<?DMNODWB<X�ODPRD?R�@RuRO}DSD

�R?C@UM�D�@NRD@NDCBRD�RYCDTM?A@ND<YDCB@WD

O<UXTRNCD@NO@UMCRWDuBR?RDCBRDMXCB<?D

BMWDMOORODNRURWWM?>D@NY<?TMC@<ND

MNODuBR?RDCBRDMXCB<?DBMWDMOORODC<D<?D

OR�RCRODY?<TDCBRD<?@A@NM�DSVSDCR�C}

QB@WDO<UXTRNCDBMWD@T=<?CMNCD�RAM�D

U<NWR�XRNURW}D;<NWX�CMC@<NDu@CBDMND

MCC<?NR>D@WDRNU<X?MARODu@CBD?RW=RUCD

C<D@CWDU<T=�RC@<ND<?DT<O@Y@UMC@<N}

	�������������� �¡¢�£¤��¥¦§£¤�����̈�¡¢��©�̈��¦§�£¤��̈��ª�«¬¡�«¤¡ �§��¥¦§�£��§��
®̄°±²³́µ¶·±̧°µ̧¹º»¼±µº½·±¾³°»¿±º°µ±½¼º́ÀÁ

Â�Ã����£¤��Ä¬§�ªÅ
®Æº¾¼·±Ç¼ÈºÇ±¶»º»É¶·±ºµµ́¼¶¶±º°µ±³»¿¼́±̧°Ê³́¾º»̧³°Á

�ËÌ�¦§¢¦�Ì��Í¡��§¦£̈�ÎÏ¤¡¡Ì�Í¡ªÐ¡ª�£¦¡§���
�ÑÒÓ�Î¡£¤�Ô¡§Õ¢�ÌÌ¡¬�Ô�§��
�ËÌ�¦§¢¦�Ì�Ö�×¥��ØÙÚÙÒ�
��

�§��£¤��Í¡§£ª�Ï£¡ªÅ
®Æº¾¼·±Ç¼ÈºÇ±¶»º»É¶·±ºµµ́¼¶¶±º°µ±³»¿¼́±̧°Ê³́¾º»̧³°Á

Û¡¤§ ¡§�Í¡§£ª¡Ì �Ü¦ª��Ëª¡£�Ï£¦¡§�ÔË����
�ÚÝÓÓ�¥¡ª£¤�Î�§�£��Þß�à�
�×§�¦�§�Ð¡Ì¦ Ö�×¥��ØÙÝáÙ�
��

¢¡ª�£¤��¢¡ÌÌ¡¬¦§Õ�Ëª¡â�Ï£Å
®Æº¾¼·±Ç³¹º»̧³°±º°µ±µ¼»º̧Ç¼µ±µ¼¶¹̧́ã»̧³°Á

Î�Ïª¦£̈�Í���ª��Ëª¡Ïª���§£��§��×§ £�ÌÌ�£¦¡§��£��
ËÌ�¦§¢¦�Ì��ä¦Õ¤�ÎÏ¤¡¡Ì�Ì¡Ï�£����£�Ú�å���Ëª¦���æª¦ß�Ö�ËÌ�¦§¢¦�Ì�Ö�×§�¦�§���
��

«¤��ÞªÏ¤¦£�Ï£Å
®Æº¾¼·±Ç¼ÈºÇ±¶»º»É¶·±ºµµ́¼¶¶±º°µ±³»¿¼́±̧°Ê³́¾º»̧³°Á

æ� ¦Õ§�Ýç����
ÓèÙÙ�é¦§£¤ª¡Ð��
×§�¦�§�Ð¡Ì¦ Ö�×¥��ØÙÝÝá��
��

«¤��Ä¬§�ª��§��Í¡§£ª�Ï£¡ª��Õª���� �¢¡ÌÌ¡¬ à



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !!"#�$%%&�'()�$% &�*��+�,�-.,��/'(�0(1���2�,��3�-�/���,/�1���44�5�67�8�5859:��;�<=�=>?�@7�8����A���	
�����
�8�B5	�
�:�CD�E�F��G	BD5�67��HIJ�I�:����5�I��	�I4�@5I��8��E�I��7	5�K:�5B5	:�
��	��	5�:�8�5�C���	��	L��7�8����A���	
����M�	5�I�D�B	5��	��	L���M��ID�
58�4�����895�
�9�4�I�:�
5����I4�B�I4��8M�I�:�J�44�C�B5	8
��:��	��7��IN�����N����B	88�C4���:5��7�4IJ��+��1�)�/2.,(��O'1����)2/,)�*��-0-�
1�3�O'�,�'�� %PQRP%!�S+��(�%RT% T$% !�2(),��U�),��V�W%%$%X"Y&&"�O��/��,Z���,1��(�  T  T$% !#�'()��1�(���3����,1'[,W
E85�=	�8?� \YX$Y% $$Q]

�

_̂̀abcdec_f̂ghabi

j k̂bchdl̂f_ĥcmdhnobl̂i

p m_̂bcdechdooblhbobl̂c_lmciǹî_l̂g_achdoqab̂gdl

r hdl̂f_ĥcino

s q_tobl̂i

u glinf_lhb

v wblbf_acqfdxgigdli

y dzlbf

{ hdl̂f_ĥdf

| _fhkĝbĥ

j} hk_lwbicglĉkbczdf~

jj ĝob

jp q_tobl̂ic_lmchdoqab̂gdl

jr qfd̂bĥgdlcdecqbfidlic_lmcqfdqbf̂t

js hdffbĥgdlcdeczdf~

ju ogihbaa_lbdnicqfdxgigdli

jv b̂fogl_̂gdlcdeĉkbchdl̂f_ĥ

jy d̂kbfĉbfoic_lmchdlmĝgdli

_f̂ghabcjccĉkbchdl̂f_ĥcmdhnobl̂i
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��������������������

�j ��������������������������������������������������

�p �������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �¡���������¢������������
��������������£�����¤¥¦�§̈¤©�

ª«¬®̄°±̄®̄²̄±³

ª́¬µ¬¶µ¬·̧¹°±̄®̄²̄±³�r ��������������������������������������������º
l»¼½¾¿ mÀÁ¾ qÀÂ¾Ã

�Ä�����

�s ��������������������������������������¦���������������������¤̈¦���������������Å����������������
��������������

�u ���������������¦�������¦����������������������º

� �¡���������¢��������������������������£�����¤¥¦�§̈¤©��



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !!"#�$%%&�'()�$% &�*��+�,�-.,��/'(�0(1���2�,��3�-�/���,/�1���44�5�67�8�5859:��;�<=�=>?�@7�8����A���	
�����
�8�B5	�
�:�CD�E�F��G	BD5�67��HIJ�I�:����5�I��	�I4�@5I��8��E�I��7	5�K:�5B5	:�
��	��	5�:�8�5�C���	��	L��7�8����A���	
����M�	5�I�D�B	5��	��	L���M��ID�
58�4�����895�
�9�4�I�:�
5����I4�B�I4��8M�I�:�J�44�C�B5	8
��:��	��7��IN�����N����B	88�C4���:5��7�4IJ��+��1�)�/2.,(��O'1����)2/,)�*��-0-�
1�3�O'�,�'�� %PQRP%!�S+��(�%RT% T$% !�2(),��U�),��V�W%%$%X"Y&&"�O��/��,Z���,1��(�  T  T$% !#�'()��1�(���3����,1'[,W
E85�=	�8?� \YX$Y% $$Q]

^

_̀abcdefgfffh_aefijfcikkelcekelaf_lhfmnoma_lab_dfcikpdeabil
qfgrstuvwtxyz{|}~{tu��wt��t{vwtz���w|ty�t~}�wz�}|t�}��t}�}��}��wt{yt{vwtxyz{|}~{y|t{yt����{}z{�}���t~y���w{wt{vwt�y|��

qfgrgfh���f��fc������������
�z�w��ty{vw|���wt�w{t�y|{vt�w�y��t{vwt�}{wty�t~y��wz~w�wz{t�v}��t�wt{vwt�}{wty�t{v��t��|ww�wz{�
����� ¡¢¡£�¢¤¥¡�¢¦§¢̈¦©©��̈�©��¡¢ª§¢¦¡£� ¢¡£¥�¢¡£�¢¤¥¡�¢¦§¢¡£ª�¢«¬ ��©��¡®

tt

qfgr̄fm°±²����³�́fc��µ́��³���
¶��·w~{t{yt}�·��{�wz{�ty�t{vwtxyz{|}~{tu��wt}�t�|y���w�t�zt{vwtxyz{|}~{ţy~��wz{��t{vwtxyz{|}~{y|t�v}��t}~v�w�wt
¶���{}z{�}�txy���w{�yz�t}�t�w��zw�t�zt¶w~{�yzt¹º�»�ty�t{vwtwz{�|wt�y|�¼
�½£�̈¾¢¡£�¢¥¿¿ ¦¿ ª¥¡�¢À¦Á¢¥�¤¢̈¦©¿Â�¡�¢¡£�¢��̈���¥ Ã¢ª�§¦ ©¥¡ª¦�®

Ä�Åff�Æ Çy{t�}{w|t{v}ztÈ���t¹É�tºÊ¹Ët}z�t{vwt�y|�t�v}��t�wt¹ÊÊÌt~y���w{wt�z~����z�t~y���w{�yzty�t}��t��z~vt
���{t�{w��t��tzy{t�}{w|t{v}zt�����{t¹�tºÊ¹Ë�

Ä�ff�Æ Í�t{vwt�y��y��z�t�}{w¼ttt

_̀abcdef̄fffcilà_cafmnk
qf̄rstuvwtxyz{|}~{t¶��t�v}��t�z~���wt}��t�{w��t}z�t�w|��~w�tzw~w��}|�t�y|t{vwt�|y�w|twÎw~�{�yzt}z�t~y���w{�yzty�t{vwt
�y|��t¶��·w~{t{yt}���{�yz�t}z�t�w��~{�yz�t�zt}~~y|�}z~wt��{vt�|{�~�wt¹Ê�t{vwtxyz{|}~{t¶��t��¼

{vwt{y{}�t����t���t}�y�z{ty�tÏzwtÐ�z�|w�t¶w�wztuvy��}z�tÇ�zwtÐ�z�|w�tÇ�zw{�Ñuv|wwt}z�tÊÊÒ¹ÊÊţy��}|�tttÓÔt
¹ÊÕ�ËËÖ�ÊÊttt×

qf̄rgtØy|t��|�y�w�ty�t�}��wz{�t{vwtxyz{|}~{t¶��t�z~���w�t{vwt�}��w�t|w�}{w�t{yt�y|{�yz�ty�t{vwt�y|�t�v�~vt�v}��t�wt
�����{{w�t��t{vwtxyz{|}~{y|t{yt{vwtÏ�zw|t}z�t�|~v�{w~{t�|y��{��t}�{w|twÎw~�{�yzty�t{v��t��|ww�wz{t�y|tÏ�zw|Ù�t}z�t
�|~v�{w~{Ù�t|w��w�t}z�t}��|y�}��
��¡�©ªÚ�¢¡£�¢½¦�¡ ¥̈¡¢ÛÜ©¢¥©¦�¬¢¡£�¢©¥Ý¦ ¢¿¦ ¡ª¦��¢¦§¢¡£�¢Þ¦ ¾®

qf̄r̄tuvwtxyz{|}~{t¶��t��t�}�w�t��yzt{vwt�y��y��z�t}�{w|z}{w��t��t}z��t�v�~vt}|wt�w�~|��w�t�zt{vwtxyz{|}~{ţy~��wz{�t
}z�tvw|w��t}~~w�{w�t��t{vwtÏ�zw|¼
��¤��¡ª§Ã¢¡£�¢¥̈ �̈¿¡�¤¢¥Â¡� �¥¡��¢�§¢¡£�¢Àª¤¤ª�¬¢¦ ¢¿ ¦¿¦�¥Â¢¤¦̈Ü©��¡�¢¿� ©ª¡¢¡£�¢ßà�� ¢¡¦¢¥̈ �̈¿¡¢¦¡£� ¢¥Â¡� �¥¡��¢
�ÜÀ��áÜ��¡¢¡¦¢¡£�¢�Á�̈Ü¡ª¦�¢¦§¢¡£ª�¢«¬ ��©��¡â¢¥¡¡¥̈£¢¥¢�̈£�¤ÜÂ�¢¦§¢�Ü̈£¢¦¡£� ¢¥Â¡� �¥¡��¢�£¦àª�¬¢¡£�¢¥©¦Ü�¡¢§¦ ¢�¥̈£¢
¥�¤¢¡£�¢¤¥¡�¢à£��¢¡£¥¡¢¥©¦Ü�¡¢�Á¿ª ��®

Çyzw�tt

qf̄rãt���y�}z~w��t��t}z��t�z~���w�t�zt{vwtxyz{|}~{t¶��t}|wt}�t�y��y��¼
��¤��¡ª§Ã¢�¥̈£¢¥ÂÂ¦à¥�̈�®

b��� pä³��
tÇyzw�t

qf̄råt�z�{t�|�~w��t��t}z��t}|wt}�t�y��y��¼
��¤��¡ª§Ã¢¡£�¢ª¡�©¢¥�¤¢�¡¥¡�¢¡£�¢Ü�ª¡¢¿ ª̈�¢¥�¤¢áÜ¥�¡ª¡Ã¢Âª©ª¡¥¡ª¦��â¢ª§¢¥�Ãâ¢¡¦¢à£ª̈£¢¡£�¢Ü�ª¡¢¿ ª̈�¢àªÂÂ¢À�¢¥¿¿Âª̈¥ÀÂ�®

b��� n�³�²f��æfd³�³���³��² pä³��fµ�äfn�³�fçèérééê

ëw��}~w�wz{ty�t~}��wt{v}{t�}���t{w�{�z�t����t�wt
Ô¹�¹Êt�w|t�yy{t{yt|w��}~wtÓzyt~v}|�wt�y|t~}��wt
{w|��z}{�yz×�tt



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !!"#�$%%&�'()�$% &�*��+�,�-.,��/'(�0(1���2�,��3�-�/���,/�1���44�5�67�8�5859:��;�<=�=>?�@7�8����A���	
�����
�8�B5	�
�:�CD�E�F��G	BD5�67��HIJ�I�:����5�I��	�I4�@5I��8��E�I��7	5�K:�5B5	:�
��	��	5�:�8�5�C���	��	L��7�8����A���	
����M�	5�I�D�B	5��	��	L���M��ID�
58�4�����895�
�9�4�I�:�
5����I4�B�I4��8M�I�:�J�44�C�B5	8
��:��	��7��IN�����N����B	88�C4���:5��7�4IJ��+��1�)�/2.,(��O'1����)2/,)�*��-0-�
1�3�O'�,�'�� %PQRP%!�S+��(�%RT% T$% !�2(),��U�),��V�W%%$%X"Y&&"�O��/��,Z���,1��(�  T  T$% !#�'()��1�(���3����,1'[,W
E85�=	�8?� \YX$Y% $$Q]

^

_̀abcdefghfeijkgjlafmjnelkefofpbeefjqfrjnelkeskf
tuebef̀vbnuckedfcqgebfwvrxfyz{|fhbfcfnucbaefhqf
}y~f̀ebfrjnelkefghfv̀abcdefqbh�f���~fghf���|f
�lgeb̀bjkef̀ebfnc�ebc�

��������������������
�����f�ckedfhlf�hlgbcnghbskf�̀ r̀jncgjhlkfqhbf�cx�elgfnebgjqjedf�xfguef�bnujgeng�fguef�tlebfkucrrf̀cxfguef�hlgbcnghb�fjlf
cnnhbdclneftjguf�bgjnref{y�fckfqhrrhtk�
����� ¡¢£�¤¥¦¢¡§̈§�©¢ª¥ ¢«¬̈��¡�¢¬�®¢« ¥̄§�§¥��¢ª¥ ¢¦§¡°°¥¤®§�©¢ �¡¬§�¬©�±¢§ª¢¬�²³

´jgujlfgujbgxfdcxkfhqfbenej̀gfhqfguef�hlgbcnghbskf�̀ r̀jncgjhlfqhbf�cx�elg�ff

����µf�cx�elgkfdvefcldfvl̀cjdfvldebfguef�hlgbcngf¶hnv�elgkfkucrrf�ecbfjlgebekgfqbh�fguefdcgef̀cx�elgfjkfdvefcgfguef
bcgef�erht�fhbfjlfguefc�kelnefguebehq�fcgfguefreacrfbcgef̀be·cjrjlafcgfguef̀rcnefhqfguef�bḩeng�
����� ¡¢ ¬¡�¢¥ª¢§�¡� ��¡¢¬© ��®¢¹«¥�±¢§ª¢¬�²³

�bj�efbcgefckf̀v�rjkuedf�xfºuef́crrf»gbeegfwhvblcrfff¼fff

��������½������¾�����
��½��fºuef�hlgbcnghbfkucrrf�cjlgcjlfguefqhrrhtjlafgx̀ekfcldfrj�jgkfhqfjlkvbclnefvlgjrfguefeìjbcgjhlfhqfguef̀ebjhdfqhbf
nhbbengjhlfhqf́hb¿fckfkegfqhbgufjlf»engjhlf{À�y�fkv�̧engfghfguefgeb�kfcldfnhldjgjhlkfkegfqhbgufjlfgujkf»engjhlf~�{�

��½������h��ebnjcrfÁelebcrfmjc�jrjgxfjlkvbclnefqhbfguef�bḩeng�ftbjggelfhlfclfhnnvbbelnefqhb��ftjguf̀hrjnxfrj�jgkfhqflhgfrekkf
guclf�lefÂjrrjhlf¶hrrcbkfffÃ}f{�zzz�zzzfffÄfecnufhnnvbbelne�fºthfÂjrrjhlf¶hrrcbkfffÃ}fy�zzz�zzzfffÄfaelebcrfcaabeacge�f
cldfºthfÂjrrjhlf¶hrrcbkfffÃ}fy�zzz�zzzfffÄfcaabeacgefqhbf̀bhdvngkonh�̀regedfh̀ebcgjhlkfucÅcbd�

��½���µf�vgh�h�jrefmjc�jrjgxfnh·ebjlaf·eujnrekfhtled�fcldflhlohtledf·eujnrekfvked�f�xfguef�hlgbcnghb�ftjguf̀hrjnxf
rj�jgkfhqflhgfrekkfguclf�lefÂjrrjhlf¶hrrcbkfffÃ}f{�zzz�zzzfffÄf̀ebfcnnjdelg�fqhbf�hdjrxfjļvbx�fdecgufhqfclxf̀ebkhl�fcldf
b̀h̀ebgxfdc�caefcbjkjlafhvgfhqfguefhtlebkuj̀�f�cjlgelclne�fcldfvkefhqfguhkef�hghbf·eujnrekfcrhlaftjgufclxfhguebf
kgcgvghbjrxfbeÆvjbedfcvgh�h�jrefnh·ebcae�

��½���Çfºuef�hlgbcnghbf�cxfcnuje·efguefbeÆvjbedfrj�jgkfcldfnh·ebcaefqhbf�h��ebnjcrfÁelebcrfmjc�jrjgxfcldf
�vgh�h�jrefmjc�jrjgxfgubhvaufcfnh��jlcgjhlfhqf̀bj�cbxfcldfeinekkfhbfv��berrcfrjc�jrjgxfjlkvbclne�f̀bh·jdedfgucgfkvnuf
b̀j�cbxfcldfeinekkfhbfv��berrcfjlkvbclnef̀hrjnjekfbekvrgfjlfguefkc�efhbfabecgebfnh·ebcaefckfguhkefbeÆvjbedfvldebf
»engjhlf~�{�{fcldf~�{�y�fcldfjlflhfe·elgfkucrrfclxfeinekkfhbfv��berrcfrjc�jrjgxfjlkvbclnef̀bh·jdeflcbbhtebfnh·ebcaef
guclfguef̀bj�cbxf̀hrjnx�fºuefeinekkf̀hrjnxfkucrrflhgfbeÆvjbefeiucvkgjhlfhqfguefvldebrxjlafrj�jgkfhlrxfgubhvaufguefcngvcrf
c̀x�elgf�xfguefvldebrxjlafjlkvbebk�

��½����f́hb¿ebksf�h�̀elkcgjhlfcgfkgcgvghbxfrj�jgk�

��½���½f��̀ rhxebksfmjc�jrjgxftjguf̀hrjnxfrj�jgkflhgfrekkfguclfpj·efÈvldbedfºuhvkcldfffÃ}f~zz�zzzfffÄfecnufcnnjdelg�f
pj·efÈvldbedfºuhvkcldfffÃ}f~zz�zzzfffÄfecnufe�̀ rhxee�fcldfpj·efÈvldbedfºuhvkcldfffÃ}ff~zz�zzzfffÄf̀hrjnxfrj�jg�

��½���Éfºuef�hlgbcnghbfkucrrf̀bh·jdef�vjrdebskfbjk¿fjlkvbclnefghfnh·ebfguefghgcrf·crvefhqfguefelgjbef�bḩengfhlfcf
bèrcne�elgfnhkgf�ckjk�

��½���Ê�ËÌÍÎÏ��ÐÑÒÏÓÐÔÎ��ÏÕÖ×ØÎØ�ÙÚ�ÌÍÎ��ÕÐÌÏÓÔÌÕÏ
�Û§�¡¢£�¤¥¦¢¬�¢¥¡°� ¢§��¹ ¬�Ü�¢Ü¥̄� ¬©�¢¡¥¢£�¢« ¥̄§®�®¢£¢¡°�¢Ý¥�¡ ¬Ü¡¥ ¢¬�®¢¬�¢¬««¤§Ü¬£¤�¢¤§̈§¡�²³

�ÕÖÎÏÓÞÎ �×ß×ÌÑ
�ebfguefàeÆvekgfqhbf�jdkfqhbfguef�bḩengf
dcgedfÂcbnuf{À�fyz{áff

��½�µfºuef�tlebfkucrrf�efbek̀hlkj�refqhbf̀vbnuckjlafcldf�cjlgcjljlafguef�tlebskfvkvcrfrjc�jrjgxfjlkvbclnefcldfkucrrf
b̀h·jdef̀bh̀ebgxfjlkvbclnefghfnh·ebfguef·crvefhqfguef�tlebskf̀bh̀ebgx�fºuef�hlgbcnghbfjkfelgjgredfghfbenej·efclfjlnbeckef
jlfguef�hlgbcngf»v�feÆvcrfghfguefjlkvbclnef̀bhneedkfbercgedfghfcfrhkkfqhbfdc�caefghfguef́hb¿fnh·ebedf�xfguef�tlebskf
b̀h̀ebgxfjlkvbclne�



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !!"#�$%%&�'()�$% &�*��+�,�-.,��/'(�0(1���2�,��3�-�/���,/�1���44�5�67�8�5859:��;�<=�=>?�@7�8����A���	
�����
�8�B5	�
�:�CD�E�F��G	BD5�67��HIJ�I�:����5�I��	�I4�@5I��8��E�I��7	5�K:�5B5	:�
��	��	5�:�8�5�C���	��	L��7�8����A���	
����M�	5�I�D�B	5��	��	L���M��ID�
58�4�����895�
�9�4�I�:�
5����I4�B�I4��8M�I�:�J�44�C�B5	8
��:��	��7��IN�����N����B	88�C4���:5��7�4IJ��+��1�)�/2.,(��O'1����)2/,)�*��-0-�
1�3�O'�,�'�� %PQRP%!�S+��(�%RT% T$% !�2(),��U�),��V�W%%$%X"Y&&"�O��/��,Z���,1��(�  T  T$% !#�'()��1�(���3����,1'[,W
E85�=	�8?� \YX$Y% $$Q]

�

_̂̀abcdefcghijklmjhkcneloochpjlqiclicfirhknfsfijcjhcqjncghssfkmqloctfifklocuqlpqoqjvcqinwklimfcxhoqmvcjhcxkhyqrfc
mhyfklzfc{hkcjefcghijklmjhk|nchpoqzljqhincwirfkc}fmjqhic~����

_̂̀a�c�kqhkcjhcmhssfimfsfijch{cjefc�hk��cflmecxlkjvcneloocxkhyqrfcmfkjq{qmljfnch{cqinwklimfcneh�qizcjefqkckfnxfmjqyfc
mhyfklzfn�

_̂̀àc�iofnncnxfmq{qmloovcxkfmowrfrcpvcjefc��ifk|ncxkhxfkjvcqinwklimfcxhoqmv�cjefc��ifkclircghijklmjhkc�lqyfclooc
kqzejnclzlqinjc���cflmechjefkclirclivch{cjefqkcnwpmhijklmjhkn�cnwxxoqfkn�clzfijn�clircfsxohvffn�cflmech{cjefchjefk�clirc
���cjefc�kmeqjfmj�c�kmeqjfmj|ncmhinwojlijn�clirclivch{cjefqkclzfijnclircfsxohvffn�c{hkcrlslzfncmlwnfrcpvc{qkfchkchjefkc
mlwnfnch{cohnncjhcjefcf�jfijcjehnfcohnnfnclkfcmhyfkfrcpvcxkhxfkjvcqinwklimfchkchjefkcqinwklimfclxxoqmlpofcjhcjefc�kh�fmj�c
f�mfxjcnwmeckqzejnclncjefvcelyfcjhcjefcxkhmffrnch{cnwmecqinwklimf�

�������_�___�������_����������
_̂�a�_�� _�¡¢£¤¥¦£
defcghijklmjckfxkfnfijncjefcfijqkfclircqijfzkljfrclzkffsfijcpfj�fficjefcxlkjqfnclircnwxfknfrfncxkqhkcifzhjqljqhin�c
kfxkfnfijljqhinchkclzkffsfijn�cfqjefkc�kqjjfichkchklo�cdefcghijklmjcslvcpfclsfirfrchkcshrq{qfrchiovcpvclc�kqjjfic
shrq{qmljqhicqiclmmhkrlimfc�qjec�kjqmofc�§�

_̂�ä_�� _©¡¤ª
defcjfksc«�hk�«csflincjefcmhinjkwmjqhiclircnfkyqmfnckf¬wqkfrcpvcjefcghijklmjchmwsfijn�clircqimowrfncloochjefkc
olphk�csljfkqlon�cf¬wqxsfij�clircnfkyqmfncxkhyqrfr�chkcjhcpfcxkhyqrfr�cpvcjefcghijklmjhkcjhc{wo{qoocjefcghijklmjhk|nc
hpoqzljqhin�

_̂�ab_�¢£ ¢£
defcqijfijch{cjefcghijklmjchmwsfijncqncjhcqimowrfcloocqjfsncifmfnnlkvc{hkcjefcxkhxfkcf�fmwjqhiclircmhsxofjqhich{cjefc
�hk�cpvcjefcghijklmjhk�cdefcghijklmjchmwsfijnclkfcmhsxofsfijlkv�clirc�eljcqnckf¬wqkfrcpvchifcneloocpfclncpqirqizc
lncq{ckf¬wqkfrcpvcloo�

_̂�a�_�®¢ ¤̄�°±_¥¢²_³̄ _¡́_�¤¦�°£ ¦£µ̄_¶¤¥®°¢·̄_̧�± ¦°́°¦¥£°¡¢̄_¥¢²_�£� ¤_¶¡¦¹º ¢£̄
hmwsfijncxkfxlkfrcpvcjefc�kmeqjfmjclkfcqinjkwsfijnch{cjefc�kmeqjfmj|ncnfkyqmfc{hkcwnfcnhofovc�qjeckfnxfmjcjhcjeqnc
�kh�fmj�cdefc�kmeqjfmjcneloockfjlqicloocmhsshicol��cnjljwjhkv�clirchjefkckfnfkyfrckqzejn�cqimowrqizcjefcmhxvkqzej�cdefc
ghijklmjhk�cnwpmhijklmjhkn�cnwp»nwpmhijklmjhkn�clircnwxxoqfknclkfclwjehkq¼frcjhcwnfclirckfxkhrwmfcjefcqinjkwsfijnch{c
nfkyqmfcnhofovclircf�mownqyfovc{hkcf�fmwjqhich{cjefc�hk��cdefcqinjkwsfijnch{cnfkyqmfcslvcihjcpfcwnfrc{hkchjefkc�kh�fmjnc
hkc{hkclrrqjqhincjhcjeqnc�kh�fmjchwjnqrfcjefcnmhxfch{cjefc�hk�c�qjehwjcjefcnxfmq{qmc�kqjjficmhinfijch{cjefc�kmeqjfmj�

_̂�à_�½ ¦£¤¡¢°¦_�¡£°¦ 
�kqjjficihjqmfcwirfkcjeqnc�zkffsfijcslvcpfczqyficpvchifcxlkjvcjhcjefchjefkcpvcfslqoclncnfjc{hkjecpfoh��
¾¿ÀÁÂÃÄÅÃÂÆÇÈÃÂÉÂÀÄÁÅÊËÃÅÌÂÍÈÎÂÃÈÀÏÅÐÃÈÄÄÂÀÅÀËÄÈÑÂÅÒÓÅÂÉÔÈÍÅÁÇÑÕÅÔÁÅÀÔÉÂÖÅÄÈÄÍÂÖÅÔÀÌÅÂÉÔÈÍÅÔÌÌÃÂÁÁÅËÊÅÄÕÂÅÃÂÑÈ×ÈÂÀÄÖÅÔÀÌÅ
ÐÕÂÄÕÂÃÅÔÀÌÅÕËÐÅÄÕÂÅÁÓÁÄÂÉÅÐÈÍÍÅÒÂÅÃÂÆÇÈÃÂÌÅÄËÅÏÂÀÂÃÔÄÂÅÔÅÃÂÔÌÅÃÂÑÂÈ×ÄÅÊËÃÅÄÕÂÅÄÃÔÀÁÉÈÁÁÈËÀØÙ

cc

�������_Ú___�©���
_̂Úa�_�¢́¡¤º¥£°¡¢_¥¢²_� ¤Û°¦ ̄_� Ü¹°¤ ²_¡́_£� _�®¢ ¤
_̂Úa�a�cÝ{ckf¬wfnjfrcpvcjefcghijklmjhk�cjefc��ifkcnelooc{wkiqnecloocifmfnnlkvcnwkyfvnclirclcofzlocrfnmkqxjqhich{cjefcnqjf�

_̂Úa�äcÞ�mfxjc{hkcxfksqjnclirc{ffncwirfkc}fmjqhic~�ß��cjeljclkfcjefckfnxhinqpqoqjvch{cjefcghijklmjhk�cjefc��ifkcnelooc
hpjlqiclircxlvc{hkchjefkcifmfnnlkvclxxkhylon�cflnfsfijn�clnnfnnsfijn�clircmelkzfn�

_̂Úa�abc�kqhkcjhcmhssfimfsfijch{cjefc�hk��cljcjefc�kqjjfickf¬wfnjch{cjefcghijklmjhk�cjefc��ifkcnelooc{wkiqnecjhcjefc
ghijklmjhkckflnhilpofcfyqrfimfcjeljcjefc��ifkcelncslrfc{qilimqloclkklizfsfijncjhc{wo{qoocjefc��ifk|nchpoqzljqhinc
wirfkcjefcghijklmj�cdefcghijklmjhkcneloocelyfcihchpoqzljqhicjhcmhssfimfcjefc�hk�cwijqocjefc��ifkcxkhyqrfncnwmec
fyqrfimf�



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !!"#�$%%&�'()�$% &�*��+�,�-.,��/'(�0(1���2�,��3�-�/���,/�1���44�5�67�8�5859:��;�<=�=>?�@7�8����A���	
�����
�8�B5	�
�:�CD�E�F��G	BD5�67��HIJ�I�:����5�I��	�I4�@5I��8��E�I��7	5�K:�5B5	:�
��	��	5�:�8�5�C���	��	L��7�8����A���	
����M�	5�I�D�B	5��	��	L���M��ID�
58�4�����895�
�9�4�I�:�
5����I4�B�I4��8M�I�:�J�44�C�B5	8
��:��	��7��IN�����N����B	88�C4���:5��7�4IJ��+��1�)�/2.,(��O'1����)2/,)�*��-0-�
1�3�O'�,�'�� %PQRP%!�S+��(�%RT% T$% !�2(),��U�),��V�W%%$%X"Y&&"�O��/��,Z���,1��(�  T  T$% !#�'()��1�(���3����,1'[,W
E85�=	�8?� \YX$Y% $$Q]

^

_̀abc̀defghij̀klmnòop̀qopr̀ong̀spht
uvwxyzw{|}x~��x|~wv����wx|w�|~~z�xw�|~�w�y��yw��w}|xw�}w���|~��}�zw��xywxyzw{|}x~��xw�|���z}x��wxyzw��}z~w���w��~z�xw
xyzw{|}x~��x|~w�}w�~�x�}�wx|w�x|�wxyzw�|~�w�}x��wxyzw�|~~z�x�|}w��w���z�

_̀ab�̀defghij̀klmnòop̀��hh�̀d�òong̀spht
uvwxyzw{|}x~��x|~w�zv���x�w|~w}z��z�x�wx|w��~~�w|�xwxyzw�|~�w�}w���|~��}�zw��xywxyzw{|}x~��xw�|���z}x�w�}�wv����w
��xy�}w�w�z�z}w���w�z~�|�w�vxz~w~z�z��xw|vw�~�xxz}w}|x��zwv~|�wxyzw��}z~wx|w�|��z}�zw�}�w�|}x�}�zw�|~~z�x�|}w|vw���yw
�zv���xw|~w}z��z�xw��xyw�����z}�zw�}�w�~|��x}z���wxyzw��}z~w����w��xy|�xw�~z�����zwx|w|xyz~w~z�z��z��w�|~~z�xw���yw
�zv���z}��z��wu}w���yw���z�wxyzw�~�y�xz�xw���w��xyy|��w|~w}����v�w�w{z~x�v���xzwv|~w����z}xw�}w�y|�zw|~w�}w��~x�wx|wxyzw
z�xz}xw~z��|}����w}z�z���~�wx|w~z����~�zwxyzw��}z~wv|~wxyzw�|�xw|vw�|~~z�x�|}�w�~|���z�wxyzw��x�|}�w|vwxyzw��}z~w�}�w
��|�}x�w�y�~�z�wx|wxyzw{|}x~��x|~w�z~zw���~|�z�w��wxyzw�~�y�xz�x�

_̀ab�̀defghij̀klmnòop̀�gh�ph�̀�pfjoh� olpf̀�f¡̀op̀¢e�h¡̀qgr�h�og̀�pfoh� oj
_̀ab�b£w¤yzw��}z~w~z�z~�z�wxyzw~��yxwx|w�z~v|~�w�|}�x~��x�|}w|~w|�z~�x�|}�w~z��xz�wx|wxyzw�~|�z�xw��xywxyzw��}z~¥�w|�}w
v|~�z��w�}�wx|w���~�w�z��~�xzw�|}x~��x�w�}w�|}}z�x�|}w��xyw|xyz~w�|~x�|}�w|vwxyzw�~|�z�x�

_̀ab�bcw¤yzw{|}x~��x|~w�y���w�||~��}�xzw�}�w�||�z~�xzw��xywxyzw��}z~¥�w|�}wv|~�z�w�}�w�z��~�xzw�|}x~��x|~�wz���|�z�w
��wxyzw��}z~�

¢k¦§�̈©̀ª̀̀�̀d«¦k¢�¦dk
_̀ªb£̀kg¬lgèp�̀�pfoh� òp ��gfoj̀�f¡̀®lḡ¡̀�pf¡lolpfj̀°�̀�pfoh� oph
_̀ªb£b£w±�z��x�|}w|vwxyzw{|}x~��xw��wxyzw{|}x~��x|~w��w�w~z�~z�z}x�x�|}wxy�xwxyzw{|}x~��x|~wy��w����xz�wxyzw��xz�w�z�|�zw
v������~w��xyw�|���w�|}��x�|}�w�}�z~w�y��ywxyzw�|~�w��wx|w�zw�z~v|~�z��w�}�w�|~~z��xz�w�z~�|}��w|��z~��x�|}�w��xyw
~z²��~z�z}x�w|vwxyzw{|}x~��xw�|���z}x��

_̀ªb£bcw¤yzw{|}x~��x|~w�y���w��~zv����w�x���w�}�w�|���~zwxyzw{|}x~��xw�|���z}x�w��xywz��yw|xyz~w�}�w��xyw
�}v|~��x�|}wv�~}��yz�w��wxyzw��}z~�w³zv|~zw�|��z}��}�w��x���x�z��wxyzw{|}x~��x|~w�y���ẃµ¶wx��zwv�z��w�z���~z�z}x�w
�}�w�z~�v�wv�z��w�|}��x�|}�·ẃ̧¶w��~zv����w�|���~zwxy��w�}�w|xyz~w�}v|~��x�|}w�}|�}wx|wxyzw{|}x~��x|~w��xywxyzw{|}x~��xw
�|���z}x�·w�}�ẃ¹¶w�~|��x��w~z�|~xwz~~|~��w�}�|}���xz}��z��w|~w|�����|}�w����|�z~z�wx|wxyzw�~�y�xz�x�

_̀ªbc̀�pfoh� ophij̀�pfjoh� olpf̀q ng¡�̄g
¤yzw{|}x~��x|~�w�~|��x��w�vxz~w�z�}�w���~�z�wxyzw{|}x~��x�w�y���w�~z��~zw�}�w�����xwv|~wxyzw��}z~¥�w�}�w�~�y�xz�x¥�w
�}v|~��x�|}w�w{|}x~��x|~¥�w�|}�x~��x�|}w��yz���zwv|~wxyzw�|~��

_̀ªb�̀q�rgh¬ljlpf̀�f¡̀�pfjoh� olpf̀�hp g¡�hgj
_̀ªb�b£w¤yzw{|}x~��x|~w�y���w���z~���zw�}�w��~z�xwxyzw�|~�w���}�wxyzw{|}x~��x|~¥�w�z�xw�����w�}�w�xxz}x�|}�w¤yzw
{|}x~��x|~w�y���w�zw�|�z��w~z��|}����zwv|~w�}�wy��zw�|}x~|�w|�z~w�|}�x~��x�|}w�z�}��w�zxy|���wxz�y}�²�z��w�z²�z}�z��w
�}�w�~|�z��~z��w�}�wv|~w�||~��}�x�}�w���w�|~x�|}�w|vwxyzw�|~��

_̀ªb�bcw¤yzw{|}x~��x|~�w��w�||}w��w�~��x�����zw�vxz~w���~�w|vwxyzw{|}x~��x�w�y���wv�~}��yw�}w�~�x�}�wx|wxyzw��}z~�w
xy~|��ywxyzw�~�y�xz�x�wxyzw}��z�w|vw����|}x~��x|~�w|~w������z~�wv|~wz��yw�|~x�|}w|vwxyzw�|~��w¤yzw{|}x~��x|~w�y���w}|xw
�|}x~��xw��xyw�}�w����|}x~��x|~w|~w������z~wx|w�y|�wxyzw��}z~w|~w�~�y�xz�xwy��zw���zw�wx��z��w�}�w~z��|}���zw
|��z�x�|}�

_̀ªb�̀̈�°ph̀�f¡̀º�oghl�̄j
_̀ªb�b£w»}�z��w|xyz~���zw�~|���z�w�}wxyzw{|}x~��xw�|���z}x��wxyzw{|}x~��x|~w�y���w�~|���zw�}�w���wv|~w���|~�w
��xz~�����wz²����z}x�wx||���w�x���x�z��wx~�}��|~x�x�|}�w�}�w|xyz~wv�����x�z�w�}�w�z~���z�w}z�z���~�wv|~w�~|�z~wz�z��x�|}w
�}�w�|���zx�|}w|vwxyzw�|~��

_̀ªb�bcw¤yzw{|}x~��x|~w�y���wz}v|~�zw�x~��xw��������}zw�}�w�||�w|~�z~w��|}�wxyzw{|}x~��x|~¥�wz���|�zz�w�}�w|xyz~w
�z~�|}�w��~~��}�w|�xwxyzw{|}x~��xw�|~��w¤yzw{|}x~��x|~w�y���w}|xw�z~��xwz���|��z}xw|vw�}v�xw�z~�|}�w|~w�z~�|}�w}|xw
�����z�w�}wx����w�����}z�wx|wxyz��

_̀ªb¼̀s�hh�fo�
¤yzw{|}x~��x|~w��~~�}x�wx|wxyzw��}z~w�}�w�~�y�xz�xwxy�x½ẃµ¶w��xz~����w�}�wz²����z}xwv�~}��yz�w�}�z~wxyzw{|}x~��xw
����w�zw}z�w�}�w|vw�||�w²����x�w�}�z��w|xyz~���zw~z²��~z�w|~w�z~��xxz�w��wxyzw{|}x~��xw�|���z}x�·ẃ̧¶wxyzw�|~�w����w
�zwv~zzwv~|�w�zvz�x�w}|xw�}yz~z}xw�}wxyzw²����x�w~z²��~z�w|~w�z~��xxz�·w�}�ẃ¹¶wxyzw�|~�w����w�|}v|~�wx|wxyzw



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !!"#�$%%&�'()�$% &�*��+�,�-.,��/'(�0(1���2�,��3�-�/���,/�1���44�5�67�8�5859:��;�<=�=>?�@7�8����A���	
�����
�8�B5	�
�:�CD�E�F��G	BD5�67��HIJ�I�:����5�I��	�I4�@5I��8��E�I��7	5�K:�5B5	:�
��	��	5�:�8�5�C���	��	L��7�8����A���	
����M�	5�I�D�B	5��	��	L���M��ID�
58�4�����895�
�9�4�I�:�
5����I4�B�I4��8M�I�:�J�44�C�B5	8
��:��	��7��IN�����N����B	88�C4���:5��7�4IJ��+��1�)�/2.,(��O'1����)2/,)�*��-0-�
1�3�O'�,�'�� %PQRP%!�S+��(�%RT% T$% !�2(),��U�),��V�W%%$%X"Y&&"�O��/��,Z���,1��(�  T  T$% !#�'()��1�(���3����,1'[,W
E85�=	�8?� \YX$Y% $$Q]

�

_̂̀ab̂_c_defghigej_gkhdêlmegnhmac_defogpdqgcle_̂blrgĥg_̀absc_degtl̂̂ldeb_fĝ_̀ab̂_ugvqgej_gkhdêlmegnhmac_defg
fjlrrgv_gbffa_ugbdgej_gdlc_ghigej_gwtd_̂xgĥgfjlrrgv_gêldfi_̂lvr_gehgej_gwtd_̂xgldugfjlrrgmhcc_dm_gbdglmmĥuldm_g
tbejgy_mebhdgz{o|o

}~���~�����
�j_gkhdêlmeĥgfjlrrgslqgflr_fxgmhdfac_̂xgaf_xgldugfbcbrl̂gel�_fgejlegl̂_gr_�lrrqĝ_̀ab̂_ugtj_dgej_gkhdêlmegbfg
_�_mae_uo

}~���~��������~����~���~�������
}~�����g�j_gkhdêlmeĥgfjlrrghvelbdgldugslqgiĥgej_gvabrubd�gs_̂cbegldughej_̂gs_̂cbefgldug�h�_̂dc_delrgi__fxgrbm_df_fxg
ldugbdfs_mebhdfgd_m_ffl̂qgiĥgŝhs_̂g_�_maebhdgldugmhcsr_ebhdghigej_g�ĥ�o

}~�����g�j_gkhdêlmeĥgfjlrrgmhcsrqgtbejgldug�b�_gdhebm_fĝ_̀ab̂_ugvqgl�_dmb_fgjl�bd�g�âbfubmebhdgh�_̂gej_g�ĥ�og�ig
ej_gkhdêlmeĥgs_̂iĥcfg�ĥ�g�dhtbd�gbegehgv_gmhdêl̂qgehglssrbmlvr_grltfxgfeleae_fxgĥubdldm_fxgmhu_fxĝar_fgldug
_̂�arlebhdfxgĥgrltiargĥu_̂fghigsavrbmglaejĥbeb_fxgej_gkhdêlmeĥgfjlrrglffac_giarrĝ_fshdfbvbrbeqgiĥgfamjg�ĥ�gldug
fjlrrgv_l̂gej_gleêbvaelvr_gmhfefog�j_gkhdêlmeĥgfjlrrgŝhcserqgdhebiqgej_gp̂mjbe_megbdgt̂bebd�ghigldqg�dhtdg
bdmhdfbfe_dmb_fgbdgej_gkhdêlmegnhmac_defgtbejgfamjg�h�_̂dc_delrgrltfxĝar_fxglduĝ_�arlebhdfo

}~���~�� �����¡�
�j_gkhdêlmeĥgfjlrrgŝhcserqĝ_�b_txglsŝh�_gbdgt̂bebd�xgldugfavcbegehgej_gp̂mjbe_megfjhsgûltbd�fxgŝhuamegulelxg
flcsr_fxgldugfbcbrl̂gfavcbeelrfĝ_̀ab̂_ugvqgej_gkhdêlmegnhmac_defogyjhsgûltbd�fxgŝhuamegulelxgflcsr_fxgldug
fbcbrl̂gfavcbeelrfgl̂_gdhegkhdêlmegnhmac_defo

}~��¢~£��~�¤~����
�j_gkhdêlmeĥgfjlrrgmhdibd_ghs_̂lebhdfglegej_gfbe_gehgl̂_lfgs_̂cbee_ugvqgrltxgĥubdldm_fxgs_̂cbefxgej_gkhdêlmeg
nhmac_defxgldugej_gwtd_̂o

}~���¥~¦�����§~���~����̈��§
�j_gkhdêlmeĥgfjlrrgv_ĝ_fshdfbvr_giĥgmaeebd�xgibeebd�xgĥgslemjbd�ĝ_̀ab̂_ugehgmhcsr_e_gej_g�ĥ�gĥgehgcl�_gbefgsl̂efg
ibegeh�_ej_̂gŝhs_̂rqo

}~����~¦¡�����§~£©
�j_gkhdêlmeĥgfjlrrg�__sgej_gŝ_cbf_fgldugfâ̂hadubd�gl̂_lgî__gîhcglmmacarlebhdghigu_v̂bfgldugêlfjĝ_rle_ugehgej_g
�ĥ�ogpegej_gmhcsr_ebhdghigej_g�ĥ�xgej_gkhdêlmeĥgfjlrrĝ_ch�_gbefgehhrfxgmhdfêamebhdg_̀absc_dexgclmjbd_̂qxgldug
fâsrafgcle_̂blrªgldugfjlrrgŝhs_̂rqgubfshf_ghigtlfe_gcle_̂blrfo

}~����~«������¤�������
�hgej_giarr_feg_�e_degs_̂cbee_ugvqgrltxgej_gkhdêlmeĥgfjlrrgbdu_cdbiqgldugjhrugjl̂cr_ffgej_gwtd_̂xgp̂mjbe_mexg
p̂mjbe_me¬fgmhdfareldefxgldugl�_defgldug_csrhq__fghigldqghigej_cxgîhcgldugl�lbdfegmrlbcfxgulcl�_fxgrhff_fgldug
_�s_df_fxgbdmraubd�gvaegdhegrbcbe_ugehgleeĥd_qf¬gi__fxgl̂bfbd�ghaeghigĥĝ_farebd�gîhcgs_̂iĥcldm_ghigej_g�ĥ�xg
ŝh�bu_ugejlegfamjgmrlbcxgulcl�_xgrhffxgĥg_�s_df_gbfgleêbvaelvr_gehgvhubrqgbd�âqxgfbm�d_ffxgubf_lf_gĥgu_lejxgĥgehg
bd�âqgehgĥgu_fêamebhdghigeld�bvr_gŝhs_̂eqghej_̂gejldgej_g�ĥ�gbef_ri®xgvaeghdrqgehgej_g_�e_degmlaf_ugvqgej_gd_�rb�_deg
lmefgĥghcbffbhdfghigej_gkhdêlmeĥxglgfavmhdêlmeĥxgldqhd_gub̂_merqgĥgbdub̂_merqg_csrhq_ugvqgej_cgĥgldqhd_giĥg
tjhf_glmefgej_qgclqgv_grblvr_xĝ_�l̂ur_ffghigtj_ej_̂gĥgdhegfamjgmrlbcxgulcl�_xgrhffgĥg_�s_df_gbfgmlaf_ugbdgsl̂egvqglg
sl̂eqgbdu_cdbib_ugj_̂_adu_̂o

°̄�«¦±²~¢~~~̄°¦³«�²¦�
}~¢��g�j_gp̂mjbe_megtbrrgŝh�bu_glucbdbfêlebhdghigej_gkhdêlmeglfgu_fm̂bv_ugbdgej_gkhdêlmegnhmac_defog�j_gp̂mjbe_meg
tbrrgjl�_glaejĥbeqgehglmeghdgv_jlrighigej_gwtd_̂ghdrqgehgej_g_�e_degŝh�bu_ugbdgej_gkhdêlmegnhmac_defo

}~¢��g�j_gp̂mjbe_megtbrrg�bfbegej_gfbe_glegbde_̂�lrfglsŝhŝble_gehgej_gfel�_ghigmhdfêamebhdgehgv_mhc_g�_d_̂lrrqgilcbrbl̂g
tbejgej_gŝh�̂_ffgldug̀alrbeqghigej_g�ĥ�o

}~¢�́g�j_gp̂mjbe_megtbrrgdhegjl�_gmhdêhrgh�_̂gĥgmjl̂�_ghixgldugtbrrgdhegv_ĝ_fshdfbvr_giĥxgmhdfêamebhdgc_ldfxg
c_ejhufxge_mjdb̀a_fxgf_̀a_dm_fxgĥgŝhm_uâ_fxgĥgiĥgfli_eqgŝ_mlaebhdfgldugŝh�̂lcfgbdgmhdd_mebhdgtbejgej_g�ĥ�xg
fbdm_gej_f_gl̂_gfhr_rqgej_gkhdêlmeĥ¬fĝ_fshdfbvbrbeqog�j_gp̂mjbe_megtbrrgdhegv_ĝ_fshdfbvr_giĥgej_gkhdêlmeĥ¬fgilbrâ_g
ehgml̂̂qghaegej_g�ĥ�gbdglmmĥuldm_gtbejgej_gkhdêlmegnhmac_defo



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !!"#�$%%&�'()�$% &�*��+�,�-.,��/'(�0(1���2�,��3�-�/���,/�1���44�5�67�8�5859:��;�<=�=>?�@7�8����A���	
�����
�8�B5	�
�:�CD�E�F��G	BD5�67��HIJ�I�:����5�I��	�I4�@5I��8��E�I��7	5�K:�5B5	:�
��	��	5�:�8�5�C���	��	L��7�8����A���	
����M�	5�I�D�B	5��	��	L���M��ID�
58�4�����895�
�9�4�I�:�
5����I4�B�I4��8M�I�:�J�44�C�B5	8
��:��	��7��IN�����N����B	88�C4���:5��7�4IJ��+��1�)�/2.,(��O'1����)2/,)�*��-0-�
1�3�O'�,�'�� %PQRP%!�S+��(�%RT% T$% !�2(),��U�),��V�W%%$%X"Y&&"�O��/��,Z���,1��(�  T  T$% !#�'()��1�(���3����,1'[,W
E85�=	�8?� \YX$Y% $$Q]

^

_̀abcdefghidjkdlmhdnopmqlhplrgdjsghotflqjkgdfkidhtfuvflqjkgdjwdlmhdxjklofpljorgdnyyuqpflqjkgdwjodzf{|hkl}dlmhd
nopmqlhpld~quudohtqh~dfkidpholqw{dlmhdf|jvklgdivhdlmhdxjklofpljo�

_̀ab�d�mhdnopmqlhpldmfgdfvlmjoql{dljdoh�hpld�jo�dlmfldijhgdkjldpjkwjo|dljdlmhdxjklofpld�jpv|hklg�

_̀ab�d�mhdnopmqlhpld~quudyoj|ylu{dohtqh~dfkidfyyojthdjodlf�hdfyyojyoqflhdfplqjkdvyjkdxjklofpljorgdgvs|qllfug}dsvld
jku{dwjodlmhduq|qlhidyvoyjghdjwdpmhp�qk�dwjodpjkwjo|fkphd~qlmdqkwjo|flqjkd�qthkdfkidlmhdihgq�kdpjkphyldh�yohgghidqkd
lmhdxjklofpld�jpv|hklg�

_̀ab�d�kd~oqllhkdoh�vhgldwoj|dhqlmhodlmhd�~khodjodxjklofpljo}dlmhdnopmqlhpld~quudyoj|ylu{dqklhoyohldfkidihpqihd|fllhogd
pjkphokqk�dyhowjo|fkphdvkiho}dfkidoh�vqoh|hklgdjw}dlmhdxjklofpld�jpv|hklg�

_̀ab�d�klhoyohlflqjkgdfkidihpqgqjkgdjwdlmhdnopmqlhpld~quudshdpjkgqglhkld~qlmdlmhdqklhkldjw}dfkidohfgjkfsu{dqkwhofsuhdwoj|d
lmhdxjklofpld�jpv|hklg}dfkid~quudshdqkd~oqlqk�djodqkdlmhdwjo|djwdiof~qk�g�d�mhkd|f�qk�dgvpmdqklhoyohlflqjkgdfkid
ihpqgqjkg}dlmhdnopmqlhpld~quudhkihftjodljdghpvohdwfqlmwvudyhowjo|fkphds{dsjlmd�~khodfkidxjklofpljo}d~quudkjldgmj~d
yfolqfuql{dljdhqlmhodfkid~quudkjldshduqfsuhdwjodohgvulgdjwdqklhoyohlflqjkgdjodihpqgqjkgdohkihohidqkd�jjidwfqlm�

_̀abad�mhdnopmqlhplrgdivlqhg}dohgyjkgqsquqlqhg}dfkiduq|qlgdjwdfvlmjoql{dfgdihgpoqshidqkdlmhdxjklofpld�jpv|hklgdgmfuudkjld
shdpmfk�hid~qlmjvld~oqllhkdpjkghkldjwdlmhd�~kho}dxjklofpljo}dfkidnopmqlhpl�dxjkghkldgmfuudkjldshdvkohfgjkfsu{d
~qlmmhui�

�������̀��̀̀�̀������̀��̀���̀����
_̀��b�d�mhd�~kho}d~qlmjvldqktfuqiflqk�dlmhdxjklofpl}d|f{djoihodpmfk�hgdqkdlmhd�jo�d~qlmqkdlmhd�hkhofudgpjyhdjwdlmhd
xjklofpl}dpjkgqglqk�djwdfiiqlqjkg}dihuhlqjkgdjodjlmhodohtqgqjkg}dfkidlmhdxjklofpld�v|dfkidxjklofpld�q|hdgmfuudshd
fi�vglhidfppjoiqk�u{}dqkd~oqlqk��d�wdlmhd�~khodfkidxjklofpljodpfkkjldf�ohhdljdfdpmfk�hdqkdlmhdxjklofpld�v|}dlmhd�~khod
gmfuudyf{dlmhdxjklofpljodqlgdfplvfudpjgldyuvgdohfgjkfsuhdjthomhfidfkidyojwql�

_̀��b�d�mhdnopmqlhpld|f{dfvlmjoq hdjodjoihod|qkjodpmfk�hgdqkdlmhd�jo�dlmfldfohdpjkgqglhkld~qlmdlmhdqklhkldjwdlmhd
xjklofpld�jpv|hklgdfkidijdkjldqktjuthdfkdfi�vgl|hkldqkdlmhdxjklofpld�v|djodfkdh�lhkgqjkdjwdlmhdxjklofpld�q|h�d�vpmd
fvlmjoq flqjkdjodjoihodgmfuudshdqkd~oqlqk�dfkidgmfuudshdsqkiqk�djkdlmhd�~khodfkidxjklofpljo�d�mhdxjklofpljodgmfuud
yojphhid~qlmdgvpmd|qkjodpmfk�hgdyoj|ylu{�

_̀��b¡d�wdpjkphfuhidjodvk�kj~kdym{gqpfudpjkiqlqjkgdfohdhkpjvklhohidfldlmhdgqlhdlmfldiqwwhod|flhoqfuu{dwoj|dlmjghd
qkiqpflhidqkdlmhdxjklofpld�jpv|hklgdjodwoj|dlmjghdpjkiqlqjkgdjoiqkfoqu{dwjvkidljdh�qgl}dlmhdxjklofpld�v|dfkidxjklofpld
�q|hdgmfuudshdgvs�hpldljdh�vqlfsuhdfi�vgl|hkl�

�������̀��̀̀�̀�¢�
_̀��b�d�q|hduq|qlgdglflhidqkdlmhdxjklofpld�jpv|hklgdfohdjwdlmhdhgghkphdjwdlmhdxjklofpl�

_̀��b�d�wdlmhdxjklofpljodqgdihuf{hidfldfk{dlq|hdqkdyoj�ohggdjwdlmhd�jo�ds{dpmfk�hgdjoihohidqkdlmhd�jo�}djods{dufsjod
iqgyvlhg}dwqoh}dvkvgvfudihuf{dqkdihuqthoqhg}dvkftjqifsuhdpfgvfulqhg}djodjlmhodpfvghgdsh{jkidlmhdxjklofpljorgdpjkloju}dlmhd
xjklofpld�q|hdgmfuudshdgvs�hpldljdh�vqlfsuhdfi�vgl|hkl�

_̀��b¡dxjglgdpfvghids{dihuf{gdjods{dq|yojyhou{dlq|hidfplqtqlqhgdjodihwhplqthdpjkglovplqjkdgmfuudshdsjokhds{dlmhd
ohgyjkgqsuhdyfol{�

�������̀��̀̀£̀�¤¢����̀��¥̀��¢£������
_̀��b�̀�¦§̈©ª«̈̀�¬
�mhdxjklofpld�v|dglflhidqkdlmqgdn�ohh|hkl}dqkpuviqk�dfvlmjoq hidfi�vgl|hklg}dqgdlmhdljlfudf|jvkldyf{fsuhds{dlmhd
�~khodljdlmhdxjklofpljodwjodyhowjo|fkphdjwdlmhd�jo�dvkihodlmhdxjklofpld�jpv|hklg�

_̀��b�̀�®®̄°«ª̈°¦§±̀²¦©̀£ª³́ §̈
_̀��b�b�dnlduhfgldlhkdif{gdshwjohdlmhdiflhdhglfsuqgmhidwjodhfpmdyoj�ohggdyf{|hkl}dlmhdxjklofpljodgmfuudgvs|qldljdlmhd
nopmqlhpldfkdqlh|q hidnyyuqpflqjkdwjodzf{|hkldwjod�jo�dpj|yuhlhidqkdfppjoifkphd~qlmdlmhdtfuvhgdglflhidqkdlmqgd
n�ohh|hkl�d�mhdnyyuqpflqjkdgmfuudshdgvyyjolhids{diflfdgvsglfklqflqk�dlmhdxjklofpljorgdoq�mldljdyf{|hkldfgdlmhd�~khod
jodnopmqlhpld|f{dohfgjkfsu{doh�vqoh}dgvpmdfgdhtqihkphdjwdyf{|hklgd|fihdlj}dfkid~fqthogdjwduqhkgdwoj|}dgvspjklofpljogdfkid



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !!"#�$%%&�'()�$% &�*��+�,�-.,��/'(�0(1���2�,��3�-�/���,/�1���44�5�67�8�5859:��;�<=�=>?�@7�8����A���	
�����
�8�B5	�
�:�CD�E�F��G	BD5�67��HIJ�I�:����5�I��	�I4�@5I��8��E�I��7	5�K:�5B5	:�
��	��	5�:�8�5�C���	��	L��7�8����A���	
����M�	5�I�D�B	5��	��	L���M��ID�
58�4�����895�
�9�4�I�:�
5����I4�B�I4��8M�I�:�J�44�C�B5	8
��:��	��7��IN�����N����B	88�C4���:5��7�4IJ��+��1�)�/2.,(��O'1����)2/,)�*��-0-�
1�3�O'�,�'�� %PQRP%!�S+��(�%RT% T$% !�2(),��U�),��V�W%%$%X"Y&&"�O��/��,Z���,1��(�  T  T$% !#�'()��1�(���3����,1'[,W
E85�=	�8?� \YX$Y% $$Q]

^

_̀aabcde_fghijkdlm_g_nibbgodgkipdgqlgirrq̀lmgqsgkimdecib_gilpgdt̀cakdlmgpdbcudedpgilpg_̀cmiobjg_mqedpgimgmndg_cmdgsqeg
_̀o_dt̀dlmgclrqeaqeimcqlgclgmndgvqewfgxsgiaaequdpgclgipuilrdgojgmndgyzlde{gaijkdlmgkijg_ckcbiebjgodgkipdgsqeg
kimdecib_gilpgdt̀cakdlmg_mqedp{gilpgaeqmdrmdpgseqkgpiki|d{gqssgmndg_cmdgimgigbqrimcqlgi|eddpg̀aqlgclgzecmcl|f

}~������g�ndg�qlmeirmqegzieeilm_gmnimgmcmbdgmqgibbgvqewgrqudedpgojgilg�aabcrimcqlgsqeghijkdlmgzcbbgai__gmqgmndgyzldeg
lqgbimdegmnilgmndgmckdgqsgaijkdlmfg�ndg�qlmeirmqegs̀emndegzieeilm_gmnimg̀aqlg_̀okcmmibgqsgilg�aabcrimcqlgsqeghijkdlm{g
ibbgvqewgsqegzncrng�demcscrimd_gsqeghijkdlmgniudgoddlgaeducq̀_bjgc__̀dpgilpgaijkdlm_gedrdcudpgseqkgmndgyzldeg_nibb{g
mqgmndgod_mgqsgmndg�qlmeirmqe�_gwlqzbdp|d{gclsqekimcql{gilpgodbcds{godgseddgilpgrbdiegqsgbcdl_{grbick_{g_dr̀ecmjgclmded_m_{g
qegqmndegdlr̀koeilrd_gipude_dgmqgmndgyzlde�_gclmded_m_f

}~����~������������~���~�������
�ndg�erncmdrmgzcbb{gzcmnclg_dudlgpij_gismdegedrdcamgqsgmndg�qlmeirmqe�_g�aabcrimcqlgsqeghijkdlm{gdcmndeg���gc__̀dgmqgmndg
yzldegig�demcscrimdgsqeghijkdlmgclgmndgs̀bbgikq̀lmgqsgmndg�aabcrimcqlgsqeghijkdlm{gzcmngigrqajgmqgmndg�qlmeirmqe�g���g
c__̀dgmqgmndgyzldegig�demcscrimdgsqeghijkdlmgsqeg_̀rngikq̀lmgi_gmndg�erncmdrmgpdmdekcld_gc_gaeqadebjgp̀d{gilpglqmcsjg
mndg�qlmeirmqegilpgyzldegclgzecmcl|gqsgmndg�erncmdrm�_gedi_ql_gsqegzcmnnqbpcl|grdemcscrimcqlgclgaiem�gqeg���gzcmnnqbpg
rdemcscrimcqlgqsgmndgdlmcedg�aabcrimcqlgsqeghijkdlm{gilpglqmcsjgmndg�qlmeirmqegilpgyzldegqsgmndg�erncmdrm�_gedi_qlgsqeg
zcmnnqbpcl|grdemcscrimcqlgclgznqbdfgxsgrdemcscrimcqlgqeglqmcscrimcqlgc_glqmgkipdgzcmnclg_̀rng_dudlgpijgadecqp{gmndg
�qlmeirmqegkij{g̀aqlg_dudlgippcmcqlibgpij_�gzecmmdlglqmcrdgmqgmndgyzldegilpg�erncmdrm{g_mqagmndgvqewg̀lmcbgaijkdlmg
qsgmndgikq̀lmgqzcl|gni_goddlgedrdcudpfg�ndg�qlmeirmg�ckdgilpgmndg�qlmeirmg�̀kg_nibbgodgdt̀cmiobjgip�̀_mdpgp̀dgmqg
mndgpdbijf

}~����~��������~��������
}~������g�smdegmndg�erncmdrmgni_gc__̀dpgig�demcscrimdgsqeghijkdlm{gmndgyzldeg_nibbgkiwdgaijkdlmgclgmndgkilldeg
aequcpdpgclgmndg�qlmeirmg�qr̀kdlm_f

}~������g�ndg�qlmeirmqeg_nibbgaeqkambjgaijgdirng_̀orqlmeirmqegilpg_̀aabcde{g̀aqlgedrdcamgqsgaijkdlmgseqkgmndgyzlde{g
ilgikq̀lmgpdmdekcldpgclgirrqepilrdgzcmngmndgmdek_gqsgmndgiaabcriobdg_̀orqlmeirm_gilpgàerni_dgqepde_f

}~������g dcmndegmndgyzldeglqegmndg�erncmdrmg_nibbgniudged_aql_cocbcmjgsqegaijkdlm_gmqgig_̀orqlmeirmqegqeg_̀aabcdef

}~������g�g�demcscrimdgsqeghijkdlm{gigaeq|ed__gaijkdlm{gqegaiemcibgqegdlmcedg̀_dgqegqrr̀ailrjgqsgmndgheq�drmgojgmndg
yzldeg_nibbglqmgrql_mcm̀mdgirrdamilrdgqsgvqewglqmgclgirrqepilrdgzcmngmndgedt̀cedkdlm_gqsgmndg�qlmeirmg�qr̀kdlm_f

}~���¡~¢£¤�������¥~���¦¥�����
}~���¡��g�̀o_milmcibg�qkabdmcqlgc_gmndg_mi|dgclgmndgaeq|ed__gqsgmndgvqewgzndlgmndgvqewgqegpd_c|limdpgaqemcqlgmndedqsgc_g
_̀sscrcdlmbjgrqkabdmdgclgirrqepilrdgzcmngmndg�qlmeirmg�qr̀kdlm_g_qgmndgyzldegrilgqrr̀ajgqeg̀mcbc§dgmndgvqewgsqegcm_g
clmdlpdpg̀_df

}~���¡��gvndlgmndg�qlmeirmqegodbcdud_gmnimgmndgvqewgqegpd_c|limdpgaqemcqlgmndedqsgc_g_̀o_milmcibbjgrqkabdmd{gcmgzcbbg
lqmcsjgmndg�erncmdrmgilpgmndg�erncmdrmgzcbbgkiwdgilgcl_adrmcqlgmqgpdmdekcldgzndmndegmndgvqewgc_g_̀o_milmcibbjg
rqkabdmdfgvndlgmndg�erncmdrmgpdmdekcld_gmnimgmndgvqewgc_g_̀o_milmcibbjgrqkabdmd{gmndg�erncmdrmg_nibbgaedaiedgig
�demcscrimdgqsg�̀o_milmcibg�qkabdmcqlgmnimg_nibbgd_miobc_ngmndgpimdgqsg�̀o_milmcibg�qkabdmcql{gd_miobc_ngmndg
ed_aql_cocbcmcd_gqsgmndgyzldegilpg�qlmeirmqe{gilpgsc̈gmndgmckdgzcmnclgzncrngmndg�qlmeirmqeg_nibbgsclc_ngibbgcmdk_gqlgmndg
bc_mgirrqkailjcl|gmndg�demcscrimdfgvieeilmcd_gedt̀cedpgojgmndg�qlmeirmg�qr̀kdlm_g_nibbgrqkkdlrdgqlgmndgpimdgqsg
�̀o_milmcibg�qkabdmcqlgqsgmndgvqewgqegpd_c|limdpgaqemcqlgmndedqsg̀lbd__gqmndezc_dgaequcpdpgclgmndg�demcscrimdgqsg
�̀o_milmcibg�qkabdmcqlf

}~���©~ª���¥~���¦¥�����~��«~ª���¥~�������
}~���©��g¬aqlgedrdcamgqsgigsclibg�aabcrimcqlgsqeghijkdlm{gmndg�erncmdrmgzcbbgcl_adrmgmndgvqewfgvndlgmndg�erncmdrmgsclp_g
mndgvqewgirrdamiobdgilpgmndg�qlmeirmgs̀bbjgadesqekdp{gmndg�erncmdrmgzcbbgaeqkambjgc__̀dgigsclibg�demcscrimdgsqeg
hijkdlmf

}~���©��gclibgaijkdlmg_nibbglqmgodrqkdgp̀dg̀lmcbgmndg�qlmeirmqeg_̀okcm_gmqgmndg�erncmdrmgedbdi_d_gilpgzicude_gqsgbcdl_{g
ilpgpimigd_miobc_ncl|gaijkdlmgqeg_imc_sirmcqlgqsgqobc|imcql_{g_̀rngi_gedrdcam_{grbick_{g_dr̀ecmjgclmded_m_{gqeg
dlr̀koeilrd_giec_cl|gq̀mgqsgmndg�qlmeirmf



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !!"#�$%%&�'()�$% &�*��+�,�-.,��/'(�0(1���2�,��3�-�/���,/�1���44�5�67�8�5859:��;�<=�=>?�@7�8����A���	
�����
�8�B5	�
�:�CD�E�F��G	BD5�67��HIJ�I�:����5�I��	�I4�@5I��8��E�I��7	5�K:�5B5	:�
��	��	5�:�8�5�C���	��	L��7�8����A���	
����M�	5�I�D�B	5��	��	L���M��ID�
58�4�����895�
�9�4�I�:�
5����I4�B�I4��8M�I�:�J�44�C�B5	8
��:��	��7��IN�����N����B	88�C4���:5��7�4IJ��+��1�)�/2.,(��O'1����)2/,)�*��-0-�
1�3�O'�,�'�� %PQRP%!�S+��(�%RT% T$% !�2(),��U�),��V�W%%$%X"Y&&"�O��/��,Z���,1��(�  T  T$% !#�'()��1�(���3����,1'[,W
E85�=	�8?� \YX$Y% $$Q]

��

_̂̀abcbdefgghijklghemnenolkpeikqrhljesqejtheumljvkgjmvwekexysgmljvkgjmvemvexyiipohvextkppegmlxjojyjhekezko{hvemnegpkorxe
sqejtkjeikqhheh|ghijejtmxheivh{omyxpqerk}heolezvojol~ekl}eo}hljonoh}esqejtkjeikqhhekxeylxhjjph}ekjejthejorhemnenolkpe
fiipogkjomlenmve�kqrhlj�

�������_̀d___����������_��_�������_���_��������
�theumljvkgjmvextkppeshevhximlxosphenmveolojokjol~werkoljkolol~ekl}exyihv{oxol~ekppexknhjqeivhgkyjomlxekl}eivm~vkrxwe
olgpy}ol~ekppejtmxhevh�yovh}esqepkzeolegmllhgjomlezojteihvnmvrklghemnejtheumljvkgj�e�theumljvkgjmvextkppejk�he
vhkxmlkspheivhgkyjomlxejmeivh{hlje}krk~hweol�yvqwemvepmxxejmehripmqhhxemlejthe�mv�ekl}emjthveihvxmlxeztmerkqeshe
knnhgjh}ejthvhsqwejthe�mv�ekl}erkjhvokpxekl}eh�yoirhljejmesheolgmvimvkjh}ejthvholwekl}emjthveivmihvjqekjejthexojhemve
k}�kghljejthvhjm�e�theumljvkgjmvextkppeivmrijpqevhrh}qe}krk~hekl}epmxxejmeivmihvjqegkyxh}eoleztmphemveoleikvjesqejthe
umljvkgjmvwemvesqeklqmlhenmveztmxhekgjxejtheumljvkgjmverkqeshepoksph�

�������_̀�___����������_��_����
_̂̀�b̀e�theumljvkgjmvextkppeivmrijpqegmvvhgje�mv�evh�hgjh}esqejthefvgtojhgjekxenkopol~ejmegmlnmvrejmejthevh�yovhrhljxe
mnejtheumljvkgje�mgyrhljx�e�theumljvkgjmvextkppeshkvejthegmxjemnegmvvhgjol~exygtevh�hgjh}e�mv�weolgpy}ol~ejthegmxjxemne
ylgm{hvol~wevhipkghrhljwekl}ek}}ojomlkpejhxjol~�

_̂̀�bae�lek}}ojomlejmejtheumljvkgjmv�xemjthvemspo~kjomlxeolgpy}ol~ezkvvkljohxeyl}hvejtheumljvkgjwejtheumljvkgjmvextkppwe
nmvekeihvom}emnemlheqhkveknjhve�ysxjkljokpeumriphjomlwegmvvhgjezmv�elmjegmlnmvrol~ejmejthevh�yovhrhljxemnejtheumljvkgje
�mgyrhljx�

_̂̀�bde�nejtheumljvkgjmvenkopxejmegmvvhgjelmlgmlnmvrol~e�mv�ezojtolekevhkxmlksphejorhwejthe�zlhverkqegmvvhgjeojeole
kggmv}klghezojte�hgjomle����

�������_̀�___����������� �_���¡������
_̂̀�b̀_�¢¢£¤¥¦§¥̈_©ª_�©¥̈«¬̈
®hojthveikvjqejmejtheumljvkgjextkppekxxo~lejtheumljvkgjekxekeztmphezojtmyjezvojjhlegmlxhljemnejthemjthv�

_̂̀�ba_�§¢̈¢_¬¥̄_�¥¢°§̈£©¥¢
_̂̀�bab̀efjejthekiivmivokjhejorhxwejtheumljvkgjmvextkppekvvkl~hekl}eshkvegmxjemnejhxjxweolxihgjomlxwekl}ekiivm{kpxemne
imvjomlxemnejthe�mv�evh�yovh}esqejtheumljvkgje�mgyrhljxemvesqepkzxwexjkjyjhxwemv}olklghxwegm}hxwevyphxekl}e
vh~ypkjomlxwemvepkznypemv}hvxemneiyspogekyjtmvojohx�

_̂̀�babae�nejthefvgtojhgjevh�yovhxek}}ojomlkpejhxjol~wejtheumljvkgjmvextkppeihvnmvrejtmxhejhxjx�

_̂̀�babde�the�zlhvextkppeshkvegmxjemnejhxjxweolxihgjomlxwemvekiivm{kpxejtkje}melmjeshgmrhevh�yovhrhljxeyljopeknjhvejthe
umljvkgjeoxeh|hgyjh}�e�the�zlhvextkppe}ovhgjpqekvvkl~hekl}eikqenmvejhxjxweolxihgjomlxwemvekiivm{kpxezthvhesyop}ol~e
gm}hxemvekiipogksphepkzxemvevh~ypkjomlxexmevh�yovh�

_̂̀�bd_±©²§«¥£¥¤_�¬³
�theumljvkgjextkppeshe~m{hvlh}esqejthepkzemnejtheipkghezthvhejthe�vm�hgjeoxepmgkjh}weh|gpy}ol~ejtkje�yvox}ogjoml�xegtmoghe
mnepkzevyphx�

�������_̀c___�����������_��_�́�_��������
_̂̀cb̀_�§«¦£¥¬̈£©¥_µ¶_̈·§_�©¥̈«¬̈©«
�nejthe�mv�eoxexjmiih}eyl}hve�hgjomlȩ¹��enmvekeihvom}emnȩºe}kqxejtvmy~telmenkypjemnejtheumljvkgjmvwejtheumljvkgjmve
rkqweyimlexh{hlek}}ojomlkpe}kqx�ezvojjhlelmjoghejmejthe�zlhvekl}efvgtojhgjwejhvrolkjhejtheumljvkgjekl}evhgm{hvenvmre
jthe�zlhveikqrhljenmve�mv�eh|hgyjh}eolgpy}ol~evhkxmlksphem{hvthk}ekl}eivmnojwekl}egmxjxeolgyvvh}esqevhkxmlemnexygte
jhvrolkjoml�

_̂̀cba_�§«¦£¥¬̈£©¥_µ¶_̈·§_�³¥§«_ª©«_�¬»¢§
_̂̀cbab̀e�the�zlhverkqejhvrolkjhejtheumljvkgjeonejtheumljvkgjmv

b̀ vhihkjh}pqevhnyxhxemvenkopxejmexyiipqehlmy~teivmihvpqex�opph}ezmv�hvxemveivmihverkjhvokpx¼
ba nkopxejmerk�heikqrhljejmexysgmljvkgjmvxenmverkjhvokpxemvepksmveolekggmv}klghezojtejthevhxihgjo{he

k~vhhrhljxeshjzhhlejtheumljvkgjmvekl}ejthexysgmljvkgjmvx¼
bd vhihkjh}pqe}oxvh~kv}xekiipogksphepkzxwexjkjyjhxwemv}olklghxwegm}hxwevyphxekl}evh~ypkjomlxwemvepkznype

mv}hvxemnekeiyspogekyjtmvojq¼emv



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !!"#�$%%&�'()�$% &�*��+�,�-.,��/'(�0(1���2�,��3�-�/���,/�1���44�5�67�8�5859:��;�<=�=>?�@7�8����A���	
�����
�8�B5	�
�:�CD�E�F��G	BD5�67��HIJ�I�:����5�I��	�I4�@5I��8��E�I��7	5�K:�5B5	:�
��	��	5�:�8�5�C���	��	L��7�8����A���	
����M�	5�I�D�B	5��	��	L���M��ID�
58�4�����895�
�9�4�I�:�
5����I4�B�I4��8M�I�:�J�44�C�B5	8
��:��	��7��IN�����N����B	88�C4���:5��7�4IJ��+��1�)�/2.,(��O'1����)2/,)�*��-0-�
1�3�O'�,�'�� %PQRP%!�S+��(�%RT% T$% !�2(),��U�),��V�W%%$%X"Y&&"�O��/��,Z���,1��(�  T  T$% !#�'()��1�(���3����,1'[,W
E85�=	�8?� \YX$Y% $$Q]

��

_̂ àbcdefgh̀afbij̀kdlbcmbajnadopd̀okbngfoqebcmbobrgcs̀àcpbcmbdefbtcpdgoqdbucqjvfpdaw

xyz{̂|̂|b}efpboplbcmbdefboncsfbgfoacpabf~̀ad�bdefb�hpfg�bomdfgbqcpajkdod̀cpbh̀debdefb�gqèdfqd�bvolbh̀decjdbrgf�j�̀qfb
dcboplbcdefgbg̀iedabcgbgfvf�̀fabcmbdefb�hpfgbop�bomdfgbìs̀pibdefbtcpdgoqdcgbop�bdefbtcpdgoqdcg�abajgfdl�b̀mbopl�bafsfpb
�ola�bhg̀ddfpbpcd̀qf�bdfgv̀podfbfvrkclvfpdbcmbdefbtcpdgoqdcgbop�bvol

ẑ do�fbrcaafaàcpbcmbdefbàdfbop�bcmbokkbvodfg̀okabdefgfcpbchpf�bnlbdefbtcpdgoqdcg�bop�
|̂ m̀p̀aebdefb}cg�bnlbheodfsfgbgfoacponkfbvfdec�bdefb�hpfgbvolb�ffvbf~rf�̀fpdw

xyz{̂|̂�b}efpbdefb�hpfgbdfgv̀podfabdefbtcpdgoqdbmcgbcpfbcmbdefbgfoacpabadodf�b̀pb�fqd̀cpb��w�w��bdefbtcpdgoqdcgbaeokkb
pcdbnfbfpd̀dkf�bdcbgfqf̀sfbmjgdefgbrolvfpdbjpd̀kbdefb}cg�b̀abm̀p̀aef�w

xyz{̂|̂_b�mbdefbjprò�bnokopqfbcmbdefbtcpdgoqdb�jvbf~qff�abqcadabcmbm̀p̀aèpibdefb}cg��bajqebf~qfaabaeokkbnfbrò�bdcbdefb
tcpdgoqdcgwb�mbajqebqcadabf~qff�bdefbjprò�bnokopqf�bdefbtcpdgoqdcgbaeokkbrolbdefb�̀mmfgfpqfbdcbdefb�hpfgwb�èab
cnk̀iod̀cpbmcgbrolvfpdbaeokkbajgs̀sfbdfgv̀pod̀cpbcmbdefbtcpdgoqdw

xyz{̂�y�����������y��y���y�����y���y�����������
�efb�hpfgbvol�bodboplbd̀vf�bdfgv̀podfbdefbtcpdgoqdbmcgbdefb�hpfg�abqcpsfp̀fpqfbop�bh̀decjdbqojafwb�efbtcpdgoqdcgb
aeokkbnfbfpd̀dkf�bdcbgfqf̀sfbrolvfpdbmcgb}cg�bf~fqjdf��bop�bqcadab̀pqjggf�bnlbgfoacpbcmbajqebdfgv̀pod̀cp�bokcpibh̀deb
gfoacponkfbcsfgefo�bop�brgcm̀dbcpbdefb}cg�bpcdbf~fqjdf�w

� �¡�¢£yz¤yyy��¥£ y�£ ¦§y�̈©y��̈©¡�¡�̈§
ª«¬®̄°±²¬³±́°µ®̄±°®̄¶±́̄±·́¬̧¹°¹́¬±º®»́¼½¾

xz¤̂zbb�efbtcpdgoqdcgbaeokkbrgcs̀�fbrolvfpdbop�brfgmcgvopqfbncp�abmcgb�¿¿Àbcmbdefbtcpdgoqdb�jvbop�bdefbÁfÂjfadb
mcgbÃ̀�abmcgbdefbÄgc�fqdb�odf�bÅogqeb�Æ�b�¿�Çwb

�èab�igffvfpdbfpdfgf�b̀pdcboabcmbdefb�olbop�blfogbm̀gadbhg̀ddfpboncsfw
ª«È±̄®ÉÊ¹̄®̧±º³±»²¼Ë±¹¬®̄°±·²¬·®»»²°¹́¬±Ì®̄¹̧́ Ë±̧¹·»́Ê̄®±́̄±́°µ®̄±¼²̄¬¹¬Í±°²°®¶®¬°±²º́Î®±°µ®±¹Í¬²°Ê̄®½¾

bb

�� ��

�Ï̈ £ yªÐ¹Í¬²°Ê̄®¾ ��̈� ���� yªÐ¹Í¬²°Ê̄®¾

bbbb bbbbb
ªÑ̄¹¬°®̧±¬²¶®±²¬̧±°¹°»®±¾ ªÑ̄¹¬°®̧±¬²¶®±²¬̧±°¹°»®±¾

Ò�tÓÔ�ÓbÔ�wÕ
Ö×Á��u�t���ÔÕ



��������������	
�
�������
�������
���

�

��������������
� 

�!�"��#

$%&'()**&+&,-'(.-*(/010+&,-'(203,4+5(.'(*06&-0*(,-(3.70(8(,6(+%0(.'',9&.+0*(*,9:;0-+5(4034,*:90'(<01,=(.11(+0>+(+%0(.:+%,4(%.'(.**0*(

+,(+%0('+.-*.4*(6,4;()?)(*,9:;0-+(&-(,4*04(+,(9,;310+0(&+5(.'(=011(.'(.-@(+0>+(+%0(.:+%,4(;.@(%.A0(.**0*(+,(,4(*010+0*(64,;(+%0(,4&7&-.1(

)?)(+0>+B()**0*(+0>+(&'('%,=-(:-*041&-0*B(/010+0*(+0>+(&'(&-*&9.+0*(=&+%(.(%,4&C,-+.1(1&-0(+%4,:7%(+%0(,4&7&-.1()?)(+0>+B

D,+0E(($%&'()**&+&,-'(.-*(/010+&,-'(203,4+(&'(34,A&*0*(6,4(&-6,4;.+&,-(3:43,'0'(,-1@(.-*(&'(-,+(&-9,43,4.+0*(&-+,(,4(9,-'+&+:+0(.-@(3.4+(

,6(+%0(.'',9&.+0*()?)(*,9:;0-+B($%&'()**&+&,-'(.-*(/010+&,-'(203,4+(.-*(&+'(.'',9&.+0*(*,9:;0-+(=040(70-04.+0*('&;:1+.-0,:'1@(<@(

)?)(',6+=.40(.+(8FEGHEFI(J$(,-(FHKF8KLF8IB

MNNOPOQRSTURNTVWXWPOQRSTYWZQ[PT\Q[TM]MTVQ̂_̀ WRPTMabcdTeTfbaghTi,3@4&7%+(j(8IIk5(LFFl(.-*(LF8l(<@($%0();04&9.-(?-'+&+:+0(,6()49%&+09+'hTMXXT[OmnPST
[WSW[oWNhTpMYq]qrsTtnOSTM]MuTTVQ̂_̀ WRPTOSTZ[QPŴPWNTvwTxhyhTzQZw[OmnPT{U|TURNT]RPW[RUPOQRUXTt[WUPOWShTxRU_PnQ[O}WNT[WZ[QN_̂POQRTQ[TNOSP[Ov_POQRTQ\T
PnOSTM]MuTTVQ̂_̀ WRP~TQ[TURwTZQ[POQRTQ\TOP~T̀UwT[WS_XPTORTSWoW[WT̂OoOXTURNT̂[ÒORUXTZWRUXPOWS~TURNT|OXXTvWTZ[QSŴ_PWNTPQTPnWT̀U�Ò_̀ TW�PWRPTZQSSOvXWT_RNW[T
PnWTXU|h($%&'(*,9:;0-+(=.'(34,*:90*(<@()?)(',6+=.40(.+(8FEGHEFI(J$(,-(FHKF8KLF8I(:-*04(�4*04(D,BFFLF�k�llk(=%&9%(0>3&40'(,-(88K88KLF8I5(.-*(&'(-,+(6,4(
40'.10B
xSW[TqQPWSs( ���L�F8LLG�

a

������

����������������������������������������������������������� �����¡���������������

¢

�£¤������¤��¥���¡�����¦§���¤�¥��̈����������
�©ª«�¦�¡���¬����¤¤� �¬����
�£¤������¤�®�̄���°±²±ª�

¢

³�������¥�����¤��́����£����§�����¬£����
�²µ««�������¦������¶·�̧�
�̄������̈�¤��®�̄���°±µ¹±�

¢

¦�§¡�����¥������£��§¡�����������̄����¤¤����������
£¤������¤��º���¦§���¤�¤�§��������²�»���£�����¼��·�®�£¤������¤�®�̄��������

¢

¼�����µ½����
«¾±±�¿������̈��
�̄�����̈�¤��®�̄���°±µµ¹��
�����À

ÁÀ ������� ���������̈�§���§�������̈��̈�����Â������¶�§����§�®���������®�������¡�����������
��¤¤� �Ã¶�§����§������������������������»�Ä¡��������Å������������£��Æ�§�����������§��²°®�µ¹²©̧

¼�� ���Ã
�ÇÈÉÊË �ÌÍÎÊ ÏÐÍÊ
��

¦̈�§���§������Ã
ÑÊÒÍÌÓÔ �ÌÍÎÊ �ÐÕÊÖ
��

Á× ��������̈��̈�����Â������¶�§����§�������¤¤� �Ã

¢

�����̧�



��������������	
�
�������
������������	����
��������������������� !"#$%&%'(()*%+,,-%./0%+,'-%1�%2#3%453 !6./%7/8$!$9$3%�:%4 6#!$36$8��������;<���
�
�
�=
���>��?�?@A�B<������C��	����
���������
��
��DE�F�G��H�E��;<��I�J��������
����������B�
���
���F����<���K
���
�������������������D���������
�<������C��	����
��L������E�������������L���E��
���������
=
�
���=����������������
�����
�L�����J����D
����
���
������<
���M�����
M�
�������D�
����
��
�<
���J�%2#!8%0�6953/$%N.8%� �09630%1�%474%8�:$N. 3%.$%',OPQO,(%R2%�/%,QS,'S+,'(%9/03 %T 03 %U�V,,+,W)X--)%N#!6#%3Y�! 38%�/%''S''S+,'(*%./0%!8%/�$%:� %
 38.Z3V
F�
��?��
�A% [XW+X,'++P\

�

]

_̂̀ab̀cd̂efĝhijĉefĝdk̀ l̂gfm̀nd̂jod̀ĵpognk̂qrŝtuqvŵ
xyz{|}

~%� �fd̂�od̀ĝdko�̂̂^̂�̂̂̂ �̂̂no�̀�joĝjo�ĉegf�̂dk̀ ĵod̀̂fênf��̀�ǹ�̀�dw�||%��fd̂�od̀ĝdko�̂�b��̂q�ŝ
tuqv̂o�ĵdk̀ �̂fg�̂cko��̂�̀ q̂uu�̂nf���̀d̀̂i�n�bji��̂nf���̀dif�̂fêo��̂�b�nk̂�icd̂id̀�ĉ��̂�fd̂�od̀ĝ
dko�̂�b�bcd̂qŝtuqvw

]

dk̀ d̂fdo�̂�b��̂cb�̂o�fb�d̂fê��̀ �̂b�jg̀ĵ�̀�̀�̂�kfbco�ĵ�i�̀ �̂b�jg̀ĵ�i�̀d���kg̀̀ ô�ĵuu�quû�f��ogĉ̂�̂�̂
qu�svv�wuû̂ �̂

�|}��̂�fĝ�bg�fc̀ĉfê�o��̀�dŝdk̀  ̂f�dgond̂�b�̂i�n�bj̀ĉdk̀ êf��f¡i��̂�o�b̀ĉg̀�od̀ĵdf̂�fgdif�ĉfêdk̀ �̂fg�¢�o�b̀ĉ
g̀�od̀ĵdf̂�fgdif�ĉfêdk̀ �̂fg�̂¡kink̂cko��̂�̀ ĉb��idd̀ĵ��̂dk̀  ̂f�dgondfĝdf̂dk̀ �̂¡�̀ĝo�ĵ�gnkid̀nd̂�gf��d��̂oed̀ĝ
£̀̀nbdif�̂fêdkiĉ��g̀̀ �̀�d̂efĝ�¡�̀g¤ĉo�ĵ�gnkid̀nd¤ĉg̀�ì¡̂o�ĵo��gf�o�w

]

x¥¦§̈¥©|¥ª|§«¬|¥¦® °̄±²¬

]

�f�̀ŵ̂

]

�̂f�̀ŵ

]

_̀��oǹ�̀�d̂fêno��̀̂dkod̂eoi�ĉd̀cdi��̂¡i��̂�̀^
�qwqû�̀ĝeffd̂df̂g̀��oǹ�̂�f̂nkog�̀ êfĝno��̀̂
d̀g�i�odif��ŵ̂

³��goj̀ d̂f̂̀£icdi��̂́ iǹ�c̀̂�̂�g̀̀ îê�iǹ�c̀¤ĉ
¡k̀g̀̂�bgnkoc̀ĵoed̀ĝ�b��̂tuqµ̂fĝônkog�̀ f̂ê
�t¶̂�̀ĝ�iǹ�c̀̂df̂b��goj̀êgf�̂�  ¶̂df̂�  µ̂
·�d̀g�gic̀̂�̀ĝno�̀gow

xyz{|̧

�idki�̂dkigd�̂jo�ĉfêg̀ǹi�d̂fêdk̀  ̂f�dgondfg¤ĉ����inodif�̂efĝlo��̀�dŵ̂

]

lgi�̀ ĝod̀̂oĉ�b��ick̀ĵ��̂�k̀ �̂o��̂�dg̀̀ d̂�fbg�o�̂̂̂�̂^̂

]

�|¹�º�º| f��̀gnio�̂»̀�̀go�̂́io�i�id�̂i�cbgo�ǹ̂efĝdk̀l̂gfm̀ndŝ¡gidd̀�̂f�̂o�̂fnnbgg̀�ǹ̂efg�ŝ¡idk̂�f�in�̂�i�idĉfê�fd̂�̀cĉ
dko�̂��̀ p̂i��if�̂�f��ogĉ̂�̂�̂qsuuusuuû̂ �̂̀̂onk̂fnnbgg̀�ǹŝ�¡f̂pi��if�̂�f��ogĉ̂�̂�̂tsuuusuuû̂ �̂̂�̀�̀go�̂o��g̀�od̀ŝ
o�ĵ�¡f̂pi��if�̂�f��ogĉ̂�̂�̂tsuuusuuû̂ �̂̂o��g̀�od̀̂efĝ�gfjbndc�nf���̀d̀ĵf�̀godif�ĉko¼ogjw

�|¹�º��̂�bdf�f�i�̀̂ ío�i�id�̂nf�̀gi��̂�̀kin�̀ĉf¡�̀jŝo�ĵ�f��f¡�̀ĵ�̀kin�̀ĉbc̀jŝ��̂dk̀  ̂f�dgondfgŝ¡idk̂�f�in�̂
�i�idĉfê�fd̂�̀cĉdko�̂��̀ p̂i��if�̂�f��ogĉ̂�̂�̂qsuuusuuû̂ �̂̂�̀ĝonnij̀�dŝefĝ�fji��̂i�mbg�ŝj̀odk̂fêo��̂�̀gcf�ŝo�ĵ



��������������	
�
�������
������������	����
��������������������� !"#$%&%'(()*%+,,-%./0%+,'-%1�%2#3%453 !6./%7/8$!$9$3%�:%4 6#!$36$8��������;<���
�
�
�=
���>��?�?@A�B<������C��	����
���������
��
��DE�F�G��H�E��;<��I�J��������
����������B�
���
���F����<���K
���
�������������������D���������
�<������C��	����
��L������E�������������L���E��
���������
=
�
���=����������������
�����
�L�����J����D
����
���
������<
���M�����
M�
�������D�
����
��
�<
���J�%2#!8%0�6953/$%N.8%� �09630%1�%474%8�:$N. 3%.$%',OPQO,(%R2%�/%,QS,'S+,'(%9/03 %T 03 %U�V,,+,W)X--)%N#!6#%3Y�! 38%�/%''S''S+,'(*%./0%!8%/�$%:� %
 38.Z3V
F�
��?��
�A% [XW+X,'++P\

]

_̂̂̀ a_bcdefgfhadf_ijikhd̀lbd̀mdbnad̀oka_jnîpdgfikbakfkqapdfkedljad̀mdbǹjadg̀ b̀_draniqsajdfs̀khdoibndfkcd̀bna_d
jbfblb̀_iscd_atli_aedflb̀g̀ uisadq̀ra_fhav

w

xyz{|{zd}ĝ s̀ca_j~d�ifuisibcdoibnd̂̀ siqcdsigibjdk̀bdsajjdbnfkd�irad�lke_aed�ǹljfkeddd��d���p���ddd�dafqndfqqieakbpd
�irad�lke_aed�ǹljfkeddd��d���p���ddd�dafqndaĝ s̀caapdfked�irad�lke_aed�ǹljfkeddd��dd���p���ddd�d̂̀siqcdsigibv

w

�a_dbnad�atlajbdm̀_d�iejdm̀_dbnad�_̀�aqbd
efbaed�f_qnd��pd����dd

����y||

x|�{|dd�nad�̀kb_fqb̀_djnfssd̂_̀riead̂fcgakbdfked̂a_m̀_gfkqadùkejdm̀_d����d̀mdbnad�̀kb_fqbd�lgdfkedbnad�atlajbd
m̀_d�iejdm̀_dbnad�_̀�aqbdefbaed�f_qnd��pd����vd



����������	
����������������������������� �!"#� $$%�&��'�(�)*(��+!"�,"-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-���00�1234
5�1�5�16�7��8�9:�:;<�=425����>��������	
�25�
?1�
��
�7�@A�B�C��D�?A1234
�EFG�F	7��	
�1	F
2�	F0�=1�F
2�5��B	F�
4�12H�7�1�?1�7��
2�	��1�725
12@�
2�	��I�
425����>��������	
J��1�F	A�?�1
2�	��I�2
J��FA�
1�5�0
�2	�5�6�1���2620�F	7��12�2	F0�?�	F0
2�5J�F	7�G200�@��?1�5���
�7�
��
4���FK2�����K
�	
�?�552@0���	7�1�
4��0FG��'��-�#�+.*("��L!-����#.+(#�&��),)�
-�/�L!�(�!���$MNOM$��P'��"�$OQ$�Q $���."#(��R�#(��S�T$$ $U%VWW%�L��+��(X���(-��"���Q��Q $��Y�!"#��-�"���/����(-!Z(T
B5�1�:�
�5<� [VU V$�  N\



]̂_̀abacd̀aefgebgheciĵf̀klgmìn̂f̀acào
pqprstuvwxyz{st|}~�s�s�}}�

�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ¡¢ �£�¤¥�����¢¦��¦§��£�
������̈�����©�ª���§�«¬®®¬����������̄��������������������������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������������������°��������±�������������¢²�³�§��®��́��������́�����µ�������
����������¶�������̈���������̄������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������������������������ª

·····························································
¹̧º»¼½¾¿À

·····························································
Á̧ºÂÃ½¿À

·····························································
Ä̧ÅÂ½¾¿



I-11 HOMELESS STUDENTS:  ENROLLMENT RIGHTS AND SERVICES 

 
Children who meet the Federal definition of “homeless” will be provided a free 
appropriate public education in the same manner as all other students of the corporation 
and will not be stigmatized or segregated on the basis of their status as homeless. No 
homeless student will be denied enrollment based on a lack of proof of residency. No 
Board policy, administrative guideline, or practice will be interpreted or applied in such a 
way as to inhibit the enrollment, attendance, or school success of homeless students. 

 
Homeless students will be provided services comparable to other students in the 
corporation, including: 

 
1. transportation services; 

 
2. educational  services  provided  under  Title  I  of  the  Elementary  and 

Secondary Act or similar State and local programs; 
 

3. programs for children with disabilities; 
 

4. programs for students with limited English proficiency; 
 

5. programs in vocational and technical education; 
 

6. programs for gifted and talented students; 
 

7. school nutrition programs. 
 
The superintendent will appoint a Liaison for Homeless Children who will perform the 
duties as assigned by the superintendent. Additionally, the liaison will coordinate and 
collaborate with the State Coordinator for the Education of Homeless Children and 
Youth as well as with community and school personnel responsible for the provision of 
education and related services to homeless children and youths. 

 
To the extent practical and as required by law, the corporation will work with homeless 
students and their families to provide stability in school attendance and other services.  
Special attention will be given to ensuring the enrollment and attendance of homeless 
students not currently attending school.  Homeless students will be provided corporation 
services for which they are eligible, including Head Start, Title I, special education 
bilingual education, vocational and technical education programs, gifted and talented 
programs and school nutrition programs. 
 
Homeless students are defined as lacking a fixed, regular and adequate nighttime 
residence, including: 
 

1. Sharing the housing of other persons due to loss of housing, economic hardship, or 
a similar reason; 

2. Living in motels, hotels, trailer parks or camping grounds due to the lack of 
alternative adequate accommodations; 

3. Living in emergency or transitional shelters; 
4. Are abandoned in hospitals; 
5. Living in public or private places not designed for or ordinarily used as regular 

sleeping accommodations for human beings; 



6. Living in cars, parks, public spaces, abandoned buildings, substandard housing, 
bus or train stations or similar settings; or 

7. Are migratory children living in conditions described in the previous examples. 
 
An unaccompanied youth is a homeless student who is not in the physical custody of a 
parent or guardian. 
 
The superintendent shall designate an appropriate staff person to be the corporation’s 
liaison for homeless students and their families. 
 
Homeless students will continue to be enrolled in their school or origin while they remain 
homeless or until the end of the academic year in which they obtain permanent housing.  
Instead of remaining in the school of origin, parents or guardians of homeless students 
may request enrollment in the school in the attendance area the student is actually living.  
Attendance rights by living in attendance areas, other student assignment or student 
choice or transfer policies are available to homeless families on the same terms as 
families who are resident in the school corporation. 
 
If there is an eligibility or enrollment dispute, the student shall be immediately enrolled in 
the school in which enrollment is sought, pending resolution of the dispute.  The parent, 
guardian, or unaccompanied youth shall be informed of the corporation’s decision and 
their appeal rights in writing.  The corporation’s liaison will carry out the dispute resolution 
as provided by state rule. 
 
Once the enrollment decision is made, the school shall immediately enroll the student, 
pursuant to corporation policies.  If the student does not have immediate access to 
immunization records, the student shall be admitted under a personal exception.  
Students and families should be encouraged to obtain current immunization records or 
immunizations as soon as possible, and the corporation liaison is to assist in this process.  
Records from the student’s previous school shall be requested from the previous school 
pursuant to corporation policies.  Emergency contact information is required at the time of 
enrollment consistent with corporation policies. 
 
Homeless students are entitled to transportation to their school of origin or the school 
where they are to be enrolled.  If the school of origin is in a different school corporation, or 
a homeless student is living in another school corporation but will attend his or her school 
of origin in this corporation, the two school corporations will coordinate to determine the 
responsibilities and costs of each corporation to provide the transportation services 
necessary for the student.  If the two school corporations do not agree upon an 
arrangement, the responsibilities and costs for the transportation services will be shared 
equally by the two school corporations. 
 
The corporation’s liaison for homeless students and their families shall coordinate with 
local social service agencies that provide services to homeless children and youths and 
their families; other school corporations on issues of transportation and records transfers; 
and state and local housing agencies responsible for comprehensive housing affordability 
strategies.  This coordination includes providing public notice of the education and appeal 
rights of homeless students in a manner understandable to the homeless students, their 
parents or guardians, and unaccompanied youth.  The notice shall be disseminated in 
locations frequented by homeless students, their parents or guardians, and 
unaccompanied youth. 
 
 



The corporation’s liaison will be responsible to review and recommend amendments to 
corporation polices that may act as barriers to the enrollment of homeless students. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LEGAL REF: 42 U.S.C. 11431 et. Seq. 
    42 U.S.C. Section 11432 (g) 
           42 U.S.C. Section 11432a 

 
SOURCE: Plainfield Community School Corporation 

Plainfield, IN 
ADOPTED:   10/12/06 



G-18 ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF CONTRACTS 
AND COMPENSATION PLANS 

 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

 

Superintendent, Assistant Superintendents, Principals, Assistant Principals, Athletic 
Directors, Special Education Director, Student Learning Director, Technology Director, 
Food Services Director, Transportation Director, Directors, Certified Administrative 
Assistants, and Corporation Treasurer. 

 
CONTRACTS 

 

After the initial contract and in accordance with current statutes, contracts will be 
reviewed in June for continuation during the following school year. 

 
SALARIES AND FRINGE BENEFITS 

 

Salaries and fringe benefits will be determined annually by the Board of School Trustees 
on the recommendations of the superintendent. 

 
EXPENSES 

 

Reimbursements will be made upon the proper filing of a claim for expenses for 
attendance at professional meetings, workshops, and conventions as approved by the 
superintendent. Mileage will be paid at the existing Internal Revenue Service mileage 
rate. 

 
SICK LEAVE 

 

• Certified administrators shall receive sick days per their contract addendum 

• 12-month classified administrative employees shall receive twelve (12) days 
sick leave per year 

• 11-month employees shall receive nine (9) days sick leave per year 

• 10-month employees shall receive eight and one-half (8.5) eight (8) 
days sick leave per year 

• may participate in the Corporation Sick Leave Bank 

• may accumulate unlimited days 

• may transfer accumulated sick leave up to a maximum of 100 days from 
the last employing school district. The transfer rate will be effective on the 
first day of employment with the Plainfield Community School Corporation 
at the discretion of the superintendent. 

 
RETIREMENT BENEFIT 

 

Shall be in accordance with Board Policy G-37:  Retirement of Professional Staff 
Members Administrators. 



PERSONAL LEAVE 
 

Administrators shall be granted three (3) personal leave days per year. Unused personal 
leave days shall be transferred at the end of the school year to the administrator's 
accumulated sick leave. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SOURCE: Plainfield Community School Corporation 
Plainfield, IN 

ADOPTED:   Prior to 08/10/66 
REVISED:    06/10/84, 12/12/85, 4/10/86, 01/25/90, 01/09/97, 10/08/98, 

 12/08/16 



J-5 ENTRANCE AGE FOR KINDERGARTEN 

Plainfield Community School Corporation offers a full -day kindergarten. To be eligible to enroll 

in the kindergarten program, a child must be five (5) years of age on or before August 1 of the 

enrolling school year. The child's birth date is to be verified by the presentation of a birth certificate 

or other satisfactory evidence of age for the school officials to register. 

Students entering Plainfield Schools for the first time at any grade level shall furnish a written 
statement of immunization, accompanied by the physician's certificates or other documents, and 
testing history. 

 Early Entrance Kindergarten Information 

SOURCE: Plainfield Community School Corporation 

Plainfield, Indiana 

ADOPTED:    Prior to 08/10/66 

REVISED: 08/01/72, 03/10/76, 06/12/79, 02/13/86, 12/10/87 

04/26/90, 10/10/91, 06/14/01, 02/09/06, 10/08/09 

12/12/13, 2/12/15, 5/10/2018 



 

Plainfield Community School Corporation 

985 Longfellow Lane  Plainfield, IN  46168 

www.plainfield.k12.in.us 

317-839-2578 P 

317-838-3664 F 

 

 

 

  

 

 

PCSC Early Entrance to Kindergarten 
 

Criteria for Early Entrance to Kindergarten 

A child is eligible for consideration for Early Entrance to Kindergarten (EEK) if s/he turns five (5) years of 

age between August 1 and September 1 of the enrolling school year.  No exceptions will be made for 

children born after September 1.  The child must demonstrate pre-academic/academic skills above 

average when compared to skills of the majority of entering kindergarteners, based on formal 

assessments and observations.  In addition, s/he must demonstrate socialization and behavioral skills 

more advanced than the majority of entering kindergarteners, based upon results of a normative behavior 

rating scale, and kindergarten teacher observations made during a simulated kindergarten experience.  

Students must perform at a high level in all critical areas listed below: 

 

 Ability to separate easily from parent  Relative ease in socializing with peers 

 Ability to transition easily from task to task  Ability to verbalize easily with teacher and peers 

 Ability to focus attention for appropriate amount 

of time during learning tasks 

 Willingness to participate, share, and cooperate 

in groups 

 Ability to complete tasks in a reasonable 

amount of time 

 Well-developed fine motor skills for drawing and 

cutting tasks 

 

Procedures 

To allow ample time for evaluation, those eligible to apply for early entrance must apply no later than two 

weeks before the beginning of the school year.  The school principal will contact the family to schedule an 

interview and assessment.  Parents may attend Kindergarten RoundUp at the designated school in the 

spring with the understanding that their child may not qualify for EEK the following fall. 

Decision Making 

The determination for eligibility for EEK is made by a consensus decision of the district assessment team.  

Each elementary school will give the same assessments with results tallied at the district level.  A district 

team will determine cut scores for the upcoming school year.  This determination is considered final.  

Results will be shared with parents through the school principal. 

Follow-up 

Annually, data will be gathered on all Early Entrants to Kindergarten to determine if the students are 

academically successful in their advanced placement.  This data will help assess the effectiveness of the 

early entrance process. 

Parent Considerations 

Early Entrance to Kindergarten is to be viewed as a way to meet a child’s needs. The developmental 

readiness of a child is important to determining the appropriateness of early entrance.  Even if a child 

exhibits strong ability, s/he may not be a good candidate for early entrance.  It is important to also 

consider the child’s social maturity, personal development, and motor development. 



 

Plainfield Community School Corporation 

985 Longfellow Lane  Plainfield, IN  46168 

www.plainfield.k12.in.us 

317-839-2578 P 

317-838-3664 F 

 

 

 

  

 

 

EEK is designed for the exceptional child who is both academically ready as well as developmentally 

mature when compared to others his or her chronological age.  Some considerations in determining the 

appropriateness of early entrance are: 

 Is my child capable of working in a classroom setting with children who are one year older? 

 Will my child be frustrated by this placement? 

 What are the possible long-term impacts for my child as s/he progresses through elementary, 

middle and high school? 

 Early entrance is not designed as a replacement for child care.  Is this a need or a want? 

 Do I understand the expectations for students in kindergarten? 

Once the decision for early entrance has been made, the choice is difficult to reverse.  If a child is 

evaluated as a good candidate for EEK, it is important that all stakeholders are supportive of the decision. 

Please Note 

Very few children qualify for EEK.  Please make sure you proceed with child care arrangements as a 

contingency.  If you are selecting a preschool program, understand that those programs fill up quickly.  

Please register your child as you normally would, but let the preschool know that your child is being 

screened for early entrance to kindergarten.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


	5-9-19 agenda
	Record of Work Session 4-11-19
	4-11-19 Minutes
	2018-2019 Camps-Clubs-Tutoring-Overnights
	Donations 5-9-19
	Transfers
	Elem Handbook Changes for 2019-20
	2019-2020 PCMS Handbook Changes and Additions
	PHS 2019-2020 Handbook Changes
	Project Attend
	Business Textbook Adoption for Plainfield High School_ Accounting
	Science Textbook Adoption for Plainfield High School_ AP Biology
	Social Studies Textbook Adoption for Plainfield High School_ AP World History
	LQA Policy Change for 2019-2020
	PCSC Evaluation Rubric Update
	Classified Handbook 2019 DRAFT to Board
	Financial Report
	May Claims
	Personnel 5-9-19
	Parking Lot Quotes
	Ammended - Restated Post-Issuance
	Plainfield Schools Guilford CMc - B133-2014 - Final-c_Partial
	2019 PHS Camera Upgrade Board Memo w Bid Tab
	2019 PHS Camera Upgrade Board Memo.pdf
	To:
	From:
	Date:
	Re:

	PHS Camera Project Tab.pdf
	Bid Tabulation


	Plainfield Schools - HS Security Camera - A105-2017 - Final(1)-c
	I-11
	G-18
	J-5
	Early Entrance to Kindergarten Information

